
atter leaving the camper SChool the above 
reloc:a1e~cl_to sante J'e, New Mexico, and formed their 

VSAC (United states Action COIIUIIandos) • 
S.valas was associated with the 

in Waco, Texas in that he, Savalas 
~~~~:;~~~~~~:~a.~;~c~ by selling them ammuni~ion. 

or , 
employed as a 
Prairie, 'l'exaa •. 

,;'~;'- '~IO'J::!:'·.:4t-~;;>J".,:.<t_, • .; .'· '':' .-

~' ..... -~. : ...... :.~,..,., >:-'";;~~~~i~""~ .... 
• ;.': ,,...,,_., -:i:'' "-;:_-~':f.!f _r:;~. 
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saw savalas in 1992 
savalac, was 

Mc~inq Line, in Grand 
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• 
'tbat be later sold or tra4e4 this shotqun to a 

"lU)GER un1" of Royal, ArJc&naas, in August 1tn, at the 
HCJt S~inp, AI:. GUn SboV • 

. . ~t "1U)GEJl LlCU" has a qirltriencl named Dren 
An.s.r.on, an4 ae uv .. vith .OC:ER UfU" in ltoyal, 
A.I:Jcauaa aDd ~ Ul.epbone D1Dibu u (501 7,7-201. 

~t J:aren Andu~~ cont:a~e4 hbl an4 vantecl to 
lcnov the •ez"ial JI1DilMr of the chotgun solcl to "ltOCOER 
IJIU. • AccoZ'4inlf to Al.len, &nderson vante4 the serial 
m~ bacause ROGD 11&4 Men ro~ ot his quns an4 
•Olley aD4 nee4e4 the •erial mDibar to give to the 
pollee. · · 

,_~;;ht.,.;i-1' :, __ 1 ./; 0 .- , .- .:i_.t-\l:·.-·\~,~~):'1~!;' .. :::':. ;.~ 
, Allen tolcl .bdersOil~the ~vas purchased at 

lCollty!_• .• ~'!ft Shop. Allen.11Ut on to say this 
conversation .vith AnderaoD .. took place. s0111etime in 1994, 
JN.t he coulcl. not recall the IIODth; · ' 

. _ . :; ::.':rf;;~-~~:-;2~~-:,,.. ·.. . . ,_: :·!:·flflt~Sl~-~-·;,_~~a?t:~.:t 

.. 'Al.1u ·vaa· a&ke4 u·ROGD um·coulcl lla ltOGER HOOltE, 
JN.t All.an· could not say it: that vas his n-•· 

.~.;;~.~·;"·,~·.r·~ ·- . :.:/:#i~*~:.~~~;;;~m~;;;:,~;;'",;;/· 
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subject 

Al that in September 1993, he attended a gun show 
in 'Arizona and had a conversation with a white male who 
was a shoulder launched flare qun. At the time ATF was 
contacted information about the flare qun was discussed with 
FTB. A determination was made that the device was not in 
violation .~f GCA or NFA. Shearer stated that the subject had 
copies of a news article about the Randy Weaver (Idaho) case and 
that at the end of the article it" listed the name and home 
address of the FBI sniper that shot Vickey Weaver. The subject 
told Shearer that if he was ever in Virqinia that he "should 
visit" the FBI sniper. The subject was also selling a military 
chemical suit - type used in Desert Storm. The subject was also 
wearing .a .baseball cap that had the letters BATF on the front, 
with bullet holes through the letters. The subject stated that 
the flare gun could be converted to fire exploding rockets but 
would not further elaborate. Shearer asked the subject what would 
be the purpose of such a device and the subject responded: "to 
shoot down ATF helicopters" • 

. '<-~-.<~,-·:~,--·--·:·_ :·. 
The subject advertised the device in the "Spotlight" a 
survivalist newspaper. The address listed was: T. Tuttle, 1711 

, Stockton Hill; Box 206, Kinqman, Arizona. This address is the 
' same'utilized.by subject McVeigh in Kinqman Arizona. 

:r-- 1'-:: :t. · ~:-~_-,~~·-~f_~--~;-tv·.:i$i\ :'t"t'""' ;'·,.. . ; ..... ---; ···-~- ,._ ~ . 

Al sl1e~~r·'advi!ieii ATF S/A zapor that after viewing McVeigh on 
television he believes that McVeigh is that same subject from the 

' gun .ahov"'in 1U3: (above). 
?:. ' •; ~,, 'f'lft.::. :.-. ··"'*'·''!'·'f411'';-tj'''·'ti : ·. 
'~'· -1- - ,· • • ~~ ·,:'~*-""'-~· . -~1·'"-·' _,~_..., ":"'·- .•. 

... . On that same'date, a KSAR containing this information was 
·'7-''forwarded though channels. 
. ' ( ·,.:_ "~1:~··:~?:' . ·_·._:·-· -~· :.·;~_:,_~:.lf'ii-:'1''•1;,'. :'.,":-_~ :·-:·. . .. "'-~ 
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. ; 09am, Susan sPriggle was 
place of employment, 307 w. 

had been received by the 
op~.1.99.1.e had been ma=ied to Da=en 

bartender at· Timeout Tavern. During 
the tavern he might have become acquainted 

,,.~ .,,..,_-."•;•.t<~~-~.,_~. -~~- •.·-:- , ' ··. ' p . 
Susan --Spri~gle stated that she was married to Darren Sriggle 
between 12/92 and 1/94. During their marriage they only lived 
together for about two months. They met each other at the Arizona 
Law Enforcement Academy, (ALETA) Tucson, Arizona, while they were 
training, September of 1990. 

Spriggle stated that Da=en was employed as a Deputy-Sheriff, 
Mohave County Sheriff's Office. He left the Sheriff's Office after 
a couple of years due basically to personality problems'with the 
upper management. 

Spriggle did not recall Darren ever mentioning Tim McVeigh, but she 
said she wouldn't doubt it as he associated with a lot of people 
from the Timeout Tavern. She stated that Darren had numerous odd 
jobs, cme of which was as a bartender at "the Timeout Tavern. She 
stated that . he was best friend with Steven Few, who also was 
employed as a bartender at the Timeout Tavern. 

Spriggle stated that she had met Steven Few and knew that he had 
recently been discharged from the service and was a Desert Storm 
veteran •. She recalled that Da=en was in active duty in the u.s. 
Navy between i984 and 1988. 
,- ·-~f>. -?.~,:·~-~~Jl~~~~~r-:·_;~::.i,~:E·<~Y:~::~:~~·-~:~;~:,J. -: . - -
Spriggle JaioWS Da=en to be currently employed as a Deputy Sheriff 
for the Greenlee County Sheriff's Office. 

AT~-T-L 
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. ''"' """' -1r-rc1 l.ll"" l. 

lll8 Bba44i& Aiel t,Jlere were otlutr .-ploreee ift the •tore vho 
not.iCM4 tM .._. tlaint• abe bact. Bb&cl4h aai4 abe aaked tha 

- . other eapl~•- if aa~bo4r kii&V the .aD ht 110bo4J bad ever eean 
ki• before wblcb alw thought waa unuaal for a towa their ei&e. 

-ir' ;--#f ' • -

lfa Bbadali'N14 after the ~Mf ordara vera oa.abe4 ther 1101114 be 
aoetiarlllicl ~ Lanon•e Money Ordere, t. o. Bo& 592, 11a.ter Valley, 
tli.aaiaelft1~ 

~ ., - ':"''t''"; .... ~-_';-·, ,,, .,._ .. \~~-
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!~!!~~~~f!~;!!f:~~~~~~·.~:.~w~e~•~•~o~n~;~·~·odel 1oo6, 10 .. 'l'BV1918. On March 26, 1995 be 
at tbe JAneaa city Market Plaoe,,overland 

Park, ltanaaa aftd tra4ed that pbtol. 

He 

, -- -~-~~---· ~~~~~'i";' T".-,-~~:::..:~<··,·'· -~----· ---.--- ---.--··- .. 
He aet a veDdor at tbe gun ebOW who had 6 to 8 flrearme aale. He 
did not learn tbe vendor'• name at that tiae. on April 26, 1995, 
SHEA identified tbe vendor ae 'ferry NICHOLS. He identified tbe 
vendor aa Terry NXCHOLS froa a photograph of NICHOLS on tbe front 
page of. tbe. Ap~il 26, 1995 edition of USA TODAY. 

NICHOLS to'i.c1'1il.ll that he (NICHOLS) hacS a qun shop in Kansas, 
NICHOLS bad an AX &porter rifle bearing aerial number 386~127231 
for aale~ KICHOLS gave SHEA the AK rifle and $100,00 in trade 
for SREA'• 10 mm piatol. 

KICHOLS 4iaplayed and offered for aale 6 to 8 firaa:nu. SHEA 
remembers seeing NICHOLS with another Smith • Weeaon, model 1006, 
10 .. pietol and one or two Ruger Mln1•14 riflee • 

. ·· .. -, -~· : . 

SHEA tbtnka that llelllbere of the Jl:anaaa Militia were precant but 
'did not notice any aeeociation between NXCHOt.S and the militia 
melllbere. 

Harold waotor 

13:40 P. 2 TOTAL P. 2 
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Mr."TUrk''stated that ~e owned and operated Creative Technology 
-located in the Ranch Mart Shopping Center, 95th ~nd Mission, 

Leawood, Kansas, 913-381-4907. 

Mr. TW:k~sald·-t.hat-he was at the gunshow in overland Park, Kansas 
on March 25 and 26, 1995. 

Mr. TUrk said that as he stood behind his table, the man to his 
right was an older white man who was balding and probably in his 
sixties. He said this older man was very had of hearing and 
specialized in rifles and assault weapons. 

Mr. TUrk said that the man to his left was a younger white male 
who was probably in his thirties. He said the man was 5'8" to 
5'10 11 , had a medium build, was not overweight, probably weighted 
165 to 175 pounds, had brown hair in a regular cut style, and 
wore neat, regular street clothes. 

Mr. TUrk said that the man had a few handguns for sale, in 
addition to ammunition and miscellaneous supplies such as shell 
containers. He said the man may have had a few clothes for sale. 

Mr. Turk said that he never heard the man's name. He said the 
man told him what state he was from but that he (Turk) did not 
remember the state. Mr. Turk said that he did know the man did 
not say he was,_from Kansas and that the man may had said he was 
from Oklahoma;:;,.i;_ 
. •. . . ..;;~ . ··-.· .· . . . 

Mr. TUrk said that the man told him he was not an FFL • 
. '• .' - .. •-::- .:· --~·.,j.· •••• ';; .. -:l;t. ·--.. ~ . 
_Mr. _Turk stated. that the man did not state anything radical and 
that he appeared to be a well dressed, regular, common sense guy. 

Mr. Turk finally stated that he would recognize the man if he saw 
him again. - '-,;'"·-·' 

Rk'~- ~~....__ 
Robert K. StumpenhaGS 
Special Agent, Kansas City I 

. Ji;.·. -
-- ATF, J-') 
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bad owned a Savage, Model 110, 30.06 rifle. 
Mr. Walter' bad obtained the Savage fr0111 Jeff Uffman of Barnes, 
Jtanaa••-· . Uf.tUn bad_ obtained the fireara fr0111 Todd Bellinger of 
Haddam, ·. Eariaaa, who purchased it fr0111 Walmart in Fairbury, 
Nebraska.·" Ul three individuals ere employed at the Washington 
Public Works Department. 

'" 
Hr. Walter said he took the Savage to the Salina, Kansas Gun Show 
on April 2, 1995. Be left it in his car and went into the show. 
After questioning several individuals, only Terry Nichola was 
interested in_ trading. Hr. Walter bad not seen Nichols before. 
When Mr. Walter brouqht his Savage to Nichols, they aqreed on a 
trade which was very satisfactory in Mr. Walter's opinion. Mr. 
Walter received a Winchester, Model 1200, 12 gauge shotgun, serial 
JI1111Mr L612013, with a 2 and 3/4 inch c:bamMr and full choke. Be 
also got a case of KRE's and $30.00. They furnished each other 
their telephone n•mbera.and names for a future MRE deal. The 
firearms deal occurred at about 2:00 pm. Hr. Walter gave the 
Aqenta a scrap of paper on which was 913-258-3400 and Terry 
Nichols • 

.According to Mr. Walter, Nichola telephoned him twice between .April 
. 3 and April a, 1995. The first call was answered by the answering 
maChine. The tape was erased before the Agent's arrival. The 
-cond call was taken by Hr. Walter. Be stated Nichols asked if he 

·bad sold any, of the.MRE's and if he wanted aore. Walter told 
Nichola he would_take eight cases for $25 "piece. Nichols said he 

.·.bad tba~·.;·.Hichola,was to bring the11 to Walter, but did not. 
Nichola also offere4 shovels, serpentine wire and up to 30 cases of 

-- -i~·,:,k~;:flfi~:;;~w·;z•, 
· Mr. Walter said he recognized Terry Nichols on CNN and was positive 

H;;> .. ~~ ~;,~,_.-~d~~-~!~~~-i ___ o_n~_,. __ -:-.: · ., 
~· ';::;:·.•J;r~(i-;.f!'"'<T~,,f?.?.r..;;, '.~~,..~~~.:. ' - , ... 

At the Gun Show,· ~cr.· Walter re11emhera Nichols' table being on the 
north wall, far fr0111 the others and him not having a neighbor. The 
table bad a •Private COllection• siqn. Besides the MRE's Walter 
got, he saw five or six more ~sea. Be asked Nichols how he sold 
th811 so cheap and Nichola avoided answering. Nichola also bad 
.:~'-: ":r~~w:t:<;~:-·.~:~~\ ·-. ··- . -- __ . ~ 
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away the tag 
the table. 

"' ' ~ 



. ' ' ' 

Ms Wil.l.~gby stated that through her record check she found no mail. 
box records in the names ofU!il.l.'i~:pr Steven Garrett Colbern. 

Photographs of Steven Garrett Colbern were shown to Ms WH.l.ougbby. 
Ms Wil.l.ougby recognized Colbern as being one of the persons that 
requested McVeigh's mail.. Ms Wil.l.ougbby stated that she compl.ied 
with the request, and gave the mail. to Colbern. Ms Wil.l.ougby 
initial.ed and dated two of the photographs. Ms Wil.l.ougby 
furthermore stated that Michael. Fortier al.so requested McVeigh's 
mail. on three or four occasions. Ms Wil.l.ougby al.so remembered 
that the mail. being received at that time period was mostl.y 
personal. mail., and does remember one l.etter postmarked from New 
York. 

_d:/#_ __ 
Ruben Chac;;;);~ 
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The calis in question made to Mr. Kehrli were all short 
in duration and were probably answering machine 
responses~ 

on May 3, 1995, I made contact with Mr. Kehrli' and we 
agreed to meet the following day to discuss a certain 
call that he told me he had made on February 14, 1995~ 
to Junction city, Kansas. 

David L. Webb 
Resident Agent in Charge 
ATF 

'",' Des Moines, Iowa 

ATF-I-11-
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··;::7c·~~~~l.:'t.u.•IDso~:':=r~~ ,o~~o:u-= the 
tlllie he· sold. the Winc:haater 1 Ko4el uoo (De tender) , 12 
911119& llb0t91m, S/N U423t32. 

· ,_ · -··.,"' ··.~·--c~-.;·:~'-:7· ·.--- ·· - · · ··-· -'"~---~ --~--- -

· · ' AUa stated this fh:eua was an EA cu, Modal 
'BJI15 I .,. 1442 o 

All.t~n hl:tber •tated he could not recall sellinq 
.ny other fireuas to ROGD Ul17. 

;. -:,,,,-;:' -~; \;~4. } .. 
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David Michael Baker, 

~~i!~~~~;.~~~i!~:~· 3622 Oriole, . ~ .. ·(A~. !;A .~e Mellor, 

~~~~~~~~~~~~.wa~.,-.:~: .. ,:.a:c~~iint~d with Timothy McVeigh 

i~~~~~~~~~;~~~-~~was good friends with McVeigh. ·Baker's Leo Bellavance, 3525 Oriole, Kingman, 
7) knew McVeigh, very well. Baker stated 

that he· knows Tommy to be involved in paintball games with 
McVeigh.arid on occasion use to see them sitting around Tonuny•s 
house· partying. Baker believes that t;hey belong to the same 
grotip: that live and frequent the camp in the desert, that is 
located·· off of Griffith Road. This group to include Tonuny and 
McVeigh are para-military and have anti-government sentiments. 
They keep people from trespassing onto their land by have armed 
guards posted in the roadway leading into their camp. Baker 
described this group as being •weird military nuts•. 

During the latter part of February or the first part of March, 
1995, McVeigh was seen with Tommy in a Pontiac 6000, Station 
Wagon, beige in color. Baker stated that he talked to Tonuny who 
was in the vehicle with three other subjects. He described the 
driver as being, white male, black hair, dark eyes, well groomed, 
hat, wearing camouflage clothing, who could have possibly been 
Mike Fortier, •Tonuny• was the front passenger seat, Tim MCVeigh 
was seated behind the front passenger seat, the forth subject was 
seated behind the driver, who he described as having a dark 
complexion, possibly mexican male or puerto-rican, between 20 and 
25 years of age and very muscular, Baker thought that this 
subject looked like John Doe 12. They stopped in front of 
Baker's residence and Tommy asked him if he knew where they could 
locate some: C02 cartridges. Baker believes they used the C02 
cartridges for the paintball games. Baker stated that he could 
not help them:-L · · 

··- .... ::...-;;·::.J;-~.~;~(L·-:-.~·.:~.:.:..;·,::#~--t·::::.._: __ -· .- -·-· . .,._" 
During February or March, 1995, Jim, sales person, at the Big A 
Auto parts store.called him and asked him if he was available to 
assist·'someone who had broken down on the Interstate, Kingman, 
Arizona:' Baker stated that Tonuny got on the phone and told him 
that a friend of his was broken down in a dark brown or reddish 
in colbr; Chevrolet pick up truck. Baker did not go and assist 
them at this time. Baker is self employed as a tow truck driver 

ttrF-1-11../ 
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from Tommy who told him 
in the pick up truck was Tim 

During February or March, 1995, Tommy contacted him and told him 
that a·:fr1eiid of his was looking for an automobile. Baker 
believed th&t the friend he was referring to was probably 
McVeigh. Baker stated that he basically played the role as a 
middle man to help with the purchase of the automobile. Baker 
hooked up Tommy with a man by the name of George who was selling 
a car. George was employed at Ford Lincoln Mercury and needed 
the money, by selling his vehicle, to relocate to California. 
Baker was_not present during the transaction but he knows that 
Tommy's friend purchased the vehicle from George for $1800.00, in 
cash. The vehicle is further described as a mid 1970's, Ford T­
Bird or Mercury Grand Marquis, cream or beige in color. When 
asked why he believed they car was sold to McVeigh, Baker 
responded by saying that Tommy has very few friends and during 
this time frame McVeigh was very close to Tommy. He has a very 
strong sense that the vehicle was sold to McVeigh, and he can not 
explain exactly why. Soon after the sale of the vehicle, someone 
left a blank envelope containing $100.00, under his door. 

Baker further stated that the group had a "falling out• and 
understands that they had an argument about a .308 rifle. 

' .•.. :: 
"~~·~·,:.;,.. 
<~--,iif,~- ; ··- ... -. 

~ :' ' ,.,. 

Rebecca-G. Fernandez 
Special Agent, ATF 
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-Mr. David ~lackmore was contacted via telephone at about 10:30am 

on May 4, 1995 at telephone number (913) 428-3337. He was 
interviewed_regarding his attendance and observations at a gun 
show, .sponsored by Kent L. Ifland, in Manhattan, Kansas on March 
18 and 19,· 1995; and a gun show in Salina, Kansas on April 1 and· 
2, 1995 •... It was previously ascertained through Mr. Ifland and 
his records that a person using the name "Joe Rivers", an alias 
used by Terry L. Nichols, was a participant in the show at 
Manhattan in March. Mr. Ifland's records reflect that Mr. 
Blackmore had tables directly west of "Rivers'" table. 

' 
Mr. Blackmore stated that he is self-employed, holds a Federal 
Firearms License, and operates Dave's Guns as a business. He is 
fifty (50) years old with a date of birth of November 6, 1944. 
He resides at Rural Route 2, Box 206, Jewell, Kansas. 

Mr. Blackmore stated that he was a participant in the gun show in 
Manhattan on March 18 and 19, 1995. He had six tables directly 
west of the "Rivers" table. Mr. Blackmore remembers the table 
and the man running it. Mr. Blackmore was very busy and did not 
pay a lot of attention to other tables. He did visit the table 
assigned to "Rivers" once, but the operator was not friendly and 
Mr. Blackmore was not interested in what was displayed on the 
table. Mr. Blackmore recalls an SKS rifle (maybe more than one) 
and surplus type equipment. Mr. Blackmore said that one thing 
really stood out about "River-s'" table that he thought was highly 
unusual, andRthat was a sign stating words like "Private 
Collection_~:~-,No papers. No sales tax. No waiting." 

< <tf:; A.~---~~-~- ~:1'7···--,~---
Mr. Blackmore_set his tables up on Friday night. He cannot 
recall if ."Rivers" was there or not. "Rivers" was there on both 
Saturday and sunday operating the table. Mr. Blackmore remembers 

,.,_-~that ''Rivers.~: was late one. morning and that someone else may have 
· :- been at' til'e''table •. :- Mr; Blackmore believes this happened on 

Sunday. Mr~ Blackmore said that the few times he was not too 
busy, he noticed or felt that the same two or three other people 
were there at "Rivers'" table off and on repeatedly, but not as 
customers:;;:-·· 

.. .....:...,;.:...:; ..... _· ... ! 
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seen .the 
it is shown 

as1soc:iating this feeling 
with any degree 

Mr. -Salina gun show on April 1 and 2, 
· 1995 in He does not recall seeing "Rivers" 
there, saying was extremely busy there. 

-~ _·'::·:;.) ((:~~:\ ~"' '_' -'.·: :~~-- ~-- . --. ~ " ~-- ;:~---
Mr. Blackmore said that about one (1) week ago, he was visiting 
with a customer, Tom Thronson, who also attends gun shows. 
Thronson told Mr. Blackmore that he also recognized Terry 
Nichols, as shown on television and depicted in newspapers, as 
being the person at a gun show operating a table. Mr. Blackmore 
said Thronson stated that the person was selling bottled 
fertilizer and explained to him how to make a bomb using ft. 

Mr. Blackmore said that he told Mr. Thronson he should call the 
team investigating the bombing, but Thronson was not very 
receptive to that. Mr. Blackmore said Tom Thronson lived out of 
Mankato, Kansas with his mother and raised cattle. Thronson's 
telephone number is (913)378-3769. Mr. Thronson will be 
contacted and interviewed. 

••. ·u,-
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Mr. Barker said that he remembered Rebert Cameron from previous 
professional construction projects and suspected that he might have 
access to the dynamite. He said that he sought Cameron because if 
he didn't have any dynamite, Cameron probably knew somebody that 
did. 

·Mr. Barker described Cameron as •crazy and talks about b~ing anti­
government•. Mr. Barker also said that Cameron carries a gun about 
99t of the time and had talked about wanting to kill people by 
means of explosion. Mr. Barker also described Cameron as being in 
his mid 30's and about 6'1", 180 lbs., blue eyes, and thinning. 
blonde hair. 

Mr. Barker said that on the same day that Palodori asked for 
dynamite (July/Aug 1994) he decided to go Cameron's residence 
located at 4050 N. Eagle Dr., Kingman, Arizona and inquire about 
obtaining some. Mr. Barker said the same afternoon he went to 
Cameron's residence and asked for ·the dynamite. He said that 
Cameron asked why he wanted the dynamite, but was satisfied after 
Mr. Barker told him that Palodori wanted it and he (Barker) didn't 
know why.·· .. 

··;.~.,~?·,"':,_. 

After Ca~eron agreed to get him the dynamite, Barker and his wife 
followed Cameron to a tattered trailer and shed located on the 
outskirts of Kingman. Cameron then entered the shed and the 
trailer and retrieved three sticks of dynamite and a •hand full of 
caps~ which_he gave to Mr. Barker. Mr. Barker offered to pay for 
the explosives, but Cameron refused to take the money. Mr. Barker 
then took the explosives and delivered them to Paladori the same 

\~ 
__ : ~_.,. 

i~ ,,,f 

-~ 

day.> ..,_ . ·".,' 
' '. . . ; "i~"~'01_~1'if~·y ' . .- --:;;.. --· ' ~ 

Mr. Barker said that Paladori bought he and his wife dinner in 
gratitude for locating the dynamite. 
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Mr. Bail.ey stated tbat ilulediat.Ql.y ther-fter, 
aev.ral. workers, including' Jan BOstilt, exited the 
J:Nilding. Mr. Bailey stated that he observed the 
sul:>ject wal.king away fr0111 the buil.dinq South bound 
towarcia Dougl.- Ave. Mr. Bail.ey stated that the 
cul:>ject is d-cri!Hid as fol.lows: 
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ALCOHOL 

9.Pil'AILS: ~ ... ' 
_____ .:;!,....:....;....--~·-

**NOTE: ALL rNFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS INVESTIGATIVE REPORT HAS BEEN 
· PREVIOUSLY RELAYED TO THE ATF LEAD DESK IN OKLAHOMA C:ITY THROUGH SPEC:IAL 
'AGENT ROSANNA TENEYUQUE. 

ON APRIL 29, 1995 AT APPROXIMATELY 12:30 A.M. THIS AGENT RECEIVED 
NOTIFICATION FROM OFFICER TR:INA WARDEN, BEAUMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT, 
INDICATING THAT AN INDrvrDUAL MATCHING THE DESCRIPTION OF UNSUB #2 HAD 
BEE;N SEEN IN THE BEAUMONT, TEXAS AREA. BASED ON THE INFORMAT:ION PROVIDED 
BY OFFICER WARDEN THIS AGENT RESPONDED TO DAVID'S UPSTAIRS 745 NORTH llTH, 
BEAUMONT, TEXAS AND SPOKE WITH VERA AND DAVID RODRIGUEZ. 

VERA RODRIGUEZ INDICATED THAT AT APPROXIMATELY 12 MIDNIGHT A MALE AND 
FZMALE SUBJECT ENTERED THE RESTAURANT/BAR AND TOOK A SEAT AT A REAR CORNER 
TABLE. MS. RODRIGUEZ DESCRIBED THE WHITE/MALE SUBJECT AS BEING 6'1"-'l'O 
6'2" HAVING SHORT BLACK HAIR, WEARING BLUE JEANS AND A REDDISH COLORED 
SHIRT. THE WHITE/FEMALE WAS DESCRIBED AS BEING SLIM BUILT, WITH DIRTY 
BLONDE HAIR WEARING A FLOWERED SHIRT. MS. RODRIGUEZ INDICATED THAT THE 
MALE SUBJECT ORDERED A MILLER GENUINE DRAFT AND ONLY DRANK ABOUT l./4 OF 
THE BEER BEFORE THE TWO INDIVIDUALS LEFT. MS. RODRIGUEZ INDICATED THAT 
THE TWO Dml:VJ:DOALS ONLY STAYED IN THE BAR FOR ABOUT 15 TO 20 MINuTES"';·--

AS THE TWO LEFT. THE BAR DAVID RODRIGUEZ FOLLOWED THEM OUT AND NOTICED THAT 
'l'HE MALE SUBJECT WAS RIDING A MOTORCYCLE AND THAT THE FEMALE SUBJ'ECT WAS 
DRIVING A NEWER MODEL, FOUR DOOR, WHITE VEHICLE. BOTH SUB.1ECTS LEFT 
HEADING NORTH ON 11TH STREET TOWARD INTERSTATE 10. MR. RODRIGUEZ COULD 
NOT PROVIDE ANY LICENSE PLATE INFORMATION NOR ANY COLOR ON THE MOTORCYCLE, 
ONLY THAT THE MALE SUBJECT WORE A WHITE MOTORCYCLE HELMET • 

........ -. '.<: .. " ... • • • 
i.:< ·-. - ''""•• ,_, 

J.IUMEWiiD BT (1\llowL-_ ·; 

EDDIE Z. PAtir+ . . ' . 

l. APPROVED IIY (Niow) . · · >- '· ;·. 
DONN:IE A. ~: 

II. nnE AND OfFlCE 

RAC, BEAUMONT FIELD OFFICE 

14. TtiUIANDOFRCB 

ASAC, HOUSTON FIELD DIVISION 

17. 1li'Ui AND OFRCB <:; 

SAC, HOUSTON FIELD DIVISION 

IS.PATA 
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OF .UNSt1B #2 AND 
'LOoKED SIMILAR TO 

NEJ:THER MR.. OR MS •. 
,..,.,,.,. ... P •. O,SXTJ:VELY UNSt1B #2. 

·em,,,,...,,..,. WAS 'l'tlRNED OVER TO THE 
TO LIFT ANY POSSIBLE 

TO BE NEGATIVE. 

A AT 745 NORTH 11TH WAS BROADCAST TO 
OFFICERS OF 'lEE BEA'DMON'l' POLJ:CE DEPARTMENT TO HAVE THE SUBJECTS STOPPED 
AND IDEN'l'IFIED ... SHOULD THEY BE FOUND IN THE AREA • 

. '; ;_~-,~~~!~~-'~\.t'->i'/,_.-.,_ c' •' 

NOTHING FURTHER TO REPORT AT THIS TIME. 



(3~-J,,~~l:~~~~~? 

SSN 11112-23-
,.-. ,,_ .. , h011e 

Ange:Le11, C&lifornia,. 

. ··-~ -~ 11112, wen both were uployad . •. '~~~~~~~~~~r.;~~:h:e~tirat mat steven Colbar.n at Vct.A'• 

'~~ ~ 
··-" ··-· 

.;.;:: :::_€f·~b.: ... 
. aaid that aOII&tiaa before January 

1!1!13; COlbarn and he talked about firaarma. C&aillaa 
further etatad that at a011e point after the above 
oonveraat1on, Colbarn propoaitionad him with an 
opportunity to make aoney by buyinv vun parte tor bia 
(Colbarn). Hr. caa111aa aald that in raaponae.to thie 
offer, be informed Colbarn that 1t wae not naceaaary 
for. COli:Marn to pay h1a to buy 9W1 parte. Caaillaa aaid 
that he told Colbarn that he would buy parte for him, 
and not taka any aonay tor bimealf, 

. '' ,-~--· .• , .. -.-· --~-·r---·· 

_ ... ,.., .. -_.,___C'i/:;.~~.if5:.:r-':.r _<_; : . , .. -·· '-· ·- ;~--~:.:--::;;.;·.~~·: •.• 

. JIJ:~ caeillaa eaid that aoaetiae after the above 
ccmvereation, and berora the actual purcbaea, Colbar.n 
advieed hia not to aantion the purdbaae of vun parte to 
anybody. · 

. i·- ·, 

f:!:=~~::d~:: eaid that approxiaataly one weak arta:~- adviaed hia not to aention the purcbaae 
anybody·· he and_ Colbarn traveled in 

';~~!;~~~Ei~l:~~~iiit~o~-~·a~n at•hOIIe FPL, •L and 
HWltington Beach, 

~~~v.· .,;o~LIM~E"n carr1ed,a s1v 

in 

of 

ATf- L-L/ 

P.02 ··.,.' 
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f. DErAILS: _ -'---·;Q;iij{ij/.;;":~/·'-'··~.,r- .. .:-,.-·. .. ·1 

·This is an-intelligence report relating to information received 
. regarding the Okl~oma City Federal Building bombing • 

. ,· ;~;.: 
On April 21'; 1995, · at approximately 7: 3 o A.M. , James Plummer was 
interviewed by ATF Special Agent M. James Quearry and Sgt. Joseph Kramer, 
Speedway Police Department, at the Speedway Police Department, Speedway, 
Indiana, regarding Plummer's suspicion that Jereme Howery looked similar 
to one o~ the c~mposite drawings of suspects in the Oklahoma c~ty bombing. 

Prior to the interview, Agent Quearry contacted FBI Assistant Special 
Agent in Charge Bill Ratlif~ and advised him that Plummer might have 
!~ormation regarding one of the suspects, and requested an FBI Agents 
assistance. ASAC Ratliff stated that he had been in contact with the 
Oklahoma FBI o~~ice and believed that the suspects in the composite 
drawings had been identi~ied. He stated the Oklahoma office gave him no 
indications that anyone ~rom Indiana was involved or a suspect. He 
requested that Agent Quearry interview James Plummer, and advise his 
office if the in~ormation was significant. 

James Plummer is a W/M, DOB 8-31-73 residing at 4030 Alden Avenue, 
Indianapolis, Indiana, telephone 317-241-9012. He is employed by USA 
Group, Fishers,· Indiana, telephone 317-595-7195, and can be contacted 
there through'hfs·supervisor Jackie Stevenson. 

::~----:; A~-;--~·>:.~·-'···· -*~¥:_~"'~~k. ~--~- _ _. ~) .. . . ·::~; -._,. .·· 
Pl~ atated that Jerem·e Howery, AKA "Stealth", is a W/M, 5'9", 170 
pounds,·· and resides'with his mother on s. Collier Street, Indianapolis, 
Indiana~ ··Plummer stated that Howery was involved in selling steroids and 
~:.~~~I_,;~;,~J~~~· ~;~:f~:~. t.~~~ Texas, Arizona, and Mexico to purchase steroids 

•-"- ··.:...· 

SA, Indianapolis IN 
t4.11TLE AND omcE 

ARAC, Indianapolis IN 
17. 11TLE AND 
·· Special in 

ll TF-I-2.,_, 



Pf·~m!rt~~~~~~~~~j~~~~~~~~:~;~~~~~~~~.ex-marine known as Kevin who a • ... Plummer stated Kevin worked at the 
side of Indianapolis. 

~1ii;;~':;~'-· (-,-~1:-~;i,,_):::'. ~-- . .- ' 
Plummer·· ·Howery·was about one month aqo while playinq 

. basketball in~a· Rybolt street and West Washinqton Street, 
Indianapolis;~ · Howery told him a friend of his qot busted for 
steroids.and that lost about $5000.00 as a result of his friends 
arrest. . $- ·" 1~~';'·'-:.-:.; ~;~ ~7 :-.:· •.. 

.,_,-~c:;-.:c-.~-.'C·=·;·::;:_"'..--.-..""o:;,-··· 

--,..,-.• ,:.,;.,. •• ,.,..,...: _:._;:_ 0 •••• 

·:-~?-; ,~#~-"- ~t:':'-::r:-;_·,...-·· .. 
Sqt. Joseph Kramer· conducted a computer check on Jere-. Howery with a hit 
on a Jeremy M. ~owery, W/M, 5 1 10", 170 lb, brown hair, brown eyes, ~B 
8/30/74, SSN 313-80-3604, residing at 629 s. Collier, Indianapolis, · 
Indiana, with Indianapolis Police Department Gallery #460674. The record 
check revealed Howery bad filed a police report as a robbery victim, and· 
that a reportbad been filed aqainst him for harassment durinq a domestic. 

-'-:- .,:.;.:..~----5:-:· o_, ........ ,,,;.- ' -- . 

Agent Quearry contacted ASAC Ratliff I FBI I and relayed the above 
information. Aqent Ratliff stated he would refer the information to FBI 
Supervisor Steve Thomas who would contact ATF Indianapolis if needed • 

.. -r~-:~;: ... ;._.;-~ ... -, ••:• •· .. i~C . 

-·--:·......-· ....• - . --. --
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JCac;ic: SpriDp Alm8ement Parle, 

· Springs, , an4 his V03:'k telephone nwaber is 
(&01)'S24-&U1i en. 127. 

_'><': ··.>:~:~~(~.{~·:~~~i::. : . 
llr~ Cb&sa identHied tha ATF Fora 4473, and stated 

it viaa bis sit;natv.re on tba ~ona as tbe J:Nyer. 
,-_.,,;,:" : -~- .. 

Be vant on to -y be pawned tbe Winc!lester, Model. 
1300, 12 pqa sbotvma, S/'11 L2423tU at Monty'• Pawn 
Shop, Hot Springs, Arkansas aciaetiaa 1D 1t92. Cbasa 
coulcJ not r81'nbc' t!le claY or 'IIODth the shotgun vas 
pawnecJ. 

- . " ' 

Cbue went on to say be dill not X'e.Ciea tbe sbotiJ1Ul 
out of pawn. · ' · 

P.lli! 

. 
·-~-
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'· DBI'AJLS: " --~ .. :..·-. ~;:·f··'-'_::,~ ;" '~, 
'This·reportpertains·to the recovery of one of the missing Ryder trucks 
·which was rented on April 20, 1995, and never returned to Fargo Rent All, 
·1002 25th street,· Fargo, North Dakota. 

·: "<"". ···-

BACKGROUND 

On April 25, 1995, the Fargo Field Office received information from the 
Fargo Police Department regarding two Ryder trucks which had ~een rented 
from Fargo Rent All, 1002 25th Street, Fargo, ND on April 19 and 20, 1995, 
had never been returned per the rental agreements. On this same date, SA 
Wendy Loucks, FB:I, and the reporting agent interviewed personnel at the 
Fargo Rent All regarding the missing trucks. According to Store Manager 
Rick Schmidt and Salesman Ron Gi re, on Apr~l 20, 1995 an individual-who 
identified himself as Robert e .1.-:l..'Z::S.Il,. ss .# 256;;:04.,.2083, 
rerited a ten foot Ryd 140 9 further identified as a 1994 GMC, 
bearing Kentucky License plate number 9AA120, VIN # 1GDGG31ZlRF521260. At 
the time of this cash rental, Gore was allegedly possessing a UPS 
identification card reflecting the city "Burlington, Vermont", had advised 
the salesman that he was moving his sister and would be returning the 
truck the following day. :Investigation further revealed that earlier that 
date, Gore had checked into County Suites Motel, Fargo, North Dakota, 
under the name Robert Gore,. 150 South Dorset, Burlington, Vermont. 

•. .,.. ... _"·~;..:v··· -.._;;_,.i · (;t- ~-~f.i~· {~:,><:. -.: .. :><~-; .'< "~;::Jl. "'';_ -~-- ·<·-< 
-;-·-·:·:.!.·.r········~,-.' ... ~~ ... i .. ~.'!.,: .. ~.·.··.~-.. + ~.•f;'~;····.·.· .. :~.~ .. ·.-'?··lt'.-.·.·.:r·;·::.~ .. ~.~,:j/ ... -·~ .- .\:_:·;,·; DETliLS .-

On April 26, 1995i·· a· check with United Parcel 
Manager Ken Heigh disclosed that Robert Gore, 

· · · ·· withi.the United Parcel Service. 

Service Loss Prevention 
DOB: 01-17-58, has never 

:In addition, on this same 
. _,~;;.·~-:~-:· -_~:- ~ -··: .. :~, 

.. 

RAC; Fargo ~ield Office 
14. TnU! AND OFFICI! 

RAC, Fargo Field Office 
11. TnU! AND OP1'lC1I 
'.''special Agent in Charge: 

!1 TF-I-21/ 

12. DATE 

04/27 /9' 
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~.P~:::1~1 notified the Farqo Field 
.y by Gore had been recovered 

. .. . this same date, Scott Wolf, Spa= 
· 2000 · ·central, Missoula, Montana, advised the 

· on Aprirc26/. 1995, he had picked up Ryder truck 
~~.·~·D49 at airport and this vehicle was cu=ently stored at 2000 West 
Central, Missoula, Montana. Wolf further stated that accordinq. to airport 
security, Robert~Gore had alleqedly booked a fliqht to San Francisco, 
california. Wolf added that an inventory of the Ry~r truck revealed an 
old jacket, a pair of shoes, r ad atlas, state , two magazines 
identified as •v V and "Milit istory", and several bags of 
trash. Accordinq olf, there were a so a coup e of triple A batteries, 
and a small "LED" clock in the truck. Wolf added that an examination of 
the state maps and road atlas failed to show any markinq on any of these 
documents. 

Subsequent interviews with Northwest Airlines Security revealed that on 
April 19, 1995, Gore departed Washinqton D.C., via NW Flt #319 to 
Minneapolis/ St. Paul and the followinq day arrived in Farqo, North 
Dakota, via NW Flt #1055 at approximately 2:03 p.m. Accordinq to NW 
airlines, Gore also has a frequent flyer account and Gore's specific 
identifiers would be available upon receipt of a subpoena. 

In view of the above facts, that this missinq Ryder truck is now accounted 
for and due to th~ absence of any alleqations indicating that Gore has 
committed violations of the Federal Firearms/Explosives Laws, no 
additional investiqation reqardinq this individual will be conducted by 
the Farqo Field Office at this time. • 

on this same date, the above information was provided to SA Wendy Loucks, 
FBI, Farqo,.North Dakota. For any additional information, or if further 
investiqation is warranted,· please contact RAC Roqer Moen, Fargo Field 
office, telephone·:number 701-239-5176. 

··11"· ··--

· \ .. J'~i·:~~~v:n~~~: 
c;: ·" ,.,,. 



~~~Q.~i>'n · a permanent 
~i~·r~~f4i- · satellite Beach, 

Police Officer, 
Hialeah Police 

Ki:. Coffin said that be does not recall in the 
manner be disposed of the above described firearm and can 
not find any documentation of its transfer. 

Mr. Coffin said he recalls having only one theft Qf 
a Model: 60 firearm but bas not ever bad any other theft 
of firearms. 

·Mr. Coffin said that be is sure the firearm in 
question would have only been transferred, leqally, to a 
well known individual or a member of a law enforcement 
aqency. 

Mr. Coffin said he does not know Terry Lynn Nichols 
nor does be remember meeting anyone by that name • 

. Mr •. Coffin. said that five or six years aqo he was in 
Oklahoma durinq a Fraternal Order of Police· convention 
and his"'activates were only associated with that event. 
~~ .:.~~~1~.~-:~:~.:·:. _.' . '<':;-!:.~~',·;~~~:,~·' - ' 

. · , Mr~" .Coffin said;· though be has been on vacation, has 
kept up~ to ·date with the news as it pertains to the 
Oklahoma. federal courthouse boml:linq and does not recall 
knowiJlq 'anyone asso with cident. 

; . . . ~'~~i~!iii~i~~~t ;,<: 

AttachMent: copy Inv. on Lowell 
" . - _·,_',.,3":f::.-.~), __ 

r~~::~~~_r_._.,. __ ~\_~f~.~-~--i~~\- .. ~ :~_i,~\~~f~_->_r_ff.-.•~.:~_-.·.·.·_~M-~~-·.~.t.:_-:~.--., :_. -_·.-: . :· .. -:~~:~:?~;:y 1 - - .: -.-. - --~ --~~1~f.T~t~- -. 
. - . - . ~->: ''·!\'_-~ :~-\.'·."':::.~· ;,.,-.?..,~;-":....;•- ~ 
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The following information was received from Milton G. Anderson, 319 
"Broadway, Room 217, Fargo, North Dakota, regarding the bombing of the A.H. 
Murrah Federal Building, Oklahoma city, Oklahoma, on April 19, 1995. 

on April 20, 1995, information was received from the Fargo Police 
Department, Fargo, North Dakota alleging that Milton G. Anderson, W/M, 
DOB: 04-03-50, was allegedly possessing information regarding the Oklahoma 
city Federal Building bombing. 

. . 
on this same date, Special Agent Michael Wilson, FBI, and Special Agent 
Roqer L. Moen, ATF, Fargo, North Dakota attempted to contact and interview 
Milton Anderson with negative results. 

On April 21, 1995, Milton G. Anderson contacted the reporting agent at the 
Farqo Field Office, Fargo, North. Dakota. During the subsequent interview 
Anderson related the following information regarding himself and "Goose 
step", an individual who may possibly be involved in the Federal Building 
bombing. 

Anderson stated that he is 45 years old, single, and resides at 319 North 
Broadway, Room 217·, Fargo, North Dakota, telephone number 701-235-1078. 
For the past two months, he has been employed at sander's Metal Products, 
718 21st Street North, Fargo, North Dakota. Between 1982 and 1989, he was 
incarcerated at various Federal Correctional Institutions, Prison Number 
22265048, after .. his conviction for "Bank Robbery" in u.s. District Court, 
Las yegas, Nevad_~;;:,_ .. < · · • 

10. SUBMm'ED BY~~ '1' II. niU! AND OFFICB 12. DATE :::: ~}. 
Roqer L. Moen '· ·. RAC, Fargo, ND 04/21/95"; 

13. REVIEWED BY (!WttM) . 14. niU! AND OFFICB 
..,.,...., 

1S.DATB ;.,_;~ 

Guy K. Hnmmel ASAC, st. Paul Field Division I I . 
16. APPROVED BY~ 17. niU! AND OFF1CB ta. DATB .is.t'"-

J. Robert switzer 
.. ... Special Agent in Charge I j";J,, ·. -_;~ ', ,, , ... 

AuEF 
.:.~_,:·. 

... 
~ ~"' 

·-



~ ...... ' 
PAGB_2 __ 

OP __ 2_ PAGES 

~~~~~~~t~~~~~f·~ to him as "Goose 
for bank robbery 

white/male, with a 
Anderson stated 

ves, had told him in 
and fuel oil. Goose 

of the people from DEA, 
jail. Goose Step added 

he · records of all felons. 
Accordinq ~·j ~::~~~i~!;;~ accaslons Goose Step had talked about takinq"care people and ... records by utilizinq very larqe quantities 
of ammonia·· fertilizer and fuel "'il. ·-----· ,., ... .,._,.. ..... , .... 

•'1 ' : ~ "- ~:tt:<_:~·-?·;;:~i, ;1··· . 
Accordinq to Anderson, Goose step claimed to be from Enid, Oklahoma, and 

"his family owiied-thEi·B·; Walton Bookstore in Enid. Anderson added that. on 
April 20, 1995,' while watchinq the news, he had observed the composite 

·drawinqs of the two suspects who were alleqedly involved in the Federal 
Buildinq bombing; Anderson added that he immediately recoqnized the 
individual depic_ted as Suspect #1, as "Goose Step". 

At the time Anderson contacted the Farqo Field Office, no FBI Special 
Aqents were available for this interview; therefore, the results of this 
interview are beinq forwarded for your information and whatever 
dissemination you deem necessary. 

'>'- ... ' '" "' .,'"-:r:r"':' . _,._ -- · .. 

'~· ' 

.· .. :·; .~;~:,~~;!;. ·.' 
_; .·:---'.:,.:- ·······'· 
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011Glt~). . . .. •. . . . -. -· . . ... :· 

J,pftAJt.t\ _,_._ .· .. : .. ·· ·:: .. :~:-;···· 

: '1'11!11 11s a :a:e:sPonao ~o a i:&lophcnic colle.':.a;-e.1 l:'•liUea':. bom AA<:!. P.Q9¢r .Moen 
.of 'tlie. :;t.. J?a.U~·.'F~~ld. ~t~ice, ·me.da to ~~ ... ~~er~1~~ .~c 0!'1 4/26/95, . 

. . . . .. ·.····· . . . .. ·: .. · .. ··· .·;,;;,""·.:.~::.·;·.· ... 
. uc Moen ~e,pQrte4 that an·JncU:dcl.uil nuM Rol:iert.Gore 1 POD:. ·1/11/58 1 GDN: 
· 256•04-Z0$3, had 1:entea e. Jl;yder 10 foot truck the diiY: a..'"ter the Olclahoma 
.city rederal.'·auildinq :llo:'llb.\nq"and to date,·:he ~~~· .n?t ,l:Gturna~ the 

· vehl.ola~ · . Xn!ormation :raceiYed b)' 1.'1'11 "froll!' the ·!'.al:'!Jo-::I:.~:""A:I.l. cmplo:rooo 
iridicatacl Core was .in ·possession of 11 UPS ··identification .cal:d that· 
:ranec~ad the city, ·surlington, Vcu:zont; Ger.- pald ~sh fo%' the rentu 

, and receivaa the 1994 ·GMC t.en .toot ttyder "truck, 1tith a Yehicle nllllher . 
··l.40849 printed o~ ·the.a~d.o,·and boarin«<.tho.X~ucky lioensca plate 9AAlZO. 
·acre aUcaqe4l.y told:·Fergo-Rent•All employee.s ·that. he ·was :movillq his. aiete:r 
·and that he ·wov.la return th11 v~llicle w1thiri ·~4 hour••·' ·:'l'his v~ic:l.e ia 
.sdll·)Uaainq a.'ld .:t.'l.e loc;al police· have·:. entered. it:· in':.o · NCIC. aa ~:to len. 
. . ... -~-:- _·. . . . ·-~~- ,: : ··:. : .. ;.:.::~ ·.: ;~: ·.: -. . :; .. . . ~ _; ·~:·: ~--·:::.: .. ·::~·;_~.:j t ~ ~-.: :-:.~{:-: : ·. ·- . :' . 
· :RAC 'Moen 11dvlseo. ·that Gore ns wearing 11. 1J.Ju,i ll••~~u·ll~t·wit.h ·an E!lllblo 
:l?ulled dOWll low ~n·hi~.head 1 1\\Ulti•colorad blU~ and;yel~o'ir.jf.cJtet, ~aroon 
jeans{ wing-tip shocaa,· war1ng an expensive type watch,~;had nu:nerous major 

<credit caros,··a~·Md,a ·lerqe 8liiO~t ot:$100 l)il~.~:_.J!a .. appe~d .. to ll&ve . 
· a · darlc oamplaxion . with 1i:ght brow or blond hdr. ., ·: _ < ·· ;·: ,: · •· : 

~c Moen furlh~ rcaport~d that Gore lett .th. tele~~n~:·.nul!U>~ Of a local 
,111ote1 with Fu-go-:ae,ni:-All.'': Ch*~. witb .the ·local··llletel,,··in !arc;o .revealed 
. Gore left. at~·al1dress of .150 south .Dorset ~street·;~soutb·~urlington,. 
Ve%'lDCnt, ." ":-~-· .. : .. ~''-~:~·::;~·:~. :-.~- .::-~ · · · · ; · ·--~- _:. ·/ = , ,~·.:·:· • 

on April 26 1 i99s,: ~eck11 on aobiU't Go~e ~ere i~i~~~~":~ith the Vermont 
:aa'i18t:;y of Motor Ve."l.iclas 1 Ver:nont cril:linal :tnronation t:~ter (VCIC) , 

··.-:... • ·:"-•1<''~-(-·>· !,~· ,;---\ ' .--



P.04 

~!!~~~~~~~iir~~!~:!:~:~~l:i~ xereler, A'l't, riel4 ''" of MaU llo~o~ lite. ; et ·150 Dora at Street 1 
s~th ,,, • wtl'thaim confit~~~ed that, one 'Robert Gore , 
had. rlll~t•~d. '~~~:~~,~~::~T;""i•~• on April 41 1995; with a ranowal Clate o! July 
", · 1!105• : tr p'I"Cvidad eopiu o:l: GOra1 e. applico.tion(agl"&Uant. 
whia!i a:r:e. a~t:&al~~.I!. :.:::· ~·~ ." : · · 

on ~- Ka~ii'Xrx S;:r:viC:UI. Aqreaant,· Gore U.etad an e.d.drelll o! 201 !r\Umel 
Road, bhville; J(ot'th c:a.rolina, 288851 and a hou telephone humber of 
703-94~-0168 (Virt1inie ana cod.&) •. Qora provided two typea of 
i4•~t!tioation, ~orth Cftro1ina drivers license ~ 9941740 and lowa 
state :t.D. ~\llllber 473"•96..;8572. On the applteation, Gore also listed as a 
rater8hce ene Bonnie DOnahua, 17 soyleton, Bolton, MA, ·02116. {~lephone 
:infCI~t.ion · ahow•. no .. t•bp'hona. n~r listed .to. a Ponahua. on BOylston · 
Street.) ·: · ·· · :· :- :':';::.: .: .·· · · · · "-' ·· ...... • · · ··.:·[·:'·.· .. · ~ 

~. war1:liom a4vho6. that. t"..o,.. currently had three letters · (post.lnarlead 
.ol/12{!:•:4(20/951 :4/25/95} and a ))ox of checks ·in h1B Jlllil box frOl!l the 
Morr ck:cotuity Savinqa.Bi!ink, :89 North M11in street, PO ·Box .82& 1 Conoord 1 
NH, 03302-082C, ~ oh•Ck.of thQir lEP EX lo~ revealed Gora· had·received a 
FED EX package .em APXil .101 .19~$, .and on .tha.sQe date· they forwarded the 
paok.age to :Robert Gore,· Attention An ivins Guest, 'Holi~y _Inn Airport, 
2.40G ~c62:a Sohool ~o~4, · Pittaburg, 'J!l>. 1···15108~: ·Mr, 1fe~ei111 noted that 
pr~or to the package .arr~ving-, Gore had called··Mdl" Boxes;~o;'j·'ancl - · 
allvia•d. th- to ship the.pa.ckaqa to the above:atated )!oliday·tX\1\. 
. . .. · . ·: .. ,.: . . ·-·-.. _, .. · . . ·, .... _ . . . ·- . . . 
1Cr. Warth~a, was advised tO iiuediata1y contaCt 'tho Burlington :Field 
Office the next tilne GO~e pioka \ll) his N-il. Mr. Werthd111 adviaed that he 
~ould al&o ~ttem~ to i4en~1fy tho vehicl~ nPAretea by Ro))ert Gore. 
• ,';o,~ ... ·:;.~~·,::·.~;-•-:";'.:_;.•::;:·.~-;-_~ •• o .: • 

On Z.pril l!6i .1995t ·.the above· infot"lllation wae provided. to AAC Nichol.ae 
!''"';:'::l'~; _ ~,.T i .. """'1&.ncrton, Vc:mont," ·and Chid Dv.ptti:y Wl.lliali!. Gerl<e., us 
MUahal sarv.oa/ Burling-ton,· VenlOnt. . .. . · 
., ···-···~-~ .. - ·;. ~- . : «--~..::h-;'1~:.:;;t·-ts.~:.-:· :: • .. 

AnY turtbar int~tion ~6V•lopod will ~o forw&~ded t.Q tha FarQO, North 
nakota field Offic• •. Xf Additional ~nfo~~t1on i• needa~,. please contact 
RAC 'Richard Dot~hin, ~ureau ot ATF, P.o. !ox 1058, Wil1iaton, v~ont, 
O!IUD, at 802-t.n-uu. . · . 

-. -~ ~· .; ·. ·---~;-:·:·~c;;~~!#:~:I;!~·~'· ... -· 
-4 ··- • 

. . ~ :·-_;::_,_ . : .-.. . . . 
:":":. -: ;,: 

. :·. ··. 
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on April 24, 1995,.while at the Scioto County Sheriff's Department, 
Portsmouth, Ohio, Sheriff James Sutterfield advised Special Agent R. J. 
1!Yers that he was in possession of a video entitled "America Under Siege". 
He advised that this video contained propaganda on unorganized militias, • 
as well as distorted and twisted information concerning the United states 
Government and various agencies within the Government. Sheriff 
Sutterfield advised that he had received the video from Leonard D. 
Bentley, the 911 coordinator for Scioto County this same date. Bentley's 
brother-in-law, a disc jockey at a local radio station, who also works as 
a disc jockey in the lounge of the Ramada Inn at Portsmouth, Ohio, had 
received the video from a subject who allegedly frequented the lounge. 

On this same date, SA Myers contacted Dale Brian Hall, 606 3rd St., Apt. 
6, Portsmouth, Ohio (telephone 614/354-3646). Hall is the brother-in-law 
to Leonard D. Bentley. Hall stated that his first contact with the 
subject whom he only knew as "Rick" was about 8 or 9 months ago at the 
Ramada Inn Lounge. Hall said that Rick was in the company of two other 
white males. Hall said that in conversations that he had with "Rick", as 
well as conversations he overheard Rick engaged in, the talk seemed to 
focus on paramilitary involvement. Hall described Rick as paranoid. 

About two months ago when Rick was at the Ramada Inn Lounge, he asked Hall 
if he knew what the Government was up to. Rick made the statement that 
the Government was intruding into everyone's life. Rick handed Hall a 
copy of the video entitled "America Under siege" and told him to look at 
it. Hall said he took the video home with him but didn't attempt to view 
it until about~,3 weeks later. Hall said that he watched about 1/2 of it 
but found it so ridiculous that he shut it off. 

···":'! <.·>' .. 

II. 1TlUi AND OFFICI! 

Acting RAe, Ashland, KY. 
14. 1TlUi AND OFFICI! 

Acting RAe, Ashland, KY. 
I 16. API'R.OVED BY (Moo<) .,, .,, ... 11. TlTLii AND omcl! 

William A; cU.rley Special Agent in Charge~ 

tl.DATE \;: 

04/25/95 
tS. DATB ·r~ 

04/25/95 
II. DATB . '"~ 
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~~~~~-~o~n~efevening last week. 

·RiCk was all excited ~~l~:[i:~i~:~~it~~w;:o:~d~:a~ys before the . 
what he thought 

l~~~~~~~~~tf~t~C~~~f:~~~~ from Pinnacle Peak, 
on this-occasion by a person 
early 20s, with long brown 

and combat boots. Hall said 
;~~~~?-~~ ·~ ... u.a..L.' ~=f::l-!:::"'':! a knife in what he described as a comb 

=~~~1119 could get him one just like it. 
,; ~~~~-~ wc~A:?;··~·· . ·,. :. ·. 
desc as a white male, 26.-28 years of age, 6'3" tall, 260 

pounds, blue eyes, blond hair, with a very short military styled haircut 
with a rat tail in the back. Hall said that Rick dressed very well, and 
spoke very intelligently. 
. -'. . -:.;.. :: ·:_.:~·-:~~-1~~ ~L~', :/ · :, 

Hall further stated that during their last contact Rick asked him if he 
knew what the United Nations was up to. Hall said that Rick made mention 
of the fact that someone flies him around to different locations. Rick 
further.made mention that he had been "coordinating" in Kingman, Arizona 
about 3 weeks ago. · 

Xn ~ther,conversations Rick always seemed to talk about where he had been. 
Rick on one occasion mentioned that he had to move people around to 
protect them. Ball also said that in previous conversations with Rick, he 
mentioned the fact that he was married to a girl from Portsmouth, Ohio for 
about 3 or 4 days, but had the marriage annulled. His ex-wife's name was 
only given as Michelle whom he described as a heavy set blonde with short 
hair. Ball further stated that Rick had also made mention of West 
Portsmouth, Ohio in his ramblings. 

Dale Ball advised that he has never seen Rick outside the lounge, and has 
no idea what type· of vehicle Rick owns. Hall said that the next time he 
sees Rick he will attempt to obtain a description of his vehicle, as well 
as the license number, and give the information to Douq Bentley, his 
brother-in-law. · 

~:<_ ···tc' -~ . '· ,.. ,,.,_ );·' ' . 
On April''24, ·1995 1 . Sheriff Sutterfield provided SA Myers with a copy of 
the video entitled "America Under Siege". Sheriff Sutterfield said that 
in one 'portion: of ··the video there were shots of an Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
Polic:;e cruiser,;:.. · · '· · . 

This., video. may contain information as well as video shots of individuals 
which may be of assistance in the Oklahoma City bombing. SA Myers mailed 
this video contained on two video tapes to the Xntelligence Division on 
april 24, 1995 via Federal Express • 

."··' ' .. ~:..;:_ : .. -
~-; :-

,,, . 



·..,.-· 
'1.' /;.~:.~·''~ 

. .:;£:;:·~~ .... ·~;;}·: 
·~:2;·: ... ~~:F~f-:,7 ._-_ ---

'·#·~··· ··. :~~;;tl~·;ffi~? 
·.c,.~ '•),,· • . ,:,-,.,,:-:;;~t·· 

PAGE 3 

OP __ 3_ PAGES 

information please 
telephone 606/329-

'. "..-:· 



on or about f 191115 .:roaaph Hatch, who i• employad at Kacy 
lndwatri••• lD4=at:lad U\ N.H. informed M that h• an4 .hie brother 
Jerry Hatch wi~ an individual identified •• Douglae 
Fat"nU&. employed u a truok-driver far All Metal %nduatrie•, 
alec known •• . la4atad in Belllont, N.H. AIM deliver• metal to Macy 
IDdU&triaa on a b&•i•. 
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This report_will ~erve as additional info=ation into the investigation of 
the Oklahoma city bolllbing that occurred on April 19, 1995. 

Xn the month of May 1995, this agent was involved in the investigation of. 
the Oklahoma City bolllbing in Kingman, Arizona where MCVEIGH had resided. 
All investigative leads were followed and during the investigation a 
confidential source was developed by this agent and information was 
received about a subject by the nam.e of R:ICHARO ROGERS who was an 
associate of T:J:M MCVEXGH. · • 

During the 1110nth of May 1995, ROGERS was interviewed on several occasions 
by this agent along with ATF Agent Manuel Olmos. FBI 302 reports were 
submitted on all of the interviews of ROGERS. During the time that ATF 
left Xinqman, Arizona R:ICHARD ROGERS bas been in contact with this agent 
on several occasions. ROGERS would contact the ATF answering service who 
in turn would contact this agent. A log of the telephone contacts were 
obtained fr0111 the answering service of ROGERS calling from Kingman, 
Arizona. 

calla received: 

July 4, 1995 
July 5, 1995 
July 8, 1995 ' 

7:28 pill 
6:53 pll -
9:41-• 

on July 4, 1995; 'itoGERS stated that FBI Agents went to his residence in 
Chloride, Arizona· to contact him about is association with TIM MCVEIGH • 

. . ,,..,,,, . .,., •. _.,.,· ~-,;.;~~~~~-~-~-- ~~-
he~,;..' -·-~~ ~~_,:· 

IJ.QVIEWEJ)BY-); .. ";_;·,;,; 

- Ivan Kalister.: 

16.APftOVSDBY(Noow). ,_, ..... 
Bernard LaForest 

-·-!-

JUL-19-1995 17•07. 

II. 
special Agent Albuquerque I 

14. T1tL11 Alii) OFFICE 1S.DA1B 
Group supervisor Alb. Gp. I 

11. II. 
in Charge 
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. ;;.~.~::~~~~lr!:~;~~1ITh~> ::.f;­
several.:hours · 

later;.on 
examination~ 

ROGERS· ·lilso 
he had forgotten to 

stated he felt that the 
~pol~lnt at the time and had 

also said he had turned in some drug 

!~~~~~~~~~~~ and had problema with that individual. ROGERS iridivid'llil.l who knew MCVEIGH. The name of this 
MOWXCK (aka •BOOZER."), the address qiven was 1933 

, AriZona'; phone number (520) 753-7946. ROGERS stated 
that friends with 'this individual and MOWICK was livinq with 
a female of CINDY LEE OLSCENSia: who was employed at BASH'S 
store in Ki:ncjlailt\l I advised ROGERS that I would contact the FBI about the 
interview get back with him • . ·, : 

On July 5, 1.995;· ROGERS was contacted by this aqent and advised that the 
FBI was contacted and his story confirmed. ROGERS stated that he was 
questioned very extensively about his relationship with TIM MCVEIGH. 
ROGERS also stated that he was qoinq to be polyqraphed at the end of the 
week possibly on Friday. ROGERS also said that he had a attorney 
representinq him on a malpractice suit in Xinqman, Arizona. I advised 
ROGERS that it would be a qood idea to take the test to prove his 
credibility on his statement. ROGERS also mentioned that he did not trust 
the FBI and_ was afraid that his homosexuality was qoinq to be exposed and 
I assured him that it was not a .issue. I advised ROGERS that he would be 
contacted after he took the polyqraph for the results. 

·-- ~ . .:,.;;-~ . 

On July 8, 1995, a paqe was received by this aqent from the ATF answering 
service. The call was from ROGERS in Kinqman, Arizona. The phone call 
was returned and ROGERS said that the test was administered and it went 
alriqht but be was told by the FBI that be knew more about the bombing but 
was not sUbmittinq all of the information. ROGERS also stated that he was 
again interviewed~ by the FBI: about statements that MCVEIGH made to him 
when they were::'I:09ether •. ROGERS- stated that in the morning when he was 
cookinq breakfast MCVEIGH stated to ROGERS that the FBI was qoing to pay 
for what they did'iri WAco:~ ROGERS'said that MCVEIGH looked very disturbed 
about this when MCVEIGH was sayinq it;-· I asked ROGERS why this was not 
mentioned on the·· second interview and ROGERS stated that durinq the 
conversation~with MCVEIGH be'did not think this information would be 
important;}.·. JioG~.; also· stated that one of the questions asked on the test 
was· if he bad ever been intimate with MCVEIGH and ROGERS told the FBI that 
be, could not'~aiiSfi~. per,his ,attorney., I: mentioned to ROGERS that the FBI 
was qoing to•be?·contacted._about his results and I would get back with him. 
ROGERS also exPressed concern about his lawsuit in Kingman, Arizona and 

- ~,;::,.,~, ..... ~ _.;~-::: .r:--:" ,.,,. ~--· - ::;:~·-_:·4:t:~\:J!.: 
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on JUly iz; i995; ROGERS contacted this agent at approximately 1619 hrs. 
ROGERS indicated .that he took FBI Agents to a airstrip that MCVEIGH was 
interested abOut. __ ROGERS also made the comment that he is remembering 
more each time about MCVEIGH and the conversations with him. ROGERS also 
said that he was not lying about anything with his relationship with 
MCVEIGH. ROGERS also stated that his attorney did not want him speaking 
with the FBI or ATF. ROGERS then said that he would talk to me but not 
the FBI because he did not trust the FBI. ROGERS also stated that he 
wanted to 1:18 subpoenaed under a false name because he did not want his 
name mentioned in public. I told ROGERS that we were not even certain if 
he was qoinq to be subpoenaed and ROGERS stated that he was according to 
the FBI. ROGERS also stated that he was not qoinq to the qrand jury 
unless I went· with him otherwise he would leave the country and flee due 
to the fact that he had a passport. I told ROGERS that there was nothing 
to worry about with the qrand jury but just to be truthful about liis 
information. ROGERS aqain brou~t up the point that his lawyer was 
qettinq involved~· t asked ROGERS what the purpose-was for his attorney to 
be involved in this situation and ROGERS aqain mentioned his malpractice 
suit. X asked ROGERS if his attorney wanted to qat involved because of 
the aaqnitude of,this investigation and he wanted recognition and ROGERS 
stated that he didn't think so. ROGERS then stated that he would take the 
polygraph examina~ion again but he would not take his medication for 34 
hours prior_~o j:!ie ·~mination. . .. ... . . . . _- - -.,r--~-~~~~,,- ._ ... _ -

. .- ---'·>·'~.,.,~~~~,v~-..:.- --.-.., . 
ROGERS mentionea that he was qoing to be movinq from Chloride, Arizona to 
Kingman and was··goinq' to have a new telephone number of (520) 753-4077. 
Durinq the conversation with ROGERS he mentioned that he knew and had 
friends in the Mafia in New York. ROGERS stated that the mafia 
organization. was the'[GAMBINO FAMILY and he knew them from a catering 
-~·-->_.... · _- .. ;.~-~~_?;r-:~-;~-~-~.-::-~~:--..n-~ .. ,-. -: :-- . , , 
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'"'"'"""""•·baj::Jc:. ROGERS mentioned that they were 
phone number to call if he ever 

... ~--. . f:,l,::.:.<~_-4:.:::.:.-:. 

~E~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ other statements about MCVEIGH 
said that he was sure that be had 

n~an~ of February 13 when he picked up 
that be asked MCVEIGH if he wasn't cold without a 

replied that be was used to it because he was up North 
where it was cold. ROGERS also mentioned that MCVEIGH also said something 
to the effeCt that .. it was eaFiar to get things ordered up there. ROGERS 
then mentioned that MCVEIGH was agitated when ROGERS was making breakfast 
and MCVEIGH stated that "he would see him on T.v. soon and the FBI was 
going to pay for-it•;·· · I asked ROGERS if he had mentioned this to the FBI 
and ROGERS stated that he did. ROGERS also stated that be was worried 
about his doctor in Phoenix, Arizona who could possibly find out about 
ROGERS relationship with MCVEIGH. I asked ROGERS who his doctor was and 
he stated it was Dr. Selser, who is ROGERS lover. ROGERS asked this agent 
if anyone had spoken to a subject by the name of Tom who operated a store 
in Dolan Springs, Arizona. ROGERS felt that Tom could possibly know 
MCVEIGH because there is a motel located next to the business ~d MCVEIGH 
might have stayed there but he was not certain of that but it should be 
checked out. I told ROGERS to contact me if he could remember any other 
information that could be of assistance in the investigation. 

On July 14, 1995, at approximately 1752 hrs. ROGERS contacted this agent 
to check if anything developed about the subpoena. I advised ROGERS the 
FBI would have the information and to contact lG:N WILLI.l!MS. I asked 
ROGERS if he could remember anything else, ROGERS stated that be at first 
did not believe MCVEIGH and the statements he made at ROGERS residence. 
Nor did ROGERS think. anything of the statements. ROGERS also stated that 
WILLIAM WEST was not truthful to ATF agents when they attempted to 
interview him. ROGERS said he did see STEVE COLBERN together with WEST on 
one occasion. ROGERS also felt that MCVEIGH also was associated with WEST 
but he did not have any proof. I advised ROGERS to contact me if anything 
else could be remembered. 

on 3uly 15, · 1995~·- ROGERS again contacted this agent and discussed the 
same information about WEST knowing COLBERN. ROGERS also mentioned that 
he was set up by WEST to meet MCVEIGH due to the fact that ROGERS was with 
WEST on that same evening. I told ROGERS that if he had any other 
information that he should tell the FBI and ROGERS said that he did not 
trust them. I asked him if be was holding back any information that be 
could tell me or that I could possibly go to Kingman to interview him 

~;!;:, 

·.:: .. , .. , .;:,i~!i[.fJ'ft·'· -~ 
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about if any 

~~~~1~!~:~~~'t:4~~~:;:~:S;S:~:~~~~ I told ROGERS that no 1l stated that FBI Aqent Ken 
--~~~~-~; speakinq to ATP. 

CCiiiltiiet:id by this aqent but ROGERS was not 
. . . .. messaqe . left. At approxilDately 1325 hrs. 

ROGERS con~cted.:· this agent and advised that his attorney told him not to 
speak with ,any of the aqents. ROGERS also mentioned that his attorney 
told hilll' th!,t:.:~e:sul)poena was qoinq to be received by the attorney and 
not ROGERS··and;,that·he was to report to ~e grand jury on July 26, 1995. 
ROGERS indicated that he still wanted th1.s aqent to be with him at the 
qrand jury because. he felt comfortable with me and trusted ATF. At 
approximately 1509 hrs. ROGERS aqain contacted this aqent and advised that 
his attorney had just received a subpoena for the dates of JUlf 25 and 26, 
1995. I advised ROGERS that I would look into it and call him back. 

"'flo'" .. -~ -'-~~:.·· 

-'-". . .,;, ·. ·:_ J ~4;' 

-i·,~·v:r:_, --4."-A~ ,·._·'·: -',·,,. .. ~·::~r-~':l ... ~:.:~f;:.-e;:,;;;~ .. -;: 
~-.;..:~~~-.;:.;;. __ .., ,).ii~ "<;-...;. ..:.:: . .:..:;.·~::;.~- :~;~~·,_ ··;::~, --·- 5''-~ . ...:._ 
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~~-~:~~~~~~~~·a,dvised that he first observed McVeigh was during a 
:t instru.ctor class that he as teaching. Chamberlain advised 
that he was a certified firearms in the State of Arizona for the 
National Range Officer Institute and Camberlain possibly thought 
that was. :i.n May of 1993. Chamberlain mentioned that he thought that 
Me Veigh was using that name because he observed the graduation 
certificate with the name of Me Veigh. Chamberlain then stated that 
he did not see McVeigh for a couple years ~til" Chamberlain ran 
into him at the ACE Hardware store when Chamberlain went to pickup 
supplies for his landscaping business. Chamberlain stated that Me 
Veigh recognized Chamberlain and stated to him that he remembered 
that Chamberlain was the instructor in his class. Chamberlain did 
mention that Me Veigh did introduce himself as Tim TUttle and 
Chamberlain thought that it was not right but strange that he was 
using a different name. Me Veigh wrote down a phone number in a 
address book of Chamberlains that said Mike and Lori, Me Veigh 
stated that he could be contacted there, Chamberlain stated that Me 
Veigh put the name of Tim Tuttle. Chamberlain also mentioned that 
Me Veigh was AWOL from the military and that is why Me Veigh was 
utilizing a different identity. 

Chamberlain also stated that he observed McVeigh at the Mojave 
County fairgrounds in 1994 with a table selling several of his 
firearms including a Colt AR-15 H Bar and a single action .22 
caliber handgun, along with other firearms. When asked if Me Veigh 
was alone Chamberlain said that a subject that worked at True Value 
with Me Veigh went by his table that was displaying the weapons, it 
is unknown how long that subject stayed there. 

'>;'~-- .-.:n·"· . , " ·.-
Chamberlain. was asked by S/A Chavez if Me Veigh mentioned anything 
about WACO when Chamberlain employed Me Veigh. Chamberlain stated 
that Me Veigh . .mentioned that he did not like what happened out 
there and planning should have been different. S/A Chavez asked 
Chamberlain if Me Veigh favored citizens having automatic weapons 
and Chamberlain stated that Me Veigh was not in favor of the new 
gun laws. ''· S/A Chavez asked Chamberlain if Me Veigh had any desire 
or if Me Veigh mentioned anything about going to WACO, Chamberlain 
stated that Me Veigh did not mention anything like that. 
Chamberlain stated that Me Veigh did leave a Newsweek Magazine in 
Chambe~ains truck and the magazine did have several pages about 

-~_;;1:-i.r~~f~-- -~;:: .. ~~~!~:<t-~~---~- ~ 
>'·,--··· 

.. 

. '''* 
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had 

~~~::::~~1tif~;~~~~~~ that Me Veigh quit on 06-14-94, as he. told him, C ·that he had too many hours at Cotter Industries and 
could not work for him anymore. Chamberlain also remembered that 
Me Veigh was wanting to go back East. Chamberlain was asked about 
his personal relationship with Me Veigh and he stated that he never 
went out and had a beer or went to see a movie with Me Veigh. He 
felt that Me Veigh was a loner and never saw him with anyone else 
other than the person from ACE Hardware that visited Me Veigh's 
table at the gun show. 

. . - . - " ~ -. . 

Chamberlain was asked about.:Je~f Martil;l and he stated that Martin 
was a artist that had a tattoo shop next to a paint ball shop and 
Chamberlain got to know Martin because he would help him with 
setting up his business. Chamberlain indicated that Martin did not 
know Me Veigh at all and Chamberlain would have known if he did 
because Martin was very close to him. Chamberlain stated that Jeff 
Martin just could not be John Doe #2, because he (Chamberlain), is 
very close. to Martin, would know if Martin is involved, and Martin 
has had a goatee for about three(3) months. 

Chamerlain was · specifically ·asked about the possibly of Martin 
having a short growth on his chin and then putting a fake moustache 
on his growth· so. as to throw off any law enforcement inquiries that 
he might· bei#2. :. ,Chamberlain-said that he was sure that Martin's 
moustache was all genuine ... · ChaiDberlain also stated that Martin was 

.• involyed~ in,computers and, ha,s ,alot, of software. 
/'" .;~;.<:,·>~"<,: .. :)','-f:.'~~':f;~.;~j51~ ~-(·l'~~~*:·.~~~~~~ '•, ~-' . . .<·~~~-~f;~ij:;- ' ~ ··, f ' • • 

···chamberlain' also provided to the agents news paper articles from 
.. Wednesday,., April.26_1 .1995 aboUt,. the Oklahoma bombing, these will be 
' entered i iii to . evidence; '~~)l1f.h '. '"'.' 
: ~f~~~~~~tf~::~:~,,~::;; !, ;, . 

S/A Rube~ Cru.':vez, A'!'~ i.iJ1.;[i,t:?:i;,:.S/A Roger Young, FBI 

. ·.•-.·~ .. ·~;!~!!~~·~:~·:·~::%~~~; e~ij['~~~~!F 

--- ··--· ··----- -------------



.,. 

-~ '! 

., 

... 

Dave L. Behrend Jr. 
special Agent, A'I'F 
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Ms. stated that she had the registration form and envelope 
and she would provide these to ATF. Ms. Gragg al.so stated that 
she would assist A'l,'P in obtaining a copy of the check provided by 
Nichols from her bank • 

' 
")~ .. ;:r.:~~~.:t-·: .: 

' ~ft~:~~~·_,~.h •' 
,-.. ;~-

~--

tf.tdR r: ~ 
Bruce E. StUkeY 
Special Agent - ATF 
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~ Place, ~ittle 
his home telephone n~ is (501) 

emPloyed by the Clawer Brolc:.raqe 
Li.t:.t:..1a ~. Arkansas, and his work telephone 

(501) 568-1511. He bas ·bean employed ))y this 
· ·. CO!ip«ny since 19115. · 

.-,.c.•;' . ,.::\:: ~ .~;.;.,.. .• :·-·" • - .. :-·.;,-."' . • 

. That Jletbcox is a white ule and bis data of birth 
is 10/11/42. Jlia social security number is 429•78• 
33915; aa iB his Arkansas drivers license nWIIber. 

·•: ,. • ,, '}'-'!.·_;" "· 

That Jletbcox stated be purchased a Reminqton 
rifle, 11odel 700 1 caliber .308, S/N CL0580372 from Wal­
Mart of Bot Sprinqs in 1991 for $315. 

so..thDe in 1994, Jlethcox put an ad in the 
newspaper ad~is!Jiq the sale of the tteminqton 
Jletbcox could not remeJDber the date. 

local 
rifle. 

, 

Jlethcox want on to say several people looked at 
the rifle. · 

Jle further state4 a person who be believed was 
Jerry NICJlO~ purchased the rifle for $350 in cash. At 
the tilDe of the sale, Hethcox had added a scope to the 
weapon. 

Jlethcox recalled this sale because he has a friend 
by the nae of Bill NICHOLS, Who is from Maine. 
Hetbcox explained he asked Jerry NICHOLS if he was fro. 
Maine, but :terry NICHOLS told Rathcox he was frOlll tlla 
Hot Sprizl9s, Ar. area. · 

o.", ;' .~ ... '-':"it.;-c':>.;-':.- --," ,,; .. , .. ....,. .. ·''-·· .. 

' BethcOx rurther stated :terry NICHOLS had an east 
coast accent and. not a southern accent. In addition, 
there ¥as a fUI&le with :terry NICHOLS, but Hethcox did 
not qat ber naae. He went on to say Jerry NICHOLS was 
a white 11&le and. bis female companion was a white 
female.; '.' · 

Several days after the sale of the Raminqton rifle 
· to Jerry HJ:CHOLS, Jlethcox received a telephone call 

fr011 bill inquirinq as to the serial number of the 

/.; 



. ) 
) 

':c'·~'iliiti:U::o~ was a.ked if he aver attended gun shows, 
'ie stated he 41d, INt only in the State Of , 

Arlalnsas. The laat 9UD show he attan4e4 was in Littl.e 
Rock, Ar. Tha show vas located at a aal.l off 1-30 
Jtilcriin- aa the Maphia Flea Karkat. Bethcox al.so stated 
he did not poa• .. • a Federal Firearms License. 

• 

. ,,, 

· ... -

.. -------~.~--~-~----------.----.. .,..._ ... _ ~, · r -- ~ -• F·-
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Mississippi, at 11:30 
6, by Resident Agent 
Tobacco & Firearms. 

SJ>4ac:l.al Agent in 
Intelligence . Joan Hobbs, Associated 

was interviewed regarding an article written by 
.Re.pc•rter Chris Sullivan. That article, along with 

•~~a.cn1aa G4~~c~.e which appeared in the April 21, 1994 edition 
' Ledger, alludes to possible links between white 

;~l?~;;~j.';t"~· !Y--chard~Barrett~~BObcSJiith and one of the John Doe's 
represented in the composite drawings publicized nationwide. 

~ '-::~ ~-~·j-:~-~~ff~-~-::.. 

Mr. Harrist-stated that he had contributed to the Sullivan article 
bY interviewing Barrett and Smith. Mr. Harrist &aid that Barrett 
and Smith commented that one of the JOHN DOE sketches is similar to 
an acquaintance, ;H.ich'-~aPalaiB~!l Mr. Harriet stated he had 
located and interviewed PALASCH by telephone about 11:0~AM this 
date in Boise, Idaho. Mr. Harrist said Palasch denied involvement 
in the bombing, that ha was at home with his brother Matthew when 
the bombing of the Oklahoma city Federal Building occurred. Mr. 
Harrlst declined to provide a telephone number for the Palasch 
residence in Boise. 

--- .... -.. 
Operator assistance request found Matthew Palasch telephone number 
208/385-9814. 

t-." ATF-!-3~ . 
',,-'" 

f}. 
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Agents then went to the address listed above and attempted to 
locate Ross. Agent Chavez remembered the location and it was a 
residence that was given to Chavez by a confidential source in 
#hich the individual by the name of Stephanie Craig was 
interviewed about Tim McVeigh. 

:ontact was made by ATF Agents Ruben Chavez and Manuel Olmos with 
:raig at 3135 Northfield, Kingman, Arizona, and she was asked 
~bout Monte Ross. Craig indicated that Ross used to live with 
her but she evicted him for certain reasons. She advised that • 
Ross was possibly in the military in the past and his hand was 
~lawn off while trying to assemble a bomb. Craig said that Ross 
"as a very dangerous individual and was a lJIX'~zona""".'P.ati'i-6.t. Ross 
is currently staying in the Halauipai Mountains with other 
subjects. Craig took Agents to the general location where Ross 
"as staying at. A criminal history was initiated on Ross and it 
"as discovered that he had been arrested and convicted of Consp. 
to Commit Bank Robbery with the Arizona Patriot Olifaunt. Craig 
also mentioned that Ross is very Anti-Government and Militant. 

Jn 5/18/95, Agents went to the Patriot compound to attempt and 
located Ross and the residence being a fifth wheel trailer was 
located. A individual named ~v:,i,li~ ~aQdock;,.mQB: 12~05-57./ 
FB.Ii_8_9]t_9,5J?i 1 confronted.the Agents and he wa~ted to find out 
what or who we were look1ng for. Paddock adv1sed that Ross was 
working for a trucking company out of Phoenix, Arizona named 
Triad Trucking. Paddock said that Ross had not been home for 
about one month and a subject by the name of Vicki Alward, (520-
757-9767) would know when he would be returning back into 
Kingman. Contact was then made with Vicki Alward at Pilot Truck 
Stop on I-40 and she advised that Ross would possibly be back in 
one month but not sure exactly when. Agents will attempt to make 
contact with Ross through the Triad Trucking Company. \ 
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2795 Quail 
telephone . ,, 

;.;..,;;'·~o.i·i :·.'·'·Supervisory 
Bureau of 

prepared 
Kansas command Post on 
immediately after.the 

Mr. Kent"~.•~· J:fland was contacted by telephone at about 9:30pm, 
·May 2, 1995,· at telephone number (913) 922-6979. Mr. Iflan~ had 
just returned home from his father's funeral. He was advised 
that in view of the circumstances, the interview could be 
condiicteCI-at·-a: ·later date. Mr. J:fland replied that he wanted to 
help and that tonight was fine. He was asked if he could get his 
records and recollection together regarding the qun show he 
sponsored on March 18 and 19, 1995 at Manhattan, Kansas, and be 
ready for a telephone interview later that evening. He said that 
he could. · 

On May 2, 1995, at 10:00pm, I interviewed Mr. Ifland via • 
telephone. He advised me that he resided at 2795 Quail Road, 
Chapman, Kansas. He is forty-nine (49) years old with a date of 
birth of Auqust 4, 1946. He is employed as a Senior Facilities 
Engineer with the ABB Preheater Company, Enterprise, Kansas. 

Mr. J:fland stated he sponsors two gun shows a year, one in the 
spring and one in the fall. He was provided the names and 
aliases of subjects Terry L. Nichols and Timothy McVeigh. Mr. 
J:fland, through his computer records, identified "Joe Rivers", an 
alias of Terry L. Nichols, as a registrant in this year's spring 
qun show, which was held March 18 and 19, 1995 at the National 
Guard Armory in Manhattan, Kansas. Mr. J:fland stated it was the 
first show attended by "Rivers" or that he could recall seeing 
him at before. Mr. J:fland recalled that he encountered "Rivers" 
again at .. a·· subsequent qun show on April 1 and 2, 1995 in Salina, 
Kansas. At that show, Mr. Ifland had a table across from . 
"Rivers"~·· Mr. Ifland said that he felt there was a resemblance 
between· "Rivers" and the Nichols fellow shown in the newspaper 
and on television in connection with this investigation • 

.. ,.,_,. . ,_. '"~' - ~ , ... ~-' 

Mr. Ifland p~ovided the following information about "Rivers'" 
attendance at his.Manhattan qun show: 

c_· .. '_.~.i£4.:;:' .. :,; :" ··. ..:::·x·.;;.~ 

A man identifying himself as "Joe Rivers" called him at home 
about one (1) week before the show. The caller, alleging to be 
"Joe Rivers", wanted to sign up for the show by phone at that 
time. "Rivers" advised Ifland that he lived in Manhattan and had 

(: 
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.. :.; ·:~ 
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· Dave Blackmore 
. Dave's Guns .. 
Jewell,:Kansas 
-(~13) 428-3337 

_.,.:.-· 

~''*''!~'-- .... ·.5!•"9t(::~:4.,'t);l!l*~t~:W:~~;.~. 

ne''could' not ;;;;g;id.'J" ~ 
that he did not 

with an:addre~s·off 
asked if he could 

~~Y!!l~IJ~~-- replied that he did not 
- private collector,_ 
·-the· show. 

~ii~ii~t,:il:~~~?f-: 
for one hundred and one 

was assigned a table in the 
bay of the armory. Mr. Ifland 
on either side of "Rivers": 

Bret Herpich 
115 c Street 
Herrington, Kansas 
(913) 258-3944 

Mr. Ifland also identified the occupant of another table near 
"Rivers" as: 

Jack's Gun Repair 
12510 w. Dutch Lane 
Mound Ridge, Kansas 
(316) 345-8446 

Mr. Ifland said that as far as "Rivers'" participation and 
attendance at the show, he could provide the following 
information regarding times: 

Dealer/Participant Setup, Friday night, March 17, 1995, 5:oopm-
9:00pm. Mr. Ifland said that "Rivers" may have been there and 
set up some of his display. 

Saturday, March 18, 1995, dealers/participants were allowed in 
from 7:00am until after the show was over at 5:oopm. 

<f&.~_::?·~j-·-:'·-'r :·- ·>c\ > 

Sunday, March'19, 1995, dealer/participants were allowed in from 
8:00am until,,after the show was over at 4:00pm. 

·---r:;~-~-4~_:.; -~~-:~~':'.:.-____ • • 
Mr. Ifland saJ.d he could recall "RJ.vers" beJ.ng there for most of 
the show,"but .• he_ also recalls him being "plenty late" one 
morning. 'Mr. Ifland could not recall which morning it was. Mr. 
Ifland does not now recall anyone accompanying "Rivers" either 
day. "Rivers" paid Mr. Ifland his twenty dollars ($20) 
registration fee_·on Sunday, March 19, 1995 in cash. 

,--~-'!.:-~~~ ·'· 
_ _.a:.~ .". 

Mr. Ifland recalled the following items displayed on "Rivers" 
table: an SKS rifle; a handgun that appeared to be a u.s. 
military, .45 caliber pistol; sporting guns; a high priced rifle, 

--~ 
. ·'i 
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ammu.nition; and small 
were two different 

alternately referred to as 
was not in prill form, but 

. i-::~ < ;_:- -•• , "~t~.t· . : ~ .. 

2, 1995, he attended a gun 
poar:son he knew as "Joe Rivers" from 
across from him. 

·that "Rivers" was accompanied on one of the days of 
by a young, Oriental girl and a female, Oriental child. 

He does not recall which day it was. Ifland said that "Rivers'" 
display at the Salina show included: hunting guns; possibly an 
M1A1 civil1arf M14; 308 caliber rifle; possibly an AR-15 rifle; 
ammunition; and again, the two different sizes of containers of 
fertilizer. Ifland said that "Rivers" again alternately referred 
to the finely crushed contents as "pure fertilizer" and "plant 
food". "Rivers", in referring to his firearms, said that he had 
others, "nice stuff at home". 

Ifland said that "Rivers" was busy at the Salina show, in-fact, 
busier than he was. Ifland thought this was very unusual as 
"Rivers" did not appear to be knowledgeable about trading 
firearms or their value. Ifland recalled that several people 
stopped at "Rivers" table for long periods of time engaging in 
conversation. 

Mr. Ifland said that he may be able to recall additional details 
of his contacts with "Rivers" and will contact us at the Fort 
Riley Command Post if he does. 

Mr. Ifland said that he would be at home the next day (Wednesday, 
May 3, 1995) if we wanted to contact him either in person or by 
telephone. He asked that we be considerate about contacting him 
at work, as .. it:_, may upset his employer. 

~- :. ....• 
~~~ ........ . 

.--.. -. 

a;;:/JP(~~ 
Supervisory Special Agent 
Kansas City II 
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x~~l':~~~~:~id that hU' ex-hWihaDd, ,o=.scm , Dwayne . Hovel, 
DOB1 , acldreasr '2.1 t.ake llllr1na Drive, Apt. '27, 
HOW r.a., teler (50<&) 28G-:LIIt2, 1a e)(tr-ly 
VeJl9~ . ATr over an blvutigation of ll'ovel 
approXillli.tely 20 years avo Whereby ATr ~eot.4 araon 
tor !W:e chazoqaa aqainat hill. SpaoS.t1ca11Y, · ~ lloval 
adViMCl that spaoial. Aqent Lloyd Grafton, of the A'J!F 
Haw OZ'leana a:t:tioe, waa aotinq in an underoov.-. 
capaotty when Gordon Hovel hired S/A Q~e:tton to JNrn a 
hiatoz'io :buildillq in the JX'eneh Quarter of New orleans 
that a :business aaaociata wanted burzle4, Mra. Hoval 
added that her ex-hWIIilan4 haa been extnllely bitter 
over ·this an4 in the paet haa atatad 1:hat be would lilce 
to kill Aqent Gl:'atton. AS a reSUlt o't thia incident, 
Mra. Novel aaid that Got'don ia actively involved. with 
same type of law firm in New OJ:'laana that 1a in the 
~ooe.s of conduotinq an inveatiqation of ATF'• actions 

_____________ i!.I_W~o~-~~iM_~!l-~id o( the Branch Dividians. 

llil"d 

Mrs. Novel aa14 that while t!lciy were llan'ied.; -~n · 
Novel voul.d expe1lii&Zit with explodvea in t:h4l haole 
yar4. Mrs. Novel oou14 not apecifiodly ~ember the 
typ .. ot explodvea othv than incendiary 4ev1caa 
manUfactured out of aosquito CIOila an4 oond0111a 'tilled 
with gaaolino, 

10:8~ xovef 8ute4 tiiat-Gol:'don Novel is a 111Ult1-
convictec! felon wbo has been convicted of tha:tt, 
poeaesaion of firearm• by a convicted felon, murder for 
h1zoe,· and araon (with the latter ot the t.wo at-utq 
from 8/A Grafton'• underoovu investigation). 

---v?r.-~-~:"'f',":':-: .. -- - - " 

x.S. 'NoVel etatec! that she h .. not eean her huaband 1n 
e.Jnll:O:~r:. ten yeareJ however, she ocoaeionally 
c:omm\U\icatee with hilt on the telephone •• they have a 
aeventeen year old c!auqhtar, Kiraole, 'W'ho unt:l.l 
recently red4e4 with Mre. Novel but hae IIIOVed to New 
Orleane to be w:l.th her father. 

OJ. 

.. _,. ______ _ 

. ' 

.. :~ 



C!al~l Holiday can :be reac:!la4 at 
2509 ~~1, New orleana, L&, 70117, tele1 (504) 945• 
379:1. ;,,:;;>:"'; 
---:-~ ·. ·--t~· · .. s.:~~-:-:- ·--;----··- . 
On 4•24-95, the rapoftincJ agent receivec1 numerous 
Zlft8papeJ: clippincJ• f:rom x:ra, Novel, oonoarninq Garc1on 
NOYel. 'rhue olippinvs r.tlact that in 1U7, Gordon 
Ncmal 'Wall aUbpoenaecl aa a lllllterial witne•• ~the Gr~mc! 
~ investigating the JFX assaesination gonapiragy in 
New or1e&n~~. Theae oU.ppincJa also reneot the.t Novel 
waa a high profile buaiil- 'IIWI/SO&III al:'tiat vho hac! , 
l:lwlinus deali!\9111 with high profil.e in41V1.dual$, 
including John l)ei.orean, an4 they reflect •-• ol the 
details of the arson for hire investiqation conducted 
by A'rl in the 70'•• 

P.02 

. . .· f 

... _______ on__4-Z4~_s_t_I.~un~ith....Mrs~..Hov.el-We-steted --------------1 
1:liitnar dau'Jhter told hu that x:r. Novel want -·to · , ' -
ca.neve., SWitaat"l~md, an4 that he wu due to nturn on 
4•U-i5. K:rs, Novel fut'tber advbad that bu dauqbter 
told hco that H:r. Novfll had a box at hla bouse · 
oontainift9 llllltarials o0111piled durin; his invaatig-ation 
ot the Govermaant'a 2:01e in the Waco incident, .n4 that 
be told hie daughter that if anyt.hiJlli happened to him 
She was to .fliW these itau. to RaiDSey Clarll;. 
. . . -.... .... ·• .-· . :·. . - . . . 

MJ:a, Novel· rei taratod her feeling tl\4~ her ex-hiieband · 
wu_ in eome way behind the OltlahOJA city bombinq 
becauae ot his obaeasion with the raid an4 .ubsaquant 
tire at: .. :tlla Branch Dividian complu:, lllong with his 
extreme bate of the ATF and the FBl. ~. No'Yel doe• 
not lcraow it her husband uintaina any firearms at his 
na:1.4enae in lil · Orl ' ' · · · ' ··· · : 

; -......... ~ 
specilll Aqent : 

i. 
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REFERRAL ()numal) 
ALCOHOL 

I. DETAILS: 

This report will serve as additional information into the investigation of 
'the Oklahoma City bombing that occurred on April 19, 1995. 

·In the month of May 1995, this agent was involved in the investigation of 
the Oklahoma City bombing in Kingman, Arizona where MCVEIGH had resided.' 
All investigative leads were followed and during the investigation a 
confidential source was developed by this agent and information was 
received about a subject by the name of RICHARD ROGERS who was an 
associate of TIM MCVEIGH. 

During the month of May 1995, ROGERS was interviewed on several occasions 
by this agent along with ATF Agent Manuel Olmos. FBI 302 reports were 
submitted on all of the interviews of ROGERS. During the time that ATF 
left Kingman, Arizona RICHARD ROGERS has been in contact with this agent 
on several occasions. 

on July 20, 1995, ROGERS contacted this agent in reference to wanting to 
speak about the case in Kingman since the subpoena to Oklahoma City was 
canceled. ROGERS was asked if he had any other important information that 
needed to be discussed. ROGERS indicated that there was a good 
possibility that there was. I advised ROGERS that Oklahoma city would be 
contacted if it would be possible to interview ROGERS in Kingman. On this 
same date John Risenhover was contacted and he advised that it would be 
discussed with the Assistant United States Attorney. Risenhover contacted 
this agent and advised that ROGERS needed to obtain permission from his 
attorney to speak with the agents. ROGERS was contacted by this agent and 
advised of the situation. ROGERS contacted his attorney who advised him 
not to speak with"agents about the case. 

10. SUBMITTED BY (Nome) 

Ruben Chavez 
13. REVIEWED BY (/VIJM~) 

Ivan Kalister 

16. APPROVED BY!""-) 

Bernard LaFores . ..... 

II. TITLE AND OFFICE 

Special Agent Albuquerque I 
14. TITLE AND OFFICE 

Gr·up supervisor Alb. Gp. I 
11. LE AND OFFICE 

·special Agent in Charge 

\ 
ll. DATE 

09/18/95 
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contacted this agent 

~~}1~P:~!;~:~~~8~~~;~~:~~ that he forgot to a off MCVEIGH in" 

'ancl. stopped again to speak with !~~[~~J~i~~~~~;·h~S·~~~~~~E~:;; ·office and when he was 
· ·mountains.behind Chloride and about the 
qet to them. ROGERS said that he pointed 

£~ta~~~~~t~;i~~=:~:~ through Chloride and made a fork. The road 
t , was the one that would get him to the 

mountain •... ROGERS. also. told MCVEIGH that there was a campground called 
Windy Point Nortl:l'of Chloride that was also on that same road. MCVEIGH 
asked ROGERS where the road led to and ROGERS said that the road was a old 
mining road'from the 1850's and it almost went all the way into Kingman. 

·ROGERS also stated·that a person would need a four wheel drive vehicle on 
.some parts of,the road. ROGERS said that MCVEIGH seemed very interested 
.about the mines in the mountains. I advised ROGERS that it would be 
looked into and if he had any other information to contact this agent. 

On August 15, 1995, at approximately 9:30 am this agent received a page 
from (520) 753-4077, Richard Rogers. I returned his call via mobile phone 
and asked ROGERS what he needed. ROGERS advised that he needed to tell me 
something about-MICHAEL FORTIER being with~gay individual that ROGERS had 
met just recently. I advised him that we could not talk because I was on 
a mobile phone. 

At approximately 2:15 pm this agent contacted ROGERS and he advised that 
'he ran into a subject by the name of Don McCormick who told ROGERS that he 
had sexual relations with FORTIER. ROGERS indicated that he was not that 
certain if McCormick was telling the truth or not. ROGERS indicated that 
he would speak with McCormick further to determine if he would submit to 
a interview. ROGERS also mentioned that he though that FORTIER was bi­
sexual anyway and ROGERS also mentioned that MCVEIGH was his best man in 
a previous marriage_. I asked ROGERS if his attorney was aware that he was 
speaking to me and he indicated that his attorney felt that it was OK to 
speak with ATF •.. I told ROGERS to call if he had any other important 
information to call me. ROGERS also said that his attorney received a 
list of'questioris·from the FBI indicating that ROGERS was going to be re­
polygraphed. The questions are a sample of what is going to be asked 
during the polygraph·examination. ROGERS said that he·would call me when 
he would find out when he had to report· for the examination. ROGERS 
indicated that he would take the examination because if he didn't do it 
now he would probably have to take it later. 

on August 16, 1995; this agent received a call from ROGERS at 
approximately 11:45 am on digital pager. At approximately 12:20 pm the 
call was returned and ROGERS was contacted. ROGERS indicated that he 

. ·'·"· 
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~~~=~-' i~~~~~~iiii~~~0~0~5~-:!W!_l' 
scheduled. 

at a homeless shelter 
told ROGERS that I would 

the call was placed 
,' '<~ . 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~;~~!from the ATF office. ; stayed at a homeless 

would 
told 
mentioned · ·.to· 
stayed there. ·~ ·, · ,~ · ,; :.: · 

' -- ' ... '"'1" ~- '";~:!'!•- ""~':'!'-'~':!'' • 

said that MCVEIGHS name 
ROGERS also stated that the person who 

that·.~he priest who operated the shelter 
effect that he was sorry that MCVEIGH had 

. <---~-":' ~~-.-,:v;.•·- :-~~--'-~~,,·.-. . . 
'On this same·date this-agent contacted FBI in Kingman, Arizona and advised 
.them about the·· information and Agent Bob Dennis indicated that the 
.information had'already been investigated. 

On August 22, 1995 this agent went to Kingman, Arizona to further assist 
on the investigation by interviewing ROGERS and searching mine areas where 
MCVEIGH possibly could have stored items. ROGERS was administered a 
polygraph examination by FBI Agent Dennis Arnoldi on August 24, 1995. 
Arnoldi indicated that the results of the test were more on t~e deceptive 
side than inconclusive. Upon searching cerbat Mountain with ROGERS no 
items could be located in any mine. 

On September 17, 1995 this agent received a page from ROGERS. On 
September 18, 1995 the call was returned and ROGERS stated that he could 
not pass the polygraph because of his medical condition and we could speak 
with his doctor. I told ROGERS to contact FBI and speak with them about 
it. ROGERS said that he did in fact spend the night with MCVEIGH and he 
does not understand why the results were deceptive. 

If any further information is required please contact S/A Ruben Chavez at 
(505) 766-2271 or pager (505) 822-6692. 

'.-~ .. ,,. ~- . -i . 
:-"!"-o,-. 

.. .. ,_,-
=.~. : .,,f: 
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X INTELLIGENCE 
·-~-. ,·' 

SUPPLEMENTAL 
ALCOHOL 

'·DETAILS: 

.). 

This report relates to information compiled on April 28, 1995,· during an 
interview with Brad Paxton. Mr. Paxton provided photographs of an 
individual he believes resembles the comoosite sketches of UNSUB #2. Mr. 
Paxton stated the following: · 

Mr. Paxton stated.that he is currently employed as a mechanics appre~tice 
at ~illar Elevator Repair, 5330 F Street, Omaha, Nebraska. 

Paxton advised that he is familiar with a white male named[.Teff •. At:' 
Switzer~ In P~axton' s opinion, Switzer resembles the composite sketches 
released for UNSUB ·#2.,1. 

Paxton described .switzer as a "body builder" who was involved in the local 
distribution of steroids and methamphetamine. According to Paxton, 
Switzer had lived in Pottawattamie County and frequented the crescent and 
Dunlap, Iowa, areas. Paxton stated that while switzer was in the area he 
knew him to be employed at local car dealerships (Ratigan and John 
Markel). 

Paxton stated that he had recently been involved with a female named Tina 
Garvis, 1405 Old Lincoln Highway, Crescent, Iowa, telephone number (712) 
545-3876. PaXton stated that prior to his relationship with Ms. Garvis 
she was romantically involved with Switzer. Paxton stated that Garvis was 
also involved in local narcotics trafficking. 

·::.-~f~i}~[::;~:~ t. 
·...: ··'!.-~··,:> -;.·. 

. .-. ..... 

Mark 

11. TITLE AND OFFICE 

S/A, omaha Achilles Group 
14. TITLE AND OFFICE 

· RAC, Omaha Achilles Grou12 

17. TITLE AND OFFICE 

Special Agent in 

1:!. DATE 

05108 95 

15. DATE 

IS. DATE 

I I 



two or three 
hedid not know 

!I~~~~~~~~: she has had 

near 28th and 
he last knew switzer to 

.• license plates. 
-H;~"·#¥:::--~~-~:-... . ... 

not know ffSwitzer had any previous military 
heard him.make any anti-government statements. 

came forward with the information solely because 
composite of UNSUB #2. Paxton stated that switzer 
his left bicep; 

~a~~~ ·p~~~~}~;;~>·lm;!;e;'.'~wi)i th some personal photographs of Switzer, Garvis and • 
associates, as.well as an insurance card belonging to switzer. Paxton 
stated that he had obtained the items during his relationship with Garvis. 
Paxton requested that the photos be returned to him when authorities no 
longer required ~em. 

Paxton provide the following personal information should he be needed for 
additional information: 

BRAD PAXTON 
7426 N. 59th Street 
Omaha, Nebraska 68152 
(402) 572-9304. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Several 35mm photographs of switzer and associates 
Health Insurance card belonging to Jeff Switzer 

-... ~~i4;V~\ 
·•:!!;., 

,., 
.·~. 
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~~~~~~!!~~~~~~in~t~oxi~ca~tion and 

with a 
bombing 

',cCJLt:'ili} the suspect with 
to him as- John 

_ while both of them 
-· __ jit the Salvation Army in Oklahoma city, Oklahoma • 
. Th&t~John Williams did 'l'V repair work while he stayed 
at the _Salvation Army, that he was quiet, had no known 
friends, no visible means of transportation, and mainly 
stayed_ to himself. j That he last saw John Williams in 
January of 1994. That he believes John Williams to be 
approximately 42 or 43 years of age, standing close to 
six feet, with blond hair and medium build. That 
captain Forrest Mcintire, Director Salvation Army, 2041 
N.W. 7th Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, would also 
know Williams. That Shirley Steers Poumaroux 
(interviewees estranged wife) would also know Williams. 
That Shirley Poumaroux could be found at State Farm 
Insurance, May Avenue, Oklilhoma City. He states in 
closing that his last place of employment was Fred 
Jones Manufacturing, 900 West Main Street, Oklahoma 
City. That his employee number was 5225 and his 
immediate supervisor was Gene Austin. That his last 
home address in Oklahoma City prior to his leaving his 
wife was 6400 N.W. Expressway, #612, Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma. That his DOB is 04-20-51, and his SSN is 
434-80-0759. 

,.,J.j·f;:::··F.~ 
.. .·.·:.o,;:;-

ATF-1 -lfl-

.. ::~'""!, 
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.LU.TiAAND HAS BEEN A 
JOINED THIS 

TO KEEP AND BEAR 

CONDUCTS MEETINGS EVERY TUESDAY AT 7:OOPM AT THE 
GOLDEN CORAL RESTAURANT, SW 74 AND PENN (I-240), OKLAHOMA CITY, 
OKLAHOMA.;- THESE MEETINGS WERE INITIALLY PASSIVE, BUT HAVE GROWN 

'DO,ING THE MILITIA MEETING DANNY SCOTT, 
FOR THE MILITIA, STATED THAT HE 

WOtJLD LIKE TO DO SOMETHING ABOUT WACO THE NEXT DAY. NO ONE 
RESPONDED TO SCOTT 1 S STATEMENT AND THE ISSUE WAS NOT PURSUED. 

AFTER·~, BOMBING OF THE FEDERAL BUILDING ON APRIL 19, 1995, THE 
MILITIA HELD AN EMERGENCY MEETING AT THE GOLDEN CORAL RESTAURANT. 
ALL OF THE ATTENDEES EXPRESSED SHOCK AND OUTRAGE ABOUT THE 
BOMBING EXCEPT FOR SCOTT. 

SCOTT ALLEGEDLY WAS A GUEST ON A LOCAL TELEVISION STATION EARLIER 
THIS DATE AND STATED THAT THE OKLAHOMA MILITIA DOES NOT AGREE 
WITH THE BELIEFS AT THE MICHIGAN MILITIA. HOWEVER THIS IS NOT 
THE SAME THING HE SAYS IN PRIVATE. SCOTT IS SAID TO WORSHIP THE 
MICHIGAN MILITIA. 

" .. f:.·!~~--;.:&-__ ._,£_~ .• -,_-... - •c._ 

SCOTT HAS STATED THAT HE KNOWS TWO BROTHERS WITH THE MICHIGAN 
MILITIA: SMITH CANNOT RECALL THEIR NAMES BUT BELIEVES THEIR LAST 
NAME STARTS"WITH AN "N". 

- . -· ··;:: -- ,,---:----:_~--.,-::4=~:r-~ <r::_,-:-_:-::·:. --_. ~ · 
.___ _,_, . 1'.'- ·. • ... : - ') ·"-. 

SCOTT RUNS ROUTE 66 TRADING POST, 6229 NW 39TH EXPRESSWAY, 
BETHANY, OKLAHOMA, TELEPHONE NUMBER 405-495-7866. 

~ . .. -~ 

ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL WHO IS VERY ACTIVE WITH THE MILITIA IS 
IDENTIFIED AS RON CROSS. CROSS IS A COLONEL IN THE MILITIA AND 
IS IN CHARGE OF OKLAHOMA CITY AND SOUTHWEST OKLAHOMA. CROSS 
RESIDES IN SOME APARTMENTS BEHIND A 7-11 CONVENIENCE STORE NEAR 
ROCKWELL AND BRITTON ROADS. CROSS RESIDES THERE WITH HIS WIFE 
AND 2 OR 3 CHILDREN • 

..... - ··--·----·--------·--·- .. - ...... --- .. 

( 



• 

. . --_-.,.,.~ 
~ -· :;. ·)lot~'- -~ 

~~:~:~~~~~~;~~~~~.:mwAmA, o~on. -~~~~ iii HEWLETr DOES NOT SEEM TO 

. ·-'~ •' .. ~.-,. . ...;,.,..;.-,~ .. ~ -~ 
.. . .. -·::.·;~--r~x,~-~->,a~,~,\:_: ·., . .,. _ '-· ,._ .. 

THERE XS AN. XNDI:VI:DUAL NAMED GRAY LNU WHO RESEMBLES THE COMPOSITE 

·~~~i~i·TH~jl:::I:~w~r ~:N::G:S:::: NEAR TUTTLE 
TRAXNING MI:SSXON IS SCHEDULED TO TAKE PLACE 0~· 

MI:LXTXA WXLL MEET AT 1:00 PM AT A BRAUMS 
NEAR THE XNTERSECTION OF HIGHWAY 37 AND THE H.E. 

BAILEY TORNPrKE. 
·-·_,, ___ , --

. . 
THE MI:LXTXA DOES ALOT OF SHOOTING AT THXS TRAINXNG AREA AND HAS 
CONDUCTED AMBUSH TRAINXNG THERE. 

THERE ARE TWO MEMBERS OF THE MI:LXTXA THAT 
EXPLOSJ:VES. THEXR NAMES ARE NOT KNOWN 

·- _ :f~i7.ff~~~s~::~,~ __ 
DESCRXBES THE MI:LXTXA AS NEW WORLD ORDER ... ,.,, .. ~ THEY BELXEVE THAT THE UNITED NATXONS WILL ONE DAY 

GOVERN THE UNITED STATES. · ... 

THE MI:LXTXA LXSTENS TO SHORT WAVE RADIO SHOWS WHXCH ARE HOSTED BY 
BO GRITES .A!!O CHUCK CARTER • 

............ ~ • .., ...... ,.>< ............. ~ ...... ~.~-....... -~~~..,,~··~·-· --~·-··-~~-· .•• ·--- .·-

,~,~~ 
. ~ '-~-;:· 
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.::: -·- -~-- . 

~~~.~~~~~~~~:;~;::rin' M:anche~ter~ Iowa, and be contaced at 319/927-4182 • 
. ~if::,:~ 

That he a gun show promoter and books shows both in 
Iowa and Nebraska. 

•'-'-~--~----~----~--· 

That in February, prior to the 17th of that month, he 
received a call recorded on his answering machine 
requesting that he contact ~.oe~_Riv~:t:l3 . .;..at .. 913/238.:.4181.i"; 

That he does not remember the conversation except that 
he believes it had to do with an upcoming show. 

That he had a gun show at Adventureland in Des Moines, 
Iowa, on February 17, 1995, through the February 19, 
1995. 

That Mr. Joe Rivers had a table at that show, but did 
not arrive until the morning of the 18th and that his 
table was located in the hallway. 

That he does not remember Joe Rivers, but that he would 
providea list of dealers for that show who could be 
contacted that might remember meeting Mr. Rivers. 

That the following weekend he had a gun show in 
Lincoln, Nebraska, and that Mr. Rivers was also present 
at that show and that he would provide a list of 
dealers, ~no attended. that show • 

. ~-·, -·-i:~~<~;t,~ _-:;:',.·.~ .' -, /'c; -~ ... {''::,• ' 

That as.an attachment he has provided a dealers list of 
both gunshows, an original telephone bill which 
reflec:!:_s.l:lis_ call to. Junction City, Kansas, and a 
registration for the Lincoln, Nebraska, show filled out 
by Joe Rivers. 

'"' 

. ,.•'· .-...:y~:_,_;---~t~J • 
. : ·.: -,- ··-·"-. . 

Resident Agent in Charge 
ATF 
Des Moines, Iowa 
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_L!,y:lnsrst:on, ·owner and 
Gun Shop, 506 

· 66517 on April 
/and April 26, 1995 

,L~ Lett, Bureau of 
and .. Firearms, and Special 
-~ · Federal Bureau of 

Kansas City, Missouri. Mr . 
. Livingston stated as follows: 

.. - -- ·'-~; .:,, _,.c;,.::~·. ,•- -- ·_-, 
On ~pril 21, 1995, PATRICK J.E. LIVINGSTON was advised of 

the official identity of the Special Agent Lett and FBI Special 
Agent Pisterzi as well as the fact he was being interviewed 
regarding the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal Building, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, which occurred on April 19, 1995. 
LIVINGSTON was informed he was being contacted regarding a trace 
of firearm purchased by TIMOTHY J. MCVEIGH. 

LIVINGSTON stated a trace of a firearm by the Bureau of 
Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms revealed he had sold a Glock, Model 
21, .45 caliber pistol, SN: VW769 to TIMOTHY J. MCVEIGH,•C 
Company, 2/16 Infantry, Fort Riley, KS 66442, on August 16, 1991. 
LIVINGSTON provided the original ATF FM 4473 (Transferor's 
Transaction Serial Number 9746) and the signed receipt (#04640) 
reflecting the sale. 

LIVINGSTON added that a further review of his records 
revealed he had also sold an Intratec, Tec'9, 9mm pistol, SN:, 
D045914 to TIMOTHY J. MCVEIGH on September 23, 1993, at which 
time MCVEIGH provided the address of P.O. Box 2153, HHC 3/37 
Armor, Fort Riley, KS 66442. LIVINGSTON provided the original 
ATF FM 4473 (Transferor's Transaction Serial Number 372) and the 
original signed receipt (#07315) reflecting the sale. LIVINGSTON 
also stated that the check tendered for the above sale had 
bounced. LIVINGSTON provided returned check #202 for $291.22, 
dated September 23, 1993, on the account of TIMOTHY MCVEIGH, 4225 
Miller Road; 146, Flint, MI 48507, account #4971943737, a Receipt 
for Certified Mail #842 215 183, an undelivered letter to 
MCVEIGH's last known address at Fort Riley, KS, a First Bank 
receipt dated October 7, 1993,_ and a letter from LIVINGSTON 
notifying MCVEIGH that the matter will be turned over to. the 
county prosecutor. 

.. On April 23, 1995, LIVINGSTON contacted Special Agent Lett 
and advised a review of his records revealed he had also sold a 
Taurus, Model ;as,: ·.38 ,cal~ber.revolver,. SN: KB82620 to TIMOTHY J. 
MCVEIGH, C Company,_ 2/16 I_nfant_ry, Fort. Riley, KS 66442, on 
August 26, 1991. LIVINGSTON provided the original ATF FM 4473 

:.• 
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ATF FM 
NICHOLS's'co\mty 

l 

On Ap~if :26, 199S, LIVINGSTON contacted Special Agent Lett 
and stated his review so far had revealed he sold a second·ulock, 
Model 21, .45 caliber pistol, SN: BCT608 to TERRY L. NICHOLS on 
January 30, 1995. LIVINGSTON provided me with the original ATF 
FM 4473 reflecting the sale. LIVINGSTON also provided me with 
the original sales receipt, #2502, and the original ATF FM 
5300.35 (Statement of Intent to Obtain a Handgun) as well as the 
fax •transmit confirmation report• showing the ATF FM 5300.35 was 
sent to the Chief Law Enforcement Officer for NICHOLS's county as 
required by law. 

' The above forms were retained as evidence and protected for 
fingerprints. 

H'6oft~ 
Special Agent, ATF 
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. '1'1\Ls 'ia a collatN"al reply to the request froa Oklabou. City reqardinq the 
tirear. ATF ~D co1, a..inqton, ao«el 760, .270 caliber ritle, ·aerial, 

· nUIDber 704Jsu. · , · 

On May 30, 1995 ATF Qoapliance Inapactor Sison, inspected the FPL 
Sporta111an Exchan9e, 560 s. c &treat, oxnard, eA 93030. A copy o.t the 
inspection report is attached. No major violation& were di~coverad. 

on May 30 1995, I reviewed the A&D book of Sportaan Exchanqe. The only 
entry tor Robert co1barn ia tor the above mamtioned tir•arm. 

on May 30, 1995, I int~Lewad Tony Montamorra, owner Sportsman Exchanqe, 
FFL number 9-77-056-01-5~13846 ( attached ls a copy of the Report of 
Interview). Kontemorra atated: 

a. He aold the above Nnticn rifle to aobert ODlbarn. 

b. Ke !las known Robart Colbern fo~; 20 years. 

c. He has not seen Robert colbern in 3 years. 

d. Steven Colbern sONtimes accompanied hia tather Robert Colbern to the 
store. 

•. ··--.·,; >). 

a. He bas not aean stev.n in about 10 year•• 
. ..,, ; .,.,. ' . .~;., •i :. 

t. ·Do to -ctia.h&rae.U~t Robert colbern no lonc;ar·raeidee at aos North 
Cardy Drive; ·()xne.M, California. 

:_·,~--,;";' 

Van Nuys 

, .. 
in 

• 
OJ. 
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a._,_ ft!i!~t~'~;:;:t Col1)ern and 
to be interviewed. 

x-alu.c31tllce eos N. cardy Drive, 
cu:~•tnt:ly resided in that residence. 

~~;f,"';:iOr,-c.,_,<:;~~f:c:'"':if-"i.:',::::,i 
beCause his 

on May 31, _uu, 
a. Tho~fJw;'fd'':ii..as' con~iotec! of . po~session of 11 unnqisterad NFA 

weapons.· 

b. ~e us secr~t Setvice was investig-ating 'rb.omas ware for planning to 
assassinate Presidents susb and Reagan. 

on May 31, 1995, I spoke to osss Spacial Agent Michael Kin~rd. ,Kinard 
stated that; . . 

Their reports concerning Ward are in their Intelligence sranch, usss 
Kaa~arters, Washington DC. 

~cons trc11 the tireana dealer show serial nu111ber 2043!564. ATF tracing 
hac the firean ae 7043544. 

Attacn.ents; PFL 9-77-056-01-5G•l2846, ATF compliance Inspection Report, 
aor With Tony Mont.-orra, 3270. 2 for 93190-92-S!S06K, ATF F (473 dated 
2/25/?4 •. 

• 
.-.. -... 
:.\:: ,-~-

. .. , 
.... -~ ""- .. 

~' .,_,_ ~. ~j ~ 

. -.:f:c:/i;. • 
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Pike Road., HWy 2701 
aD4 hia hoae telephone Nllll>er ia 

,. he purc!ulaed three fireanas froa JUleS .Ulan 
1n A~ lSISI:S, at: t:lW Bot: Sprift9• Gun Shov. 'l'be first 

_ f~~-yas a W1nchat:er, Ka4e1 ~anc!er, 12 gauge 
sbotglm, &/R 11Dkncnnl, the aeconc! 9Wl is &Jl EA CAR, • 2:l3 
nal Sher :dna, with a ta1ascoping stock, S/H tn!Jalovn, 
and. the le•t firea:a va• lbl.ger, Jlizd-14, vith a blue 
barrel, S/lf VDkncntD. 

~t be paid. $365 for the EA .223 rifle, $145 tor 
the Winchester Shotgun, an4 $235 tor the b;er, Mini-
14. 

..,.-.; l 

.. -
;_ ~iltf~Jr~~7;~it,;,~_;,~}l~f::!~: ..•.. t} Tf-JiY7 

·. ····,:-~ '. ·_ 
I'IA'I'-22-1995 16=24 
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·nren 
Arkansas. Mr. 
Florida and 
• 

1:111a~ .. :. Jtaren Anderaon qave him a 
, 12 ·• qau9• shotg-un Which she had 

lived._ in Florida •.. 

.... states tha''a~ described :firearm was 
· firearms alonq with silencer bars, 

trip.cks and stolen from his residence on 
NovembeJ.: !5• ~ '-~~4_ at allout 9z5 a.m. Mr. Moore stated a 
white··JUi:le· dressed in a black ski :mask and :military 
camouflaqe·clothinq armed with a 12 qauqe Mossberq 
shotgun with qaratt wire acoosted him when he went • 
outsld.. This person tied him with duct tape and ctole 
firearm, cash and other property. (See attached list). 
Kr •.. Koore reported the robbery to the Garland County 
Sheriff's office in Rot Sprinis, Arkansas which 
investigated the incident • 

. xr·~· Moore advised he had seen Till McVeigh at gun 
shows in Tulsa, Oklahoma and Kansas, but he didn't know 
JolUi Doe #2. 

' • ', • ' ;;··~ - < • 
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9. DI!I"AILS: • 

Pare I or 
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-) 

On April 26, 1995,~Resident Agent in Charge Jim Richardson assigned this 
agent to follow up·on a lead submitted from ATF compliance, Mary Savage, 
~ecretary,. Cincinnati, Ohio. . . --- --.- ' -., . 

'.,, ; • T' 

I met with Mary savage of Compliance who stated that Brian Davis of Wells 
Fargo had come to Compliance to report what he believed to be suspect No.2 
of the Oklahoma City bombing. Davis related that this individual was 
possibly a schoolmate of his at Lakota High school, by the name of 
Christian Brian Domis. Mary Savage related that Brian Davis had informed 
one of the inspectors, however the inspector did not want to get involved, 
so the inspector had asked Mary to relate the information to ATF Law 
Enforcement. 

I went to Wells Fargo located at 644 Linn Street, Cincinnati. This office 
is located downstairs from the ATF Inspectors office.. I spoke to Ed 
Drohan of Wells Fargo. He informed me that he was with Brian Davis when 
Davis advised ATF Inspector Frank Taylor of·his findings. He then showed 
me the Lakota High School Year Book with Christian Brian Domis' senior 
year photo. The photo closely resembled suspect No. 2 of the bombing. 
Brian Davis was not present, so I did not get to talk to him. 

Following this interview I spoke with RAC Jim Richardson in reference to 
the information that I had obtained. Jim Richardson contacted Mary savage 
and asked her·about·what had occurred in her office. Mary Savage related 
to Jim Richardson that Inspector Frank Taylor had spoken with Brian Davis 
and Ed Drohan. and,he had given the information to Mary. Frank Taylor had 
related to Mary t.hat he "didn't want to get involved". 

' 
10. 11. 1TI'LI! AND OfFICE 11. DATB ·• 
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16. API'ROVED BY (Mane) ... 
· ···John E. Pasa ·oc 
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14. 1TI'LI! AND OfFICE 

RAC, cincinnati, OH 
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ASAC, Cleveland F.D. 
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Christoher C. Derickson 

Renee Dawn Deselms 
Holly Renee Detherage 

Jeffery Robert Dick 
Kristie Lynn Dietrich 

. -·-~ _, 

Christian Brian Domis 
:.r. Leah Donato; ... 

.. Lype,tte Marie Dow,.".·:· 
Karen Lynn Dowling; 
Jen~ifer Kaye Doyle · 
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in the 

Siao, FBI, 
and interviewed Kenneth Emery Elmore at 

his l)lace of-work located at Southwest Manufacturing 
Group, 6503 West Frye Rd. #12, Chandler, Arizona. 

Mr. Elmore stated that he has had his class III FFL 
license for approximately the last five (5) years since 
he has been out of the Army. Mr. Elmore stated that he 
was a Sqt. in the Army stationed for two {2) years in 
Germany and two (2) years in Fort Ord. 

Mr. Elmore attends the majority of the qun shows in the 
Phoenix area and set up a booth in the Yuma qun show 
approximately four (4) years ago. Mr. Elmore denies • 
ever attending any quns shows in the Kinqman, Arizona 
area. Mr. Elmore claims to have only visited Kinqman on 
one occasion for fuel while travelling through to Las 
Vegas. 

Mr. Elmore claimed to be an explosives expert in the 
military with experience in the use of ANFO. ··· · 

Mr. Elmore denied knowing or ever meeting Timothy 
McVeigh and had no explanation of how his name may have 
been involved with Timothy McVeigh's. 

Mr. Elmore had been contac~ed by militia members in the 
past for recruitment purposes but denied ever being a 
member of a militia orqanization. 

_.··~!:;<"; ___ .•. ' -W:~':.: ~-., 
The physical description of unsub#2 does not match the 
physical_ character-istics of Mr. Elmore. However, 
inconsistencies during the interview of Mr. Elmore 
regarding his visits to Kinqman Arizona are suspect. .... --~- ... -:-~x:. __ ._..._ ... _. .. . .. --

examination regarding 
McVeigh and his visit 

'·:~--~.: : .. _......., 

------------------
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On May 4, 1995 ATF Special Agents J. Thomas Perambo and Eugene Brandon 
went to the National Rifle Association of America (NRA) Headquarters, 
i1250 Waples Mill Road, Fairfax, Virginia at the request of NRA Assistan~ 
General counsel James H. warner. Mr. Warner had contacted ATF stating 
that two individuals had called the NRA with information about the Murrah 
Federal Building Bombing in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. 

Warner stated that on April 28, 1995, upon coming to work and checking his 
voice mail, he found a message left the prior evening (April 27, 1995) 
at approximately 7:58 P.M. That message was from an individual who 
identified himself as Bishop Mike Woodman. Mr. Warner then played that 
voice mail message for S/As Perambo and Brandon and allowed them to tape 
record it. That text of that voice mail message, which was called to 
warner's direct line at area code 703-267-1256, is as follows: 

(VOICE MAIL RECORDING RECEIVED APRIL 27, 1995 AT 7:58 P.M.) 

JOHN, MY NAME IS BISHOP MIKE WOODMAN, MY TELEPHONE NUMBER IS 513-764-1280. 
FROM 1966 UNTIL 1980, I DID CONVERT OPERATIONS FOR, AH, VARIOUS 
INTELLIGENCE ORGANIZATIONS, AH, DURING THAT PERIOD I WAS IN, 60, 60-71, I 
WAS INVOLVED IN, AH, MISSIONS THAT ENDED WITH, AH, TERMINATED WITH AH, EX, 
EXTREME PREJUDICE. I'VE NOT BEEN AN ACTIVE PERSON SINCE 1980 UNDER 
REAGAN, BUT UM, MY SOURCES ARE STILL TIGHT AND MY CODE NAME IN VIETNAM WAS 
THE GRAY GHOST, AND IT STAYED THAT WAY AND I'VE NEVER BROKEN SILENCE IN 
THIRTY YEARS. BUT CLINTON KNEW, CLINTON KNEW, THE DAY BEFORE. MY SOURCES 
TELL ME THAT HE RECEIVED INFORMATION THE DAY BEFORE OKLAHOMA. YOU CAN 
CALL ME AT THE AREA,_CODE 513-764-1280. JUST LIKE AH FRANKLIN DELANO 
ROOSEVELT HAD HIS O}m AGENDA AND KNEW ABOUT THE BOMBING OF PEARL HARBOR 

10. SUBMI'ITED BY 
J. 

13. RIIVIEWED BY (/1o1M) 

TERRY F. LUNDERS 

16. APPllOVBD BY (/1o1M) ·' · ' .... 

Patrick D. Hynes · 

II. 1TIU! AND OFFICE 

S/A, FALLS CHURCH I 
14.1TIU! AND OFFICE 

GfS, FALLS CHURCH I 

17.1TIU! AND OPPICE 

Special Agent in Charge 
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caller and cited that the caller 

~;~:~;~:;~~~~~~~~i~~:;~j~!::~~the message on his voice mail identified the Jim Warner. · Warner stated that he never 
call but.will gladly call Woodman for ATF, if so 

advised that a decision to do so would have to be 
made by those directing the investigation. Warner gave permission to ATF 
to reveal him as being the source of the aforementioned information. 

. ·-t... -~ ._ • : . I 
• ·~- ,. :-·-v·~.--:-.·,,, ~~" .. ·:• .:.·· -~"'""'·-· • •--

Warner also st.at.ed that the NRA's membership office had received a 
~elephone call'on May 2, 1995 from an individual purporting to have 
advance knowledge of the aforementioned bombing. The call was received by 
NRA employee Theresa Dornan (daughter-in-law of u.s. Representative Robert 
Dornan). Dornan was not at work during the interview so Warner related the 
gist of the conversation, and provided ATF with a copy of her rough notes 
of the call. According to Warner's understanding, the following 
transpired: Dornan received the phone call on May 2, 1995 in ~e late 
afternoon. The caller, who identified himself as Anthony Mcintyre, P.O •. 
Box 3031, Simpsonville, Kentucky, telephone number 502-722-5705, stated 
the following: 

Someone was trying to set up the NRA for the Oklahoma City 
bombing. He could give details if someone from the NRA would call 
him back. He knew of the bombing prior to its occurrence because 
he is a psychic. He provided that information beforehand to 
Kentucky State Trooper Rosenbaum. He anticipates being arrested 
by ATF in two weeks because he has information on the bombing • 

. The North American Man/Boy Lover's Association has caused him to 
lose over one million dollars. 

Warner also gave ATF permission to reveal the source of the above 
information.<• <. ·:,,_;. ·' 

Special Agents Perambo and Brandon also interviewed NRA employee Andy 
Hromyak who also works in the membership office. Mr. Hromyak stated that 
shortly before 6:00 p.m. on May 2, 1995, he received a telephone call on 
the toll free NRA membership number (800-672-3888} from an individual 
identifying himself as Tony Mcintyre. That caller stated that he wanted 
to speak t~ Theresa. He also stated that he had a message for her that she 
should not use the 722 number for anything other than leaving messages, 
not to discuss anything that he told her, and that her (presumably NRA's) 
president had the same information, · 



PAGB 3 

OF __ 3_ PAGES 

0005-W 



··-··•·· 

J.n-.oerv'l.E!WE!Q · by ATF Special 

~~~~~~~~:;~Wriqht. They. stated that on March ~ .. ,.10.~ storaqe unit from AAA Storaqe. 
rent:· At the time LAND rented the 

of:.P.O •. Box.60J,. Kinqman,-Arizona, .86402< 
he:. used- was his Arizona:.· Driver's ... License; 

#B1299.1191.t,,The vehicle he listed was a 1981 Ford passenqer car, 
Arizona. :Lrcerise. number J:Wl{92~. 

Storaqe tenants are required to siqn a access sheet every time they 
enter-the-unit. After reviewinq the Access sheets it was found 
that LAND never siqned in or out of the storaqe facility. 

LAND did not notify manaqement of his plan to vacate the unit. The. 
Manaqer noticed the storaqe unit had no lock on it at the end of 
the month and that is how they knew he had vacated it. The Manqer 
Mike Park was asked if had previously seen a lock on the unit, he 
replied that he had seen a lock on it for most of the month. . . 
Park stated he remembered not havinq to clean the unit, because 
LAND had left it clean. Park had no idea what was stored in the 
unit, but that it was unusual for a person to rent a unit of that 
size for such a short period of time. 

Mike Park rented LAND the unit but could not remember him. He 
stated he miqht remember if he was shown a photoqraph. 

'~-'1 
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Shirley, w/m, 12-23-52, 

Shirley after it was learned 
~~~~~!!~~r~~j tracing that a Glock, Model 21, .45 caliber, 
s stol purchases by Shirley in the Tyler, Texas 
area. was•Lfo.~d the possession of Terry Nichols at his 
residence in Herrington, Kansas •. 

Mr. Shir_lE!Y_I3ta1;ed that he did buy the Glock in question and that 
he sold it at a gun show in Manhatten, Kansas in March of 1995. 

Mr. Shirley stated that he sold it to a subject who was operating 
a booth at the gun show. Mr. Shirley stated that he got $750 in 
cash for it and that he did not get a receipt for it. 

He stated that the subject bore a very close resemblance to Terry 
Nichols. ·Mr. Shirley stated that he saw a picture of Nichols in 
the Saiina Journal Newspaper that was dated 4-27-95 and that he 
looks to be the same person. 

Mr. Shirley stated that the subject talked to him about wanting 
to_ buy a large quantity of Meals Ready to Eat (MRE) which is a 
current issue combat ration used by the military. Mr. Shirley 

.stated he did not know why this subject wanted the rations. 

Mr. Shirley stated that he only sold one gun to the subject and 
that the subject was interested in another handgun but did not 
have enough money to buy it. 

Mr~ Shirley completed and signed an ATF F 5000.1 at my request. 

If you have any questions contact me at (316) 269-6229. 

O'Dell 
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9. DETAILS. 

• This is a report regarding information received relative to the Oklahoma 
city Bombing. 

SYNOPSIS: 

on May 5, 1995, .at 11:00 am, SA Mann, ATF Shreveport Field offi~e. was 
-~ohtacted by the Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office, investigator Joey 
Javidson regarding information he received from a caller on Oklahoma City 

bombing suspect, John Doe #2. 

Investigator Davidson said he was contacted by Mr. Barry Emanuel, owner of 
Stop & Shop Liquor Store, 979 R.W.E. Jones Rd, Grambling, LA, (318) 247-
3761 with information on suspect John Doe #2. Hr. Emanuel advised at 
approximately 10:30 am, he observed a white male, wearing a baseball style 
cap, and fitting the description of suspect John Doe #2, leave the parking 
lot of the Holiday Inn, Ruston, LA. The suspect departed driving a white 
Buick R~veria, bearing P,~la.t!.0~,2!'i~_!~9;!;Q!t!12.Jir Mr. Emanuel followed 
the ind~vidual as he ex1ted onto Interstate 20 eastbound. 

Investigator Davidson said after he was contacted he conducted a vehicle 
registration check on Oklahoma license QFU12J, and found it registered to 
~~~-:-!!-~;1:'30!)-...-We&t:lfil:sh~e;:-~kl~~~-!~:YZ.9.J:l Davidson said Hr. 
Emanuel proviaea no additional information. 

"•+•. "'"'•_::·";::.~"';_;"!'_~.,_~--- ---· ... '" •.. " :~··:,-,-· ... :~:-:·:· . , .. 

SA Mann notified the ATF/EOC Hotline, SA Matt Horace with this 
information. · """''· '"' 
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II. TIT1.£ AND OFFICE 
Special Agent, Shreveport, LA 
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. Rl.c~·' Shreveport Field Office 

l1.llTU! .o.ND OFFICE 

Special Agent in Charge 
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hitch hiking on two 
him a ride both times. The 

x.~;.~~f6~t~-~~~i[:~e1; ··approximately in the month of 
Jl - of.; 1994 the area of Golden Valley Arizona 
coming BullHead, Arizona. This occurred in the evening at 
approximately;7_:3Q pm, McVeigh was wearing green camo clothing and 
was headed toward Kingman, ArJzona. McVeigh told Rogers that he 
had lost all. of his money in Laughlin. Rogers indicated that he 
was not going to give him any money, and McVeigh stated that he did 
not warit any.--- McVeigh told Rogers that he was staying at a hotel 
in Kingman. Also mentioned by McVeigh while driving through Golden 
Valley was that he wanted to go into the Haulapai Mountains. 
McVeigh also stated that he was from Kansas and Nebraska, Rogers 
then dropped off McVeigh at the intersection of Stockton Hill and 
Andy Devine and Rogers figured that McVeigh was staying at the 
Imperial Hotel. 

On the second occasion Rogers observed McVeigh during the time 
period of feb. 13 thru 17, 1995, in Laughlin, Nevada. McVeigh was 
walking on the North side of the bridge crossing the Colorado River 
wearing camo clothing. Rogers stopped and offered McVeigh a ride 
to Kingman. The time of this pickup was approximately 11:30-12:00 
pm. McVeigh thanked Rogers for the ride and introduced himself as 
Tim Thomas or something to that affect •. Rogers stated that he 
found that strange and knew that McVeigh was not telling him the 
truth and that McVeigh did not probably recognize him. Rogers said 
that they stopped for gas at the AM PM Store. They then proceeded 
towards Kingman, Arizona and then Rogers told McVeigh that he was 
only going to Chloride and then McVeigh offered Rogers five dollars 
to take him to Kingman. McVeigh told Rogers that he was from 
Oklahoma but then he did not mention what area. Rogers asked if he 
was from Tulsa and McVeigh said no. McVeigh said that he wanted to 
find a friend of an old Army buddy named "BOB" in Kingman. McVeigh 
also mentioned that he had a friend named "Lee• and a girlfriend 
named Shirley or Sheryl. 

McVeigh .. meitioned that he had lived in Kingman off and on, and 
Rogers asked him why and he said the women. Rogers mentioned that 
he told McVeigh·. that he use to live in the Houston area in the 
Willis area about eighteen miles south of Huntsville, Texas. 
McVeigh said that the last time he was in that area was 
approximately two to three years ago. McVeigh then asked Rogers if 
he thought that what happened in WACO was a "shitty thing"? Rogers 
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---- de,tett'llltin.ed through a confidential source next to Rogers 
that Rogers mentioned to this individual that McVeigh wanted to 
find .. ~a-·abandoned .. airstrip· .. in the Kingman area. Rogers had 
knowledge''of a airstrip used by narcotic traffickers and supplied 
McVeigh with a map to that location. The confidential source also 
stated that Rogers was very nervous after the interview with S/A 
Chavez. 

It was also determined that Rogers has been arrested in the past 
for sexual violations. 

_&4---
Ruben Chavez, ATF 

"r.::,.,.."<····>:·'~·:,:_~~.~~~ :·""· . 
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Manuel Olmos, ATF 
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'l'bis collateral report is lnll:lllitte4 in response to a •lead" reqUest 
ui.inq fx'oiii-:-tlie-Olcl.ahoma City, Oltlaholla ~in9. The "1u4" vas a 
r~est to lOcate _Michael Lee Lopez, a formar resident of council Bluffs, 
Iowa. Accord.in<J to a council Bluffs, J:ova Police Officer wl:!.o contacted 
tha Oklahoma City c:c:aaanct canter, Lopez strongly res~led J'ohn Doe, #2. 

On April 27, 19t5 at approxiaa~ely 1715 hours, this aqent conducted a 
pars~l in~erview with San~ I.cpa&, Michael Lopat:'s 11othar. ~· 
interview took place at Mrs. Lope:z•s residence, 2513 7th Avenue, Council 
Bluffs, Iowa. Hts. Lopez i& liescril:led as a white fU~ale, date of birth of 
11/09/46, ~ephone number (712) 332-1662. Mrs. Lopez. vas extruely 
cooperative an4 aop:tae4 that her son Mic:lulel, could reseJibla John Doe #2. 
Mrs. :r.op..:z said that Kicbael resides with his wifa and child at 3128 
Lundin Avenue, apartment I 12, ·xanhattan, ~as. Kicbe.el vorkc at .EXpert 
TU. Coa.PaDY in MaDbattan, ~aa. Mi=.ael b l!lllrriad to CW/2, (Chief 
1tarrant Oftlau 2), Stephanie A. z.opu, Y/f, date of birth 9/3/65. 
·Stepllania Lopez· is currently assign-« as a 111.11itary inte11iqence analyst 
with tha MWt:ary Intelliqence BattaU.cm, 7ort ailey, lCansu. Ac:ccrdinq 
to Mrs. t.opcaz, ha:r dauqhter-in-law is ~ to her Of:fioer's Basic eourse 
away froa Fort llil.ey. 

Mrs. Lopea -icl that her son Michael, was hiasel:f in the unite4 States 
Na"YY until 7 to 8 ¥-82:'8 ago. Mrs. LOpez cou14 not recall his H.o.s. title 
'Wbil.a Michael w .. :a.n the Navy. Upon discharva, Michael's wife received 
orclers transferrin9 her to l'oxt ~lley. MiChael's :fir.t civilian job wa10 
as a lii&Dao;rm: of .• a :bel>~ store in J\uJC:tion City, ll:lln$as, Mrs. Lopez ooulcl 
not reaalbV tha 1\Qe. lfrs, Lopez said that Michael then wo:rlc:ed :tor • 
specialty paint ctcr.-ln Junction City an4 again she coul.d. nat recall the 

' -. . _.,~ . . ;,.;;. ·•· ~-- . . .. ..,.. . 
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'1'o .ul::laiuion ~ this lead report, the photograph 
will be lllllil sepuate1y by thi8 a9ent along' with a copy of this ATF J' 
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On this , Rogers stated that the first time he made contact with 
McVeigh was after Labor day of 1994. McVeigh was seen by Rogers on 
Highwayc-95 .. in the middle of Golden Valley by the King Tut gas 
station. McVeigh was wearing green camouflage clothing. The time 
was approximately 7:30 pm. Rogers stated that he was driving a 
blue Toyota passenger vehicle, bearing Arizona registration KMS171. 

McVeigh entered the vehicle and thanked Rogers for the ride. 
McVeigh asked if Rogers was going to Kingman. Rogers stated that 
he was, ahd asked McVeigh if he was from Kingman. McVeigh stated 
that he was from there off and on for a couple of years. McVeigh 
then started playing with his penis through his pants, and asked 
Rogers if he wanted to party. Rogers told McVeigh that he really 
didn't want to. McVeigh then asked if Rogers would still take him 
to Kingman. Rogers said that he would. Rogers asked McVeigh where 
he needed to go. McVeigh replied that it was to Stockton Hill and 
Andy Divine. During the conversation with McVeigh Rogers stated 
that he used to reside in Las Vegas, Nevada. · McVeigh inquired as 
to why Rogers didn't live in Bullhead ·instead of Kingman. Rogers 
said that the temperature was hotter in Bullhead than in Kingman, 
and that housing was more expensive in Bullhead also. Rogers added 
that when they arrived in Kingman they made a stop at the Circle K 
convenience store at Stockton Hill and I-40. McVeigh went into the 
store and purchased a soft drink and returned to the vehicle. 

;, :,;:;,:}; ·-·$.".r .. :;-~- . ' . 

McVeigh . mentioned to Rogers that he would like to visit the 
Haulaipai mountains, and stated Rogers should accompany him also, 
one of these days. Rogers then took McVeigh to the Intersection of 
Andy Divine and Stockton Hill, and dropped him off . 

. :i~ _·!-'<_," :.~. 
Between Februa:i:y 13 thru the 17 1995, Rogers made his second 
contact with McVeigh. McVeigh was in Bullhead, Arizona, walking on 
the bridge crossing from Loughlin, Nevada into Bullhead. McVeigh 
got into Rogers' vehicle, and did not recognize Rogers immediately. 
McVeigh, according to Rogers was dressed in camouflage attire. 
Rogers then drove to the AM/PM convenience store located on Highway 
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McVeigh th'en inquired if Rogers knew of another airstrip other than 
the Kingman airstrip. Rogers stated that he did, and that it was 
located in Meadview, Arizona. McVeigh asked where Meadview was. 
Rogers st.ated that it was 44 miles from Dolan Springs. Rogers told 
McVeigh that he would draw him a map. McVeigh also stated to 
Rogers that he was attempting to locate an old Army buddy, by the 
name of •Bob•. Rogers remembers McVeigh mentioning the names of 
•shirley• or •sheryl•, and •stephanie• during their conversation. 
Also, McVeigh stated that he had lived with a "Stephanie" in the 
Butler area. Rogers then asked McVeigh if he experimented with 
drugs, because he knew that this area was known for its illegal 
drug activity. McVeigh stated that he didn't. McVeigh also 
mentioned'two subjects by the name of "Lee• and "James•. Rogers 
then asked McVeigh what name he would prefer to be called. McVeigh 
stated Tim or Timothy, but not Timmy. McVeigh mentioned that he 
lived with a girl during 1993, in a RV tailor park located on Old 
West 66.·· · 
... ;;,..' .·---' _.'!is::_,.,'i'J; -- _. -- , . 
They arrived.at Rogers residence, at approximately 1:30AM. McVeigh 
mentioned~ to .. Rogers that he had been in Waco, Texas and had 
purchased' guns' at swap meets there. As they entered the residence, 
McVeigh·.· asked·~· Rogers· to draw a map of the airstrip location. 
Rogers advised McVeigh that there.were.two different routes to the 
airstrip;'.~'and one way was through Hackberry. McVeigh asked Rogers 
if one:> could., travel from Arizona and Nevada thru Lake Meade. 
McVeigh asked Rogers if he knew anyone that was familiar with the 
lake;; Rciger!l': stated that he did; As per Rogers this particular 
person has.,. been working at the lake for a couple of years. 
McVeigh then put the map in his pocket. 

Me Vetgh said that they should go to bed since it was three a.m. in 

.i-_;~~-~;;,~:i~:;.,~;'~~~!.'t'. / .. 
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Hi!ih.-ii ray· 93 and dropped McVeigh off on 
nort:il~:sic:!e .. of .. the roadway;c·· McVeigh asked Rogers if he would 

Kingman and Rogers said that he did not have enough 
gas,._biit ... McVeigh.did not get ... upset. Rogers possibly thought that 
McVeigh went towards the direction of Dolan Springs but wasn • t 
sure. 

The third time that Rogers saw McVeigh was at the Albertsons store 
in Kingman, Arizona. McVeigh was purchasing a gallon of wine but 
Rogers did not make contact with McVeigh. The fourth time was also 
in the Albertsons but again did not make contact with each other. 
This occurred in the month of April during the first week but the 
date was before April 6, 1995. 

Rogers supplied a map to the agents similar to the one he made for 
McVeigh which will be attached to this report. 

Rogers also stated that he had a lover that worked at the Riverside 
Casino in Laughlin, Nevada that possibly knows Tim McVeigh and 
Steve Colbern. Rogers indicated that he thinks Colbern is gay and 
somewhat recognizes Colbern from somewhere and his lover (William 
Kevin West) could possibly associate McVeigh and Colbern. West 
will be interviewed in the very near future. 

,. 
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Manuel Olmos, ATF 
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SUPPLEMENTAL.· 
ALCOHOL 

I. DETAILS: 

~his report relates to information compiled during an interview conducted 
on April 26, 1995, with Scott A Pellegrino regarding his contact with an 
individual he believes resembles the composite sketch of Unidentified 
Subject #2 of the Oklahoma Bombing incident. Mr. Pellegrino stated the 
following: 

Pellegrino stated that he has been employed since July, 1995, as a 
Phlebotomist at the University of Nebraska Medical Center, located near 
44th and Dewey, Omaha, Nebraska. 

Pellegrino advised that he was working the Emergency Room on Thursday, 
April 20, 1995, when he was asked to perform a blood draw on a white male 
arrestee brought in by two Omaha Police Officers. Pellegrino described 
the individual as a white male, with dark hair, dark complexion, and a 
medium build. According to Pellegrino the man was dressed in jeans and a 
T-shirt. 

Pellegrino stated that he was required to make two separate blood draws. 
During the first drawing he reported the man appeared to be extremely 
incoherent and obviously under the influence of drugs or alcohol. In the 
subsequent sampling, Pellegrino requested that an associate, Brad Radford,. 
assist in the drawing the blood. Pellegrino stated that the man was 
somewhat combative in~h';. process, in that he would attempt to pull his 
arms back. ··· 

. .,,. ' . .; 
_._. ..... ~'.,; 

0. SUBMrrrED BY (/'/tuM) 

David W. Lin 

:6. APPROVED BY ( 

Richard Cook 
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.- .~ .. .; .. ·; ' _\ .. 
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II. TITLE AND OFFICE 

SfA, omaha Achilles Group 
14. TITLE AND OFFICE 

RAC,· Omah·a Achilles Group. 

17. TITLE AND OFFICE 

Special Agent in Charge 

12. DATE 

05/08/95 

15. DATE 

St iJ../'7. 
I&. DATE 
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s about the man's 
te sketches 

that Radford 

there was 
Pelleqrino'stated that he drew blood from 

did_not recall seeing any tattoos. 

Pe;ll~e~~j['i{~~~:~~~~~~~:,+b;e ;~would ·:·be:C-' abie- to identify the man if he were to 
see ~;:~;~~~~~~~ stated that due to confidentiality of medical 
records he could·.·· no specific information about the man's identity 
unless ordered----•by:suk~c,erta. 

,(NOTE: SA Jim 'sig~son conducted an interview with Brad Radford,) 

Mr. Pellegrino provided the following personal information should he be 
needed for additional information: 

SCOTT A. PELLEGRINO 
DOB/ 09-19-71 -
4405 Wakley Street 
Omaha, Nebraska 68131 
Telephone number: (402) 558-4062 

--- ' 

,,..,, . 

. ---------------------
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chows and that 
,.,_'" __ , __ .-,__ --. _ --- - 32. Mrs. Rhoney 

identirieci himselr as Joe 
to March 25, 1995. Mrs. Rhoney 

her that he wanted to attend the 
Park, Jtansas on March 25 and 26 or 1995 and 

HUtchinson, Xansas on April 22 and 23 of 1995. 
Mrs. __ statii!Od that Rivers sa~d that he would be sending a 
money _order to reserve the tabla. Mrs. Rivers said ok and asked 
what he would be displaying, to which Rivers responded ninety 
·percent~firearJIIIJ. - · 

. - : ,, --'"~-~ -: ;;,- . ·,' 
' '- ;'","i·'~'' '.!:-:-

Mrs. Rhoney stated that sometime after the March 25 and 26 show, 
in which Rivers attended, she was again contacted by Rivers. 
Mrs. Rhoney s d that Rivers asked ir he could get another 
table tor the utchi to which- she said yes. Rivers 
asked if he n more money and Mrs. Rhoney said no, 
but to pay th _extra at the door of the show. Mrs. Rhoney stated 
that Rivers d d not show up at the April, 22 and 23 show. 

Mrs. Rhoney stated that she was aware that he husband Joe 
who is also a promotor, had been contacted the previous~"T.-:E.==.;:;.~­
Mrs. Rhoney stated_that after speaXing with her husband e had 
reviewed her records. Mrs. Rhoney stated that she noticed that 
the same residence of 3616 N. Vandyke, Decker, Michigan 48426 was 
listed for 'l'im Tuttle in 1994 and Jim lCyle in 1995. Mrs. Rhoney 
stated that due to this she had checked to see ir nyone else had 
used the address and had determined that a Davi had done 
so on December 4, 1994 at a show in ICalamaz 

In addition Mrs. Rhoney stated that she had n iced that when 
le had sent his money order in, he had made it payable to the 
S. s. Rhoney explained- that customers 

ttendinq the ICansas qun ows are to make their payments out to 
this, but_,that customer attending Michigan qunshows are to make 
their payments .to the we Gun Col • Mrs. Rhoney 
state that she did not ow why, but that Kile must have been 
aware of _ ~•;it;" ,_Kansas shows to make the payment to u.s. Weapons 
Colle~rs ~ .. ;{;·._ :. -

-... ~·,, 
.... 

. ------------------ ~--~---·- -- . - --
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the address of 

-. 
I .,~; -'~J:'-~~~-~~;·q*~:f_~p: .. .,:~ ;:·> 

Mr. Rhone'Y's1:ated that his records only reflect that an . 
individual had an exhibit and that they ao not reflect what 
someone would have for sale.·•· ·· .• , ..... 
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special Agent - ATF 
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FINAL X INTEU.JOENCE 

SIIPPLEMENTAL 

9. DETA!LS: 

ROUTINE 

SENSITIVE 

CITY FY.:.9s':c: 
. ~ ' ~.;,.~.:~1,:J.:;,;.;;.t.,-:·~":-~ • .:: .• . 

GNl BrT~ACh ) 

,This report relates to information compiled pursuant to an interview 
conducted with Scott Pellegrino on April 26, 1995, regarding the possible 
identification of UNSUB #2. A report regarding the content of the 
interview was previously submitted and forwarded to the FBI. 

On May 16, 1995, I contacted the University of Nebraska Medical Center­
Emergency Room and spoke with Meg Blair, Supervisor. I advised Ms. Blair 
of my identity and that I was conducting a follow up investigation 
regarding a patient that was brought in to the ER for a blood draw on 
April 20, 1995. 

Ms. Blair stated that the emergency room records indicated that a Hispanic 
male was brought in on April 20, 1995, at.approxi.mately.4:56 PM~~y local 
rescue squad. The man was identified as Al.esand.J:.:o .Cruz, iDOBfO 0 62, 3126 
South 22nd Street, Omaha, Nebraska. According"to the report, r z was 
found by OPD in a grocery store parking lot in an extremely intoxicated 
and unresponsive condition. Ms. Blair stated that the release of the name 
and identifiers of the individual were a matter of public records, as he 
was brought in by the Fire Department Rescue Squad. I advised Ms. Blair 
that should any of the hospital records regarding the incident be required 
that a subpoena would be issued. 

I checked the Douglas County computer for any police contacts for the 
aforementioned individual with negative results. 

I reviewed the·Omaha Cole's Directory for the address given to the 
Emergency Room personnel and found the residence to be listed to Alejandro 
Arellano, telephone number (402) 346-4951. 

10. SUBMITTED BY (Nome) 

David w. Lin 
13. REVIEWED BY~-) 

Mark James 

11. TITLE AND OFFICE 

S/A, Omaha Achilles Group 

Group 

. - - -- ---- ~----- --- ------ -~------ --------- ····-· -------~ 

12. DATE 

05/16/95 

II. DATE 

I I 
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an· entry 

.J' ·The Douglas 
was listed as 1453304 • 

. 'number. A print out of 
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E. 
Firearms. 

is a college in st. Joseph, 

:~::~:!l.~~~~~~~~Jt: parents residence at 7727 NW. Schott Dr., his permanent residence. Mr. Reichart 
be contacted at his current phone number of 

(816} 3.6_!~~0~?, but after the :middle of May, 1995 he would have 
to be contacted at his parents phone number, (816) 891-8241. 

~· ·- f 
Mr. Reichart stated that in March of 1995 he attended a gun show 
in OVerland Parkl 1Cansas at the lt.C. Market Place. Mr. Reichart 
stated that he traded a Marlin, model Camp, 45 carbine rifle 
bearing serial number 2508441 and a Bersa, Model 86, .380 cal., 
pistol for a Glock, Model 21, .45 cal., pistol. Mr. Reichart 
stated that he did not rl!lllember the serial number and that he no 
longer possessed the firearm. 

Mr. Reichart explained that the reason he had traded for tl}e 
firearm was to obtain a firearm he could easily sell or trade. 
Mr. Reichart stated he wanted to obtain a firearm that he could 
carry in his current capacity as a security guard at Worlds of 
fun or in his future capacity as law enforcement officer. Mr. 
Reichart said that he could not carry a .45 cal., pistol at his 
current job, but that the Glock would be easy to trade or sell 
for a firearm that he could carry. 

Mr. Reichart stated that the individual he had bought the firearm 
from at the gun show was a white male, approximately 5'11", 
medium to slcinny build, brown hair and wore wire rim like 
glasses. Mr. Reichart stated the individual had no mustache or 
beard and was soft spoken. Mr. Reichart stated that he believed 
the individual's table was-the third or fourth table in the 
fourth row ._of tables that faced the wall. 

i":·~j._;;> __ ' ' 
Mr.-Reichart stated that the individual had four or five Smith ' 
Wesson, loU; pistols and two Glocks for sale. Mr. Reichart 
indicated that the individual had originally tried to sell him 
the Glock for $625.00 with an extra magazine for another $100.00. 
He stated 'that.' he told the individual he was a Missouri resident 
and that he' had noticed he was a Kansas dealer, but that the 
individual stated. it did not matter because he was selling the 
firearm for a friend and that Mr. Reichart's firearms were used. 
Mr. Reichart stated that he had completed no paperwork and had 
left that same day with the firearm • 

.. ·.,. 

916 421 6511 P.OO 
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"'"""' 00 .. to an 
that be could not 

stated that the 
and had wrote hi• a 

xr. . that he was iD the process of moving and that 
he may· hj,~ :s,ome' informat~on packed in reference to the two 
individuals."-,'-'Mr. Reichart stated. that if he cue a=oss this 
infoimatlon lut'¥ould contact ATF •. Mr. Reichart also stated that 
he would· provide· A'rl' a copy of the check provided to him for the 
Glock, so that the individual could be identified. 

:·-t;,::~·- . 

·;_.:_.+~ _:_~~.:-~-"- . 
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~~f!ffr 
Special Agent - ATF 
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·· ·. ~ 'l'homaa VlahouU.c 
Bewaan and other police 

otl~le1e%'11i• troa 1:be City l'oliae Depart:mtmt:, . 
~·l~1841Q~City1·- Arbona.- · 8C9lan"t ll'e~ aaaist:ed. ATF 

. . . exe<:Nt an of a re4era1. Searah warrant at steven 
Garrett COlbern's storap unit locate4 at Mua Seourity 
storage, 50:1.0 Ric;rlnray t5, unit ~ 35, Bullhead 
City, Ariscma • 

.AS.· a ruul t of the curah the following i tus were 
found and reta1M4: , 

1) TwO Booklets title Phoenix Syctaa tnc. "'l'lle 
ltiCJht Stuff", with an acMre•• of Mr. SteW! ColbUrn 
527 Nor1:b Asusa Avenue, 3U Covine, C&llfornia 
91722 

. . 
z) one. BooJc (papet") Ddt& l're81 ti1'D w11:b ad~s of 

steve COl.bl.lrn,. S27 K. A~ A.vanue 362, covine, 
callt~a 91722 . 

3) X1Dpz:oviaed Munitions al.iqk Boolc: Volmae 3 

···------- ·--
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'lba liRecl above were sent Jte9istered Mall, 
mnab-r R461 444 ?12, to ATF Spfooial. ~ent Jeffery 
COc:hran, P.0~80)c 51480, Riverside, ca. 92517. 
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at about 
6b;~~,~~~~~!~Ei~~~i~~e~~!:~~~n: 378-3769. Mr. ~ his attendance and observations at 
a 9UJ1 sh#,,:in."$alina, Kansas on the weekend ·of April 1 and 2, 
1995~ _-·A subject of this investiqation, ~erry L. Nichols, had a 

- -table ·at-the show· usinq the alias of "Joe Rivers". 
·: '"':': .... ~' "~----"-,";'~';'""-;'· ' '·<":" '_·,.~- -<·-

",' ,. ' ·' ::·· •• ,'.~_.:.:·~- ,0 -,. -."' ·" ~ • -· • 

Mr. Thronson stated that he resided at his family farm at Rural 
Route 2, Box 129, Mankato, Kansas 66956. He is forty-five (45) 
years old, with a date of birth of December 24, 1949. He is 
self-employed as a farmer and raises Polled Hereford cattle. Mr. 
Thronson stated that he did attend the qun show in Salina, 
Kansas. It was in the buildinq next to Kenwood Hall. He could 
not say for certain which day of the show he attended but he 
believes it was Sunday, April 2, 1995. Mr. Thronson believes he 
was there for a period of one (1) hour. He believes it would 
have been in the afternoon as he does not finish with his daily 
chores until 10:00am or 11:00am and he then had to drive eiqhty 
{SO) to ninety (90) miles. 

Mr. ~bronson said that he spent most of that at the tables of the 
Garman's who operate PaWnee Guns and Ammo. He was tryinq to 
obtain a clip for his Jaqer, AP-15 rifle. He also spent time 
with Jerry Zachary at his table. Mr. Thronson said that was 
where most . of the hour was spent. He explained that when he 
first went in the show, . throuqh the front door, the ticket booth 
was on the_riqht. _H~ •. went straiqht ahead down the middle of the 
show, t1lrned __ and came'_back to the riqht side of the front door. 

A:L-:::;:0. 
>:-~'>!> -,--, .. , 

';: 

--~1: 
~--~~ 

·-~~ 

, ...... _ .. ,.,· .,.. . '}~---. ~~--~f~_--"!t.:··--.-:~·::·~1~ ;_tt<·~·;i:·" _· -- ...... .., ... :"---~:"'~·'>1•"_ ' - ' •. ·'-. -_ .. 
He said th~~~t tli;;-'ii?oiit'•"end of 'the show to the riqht of the ·.: 

• -··· door; therec Wits"'" a table sellinq coins or baseball cards. Next to 
it was a table' with no one attendinq it. on it was a siqn with 
words to the'-'effect' of "Private Collection - No paperwork." He 
thouqht tliis'·•was unusual. On the table he remembers an M-1 
Garand. rifle;.,.small stuff; papers and two (2) bottles of 
fertilizeraoout'one'and a'half-!'(1...;1/2)' inches· in diameter and 
five (S).inches 'talL. Mr.-Thronson thouqht this was a very 
unusual_product to be sellinq at a qun show. One bottle 
contained qranular'fertilizer, the other contained powdered 
fertilizer •. As . was looking at the fertilizer and starting to 

,.H ;'' .. ·.· .. 
• ·'!'··"~ 

-·;.-··--

;_._'~ 
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~~~~~~~~' to his right rear t him, stepping behind 
~~~·~~~n·~~~~Jr1ing the jars of ij to his left.· ... 

~~~~~~[~~~i:~~~~ were talking &bOut 
men said "you put 

• Thronson then 
Thronson· recalls definitely the man 

~~~;t£~' that answered "It would be stable. n of dynamite to set it off." Thronson said 

;~.~~~~~~i~!~~qood, since you can't get dynamite, it's not as an explosive." Thronson was never able to 
the man was behind him as he had moved away into the 

other people· there~ Thronson said he did not want to talk to the 
·man behind the table anymore. He thought all this very unusual 
and did not like the situation or the mood. He moved on about 
his other business•· He bought nothing and no prices were 
discussed~·· 

Mr. Thronson described the man behind the table as a white male, 
· light headed, glasses, slightly over five and a half (5-1/2) feet 
tall with casual clothes, maybe blue in color. 

Thronson said he could not be certain if the man behind the table 
was the same person shown on television identified as Terry L. 
Nichols. Thronson did seem positive though in his feeling of 
similarity, adding "but I can put two and two together." 

Mr. Thronson said to his current recollection, that was all he 
could recall now, but that he would think about it and try to 
recall more detail. 

4)~4{/d,L 
supervisory Special Agent 
Kansas city.Ir 
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April 24th, 1995 

the Oshkosh Correctional Institution. I am 
·sEint:en,ce for Non-violent burglary, and issue of worthless 

I am sending you this letter which I pray that you will take to heart 
and not discard it as meaningless garble, ror it is not. 

I will' start at the beginning. 

In 1982, when I was 18 years of age I was working for a man by the 
name of merlin Griesbach, who's address was 6207 N. lyndale Dr. 
located in the city of Appleton Wisconsin. 

Merlin was an officer within the Posse Commatatous, which was under 
the name of Universal Life church. 

While I was working at hie Automotive repair shop I was introduced 
to other members of the anti-government organization, of whic these 
persons were all of rank in the organization. 

around November of 1982 Merlin was ordered to appear in court for 
charges of tax evasion. 

Since then he has passed away from heart problems. 

Mr.President I am known very well by these people, and I know exactly 
how they operate and what they look for, and what they look out for. 

I know Don Treloar and mark Freeman, of the waupacka ·rreesuan Militia". 
and I also know Steve Olson, Tim Schultz, Jill·Wagner and Mike Miller 
of all who belong to the Wolverine Militia located in Michigan. 

~ 't _,,' 0 C ,,; '\ ~- ,"' 

You will find"o,jt.that none of.these names except for Don Treloar's 
name was ever.given as informnation on the television or newspaper. 

' "·'"'', '.- ' .... _ .. ·.o· . . . . . ',. • .. 

I also know-Mike-Treloar who is what I call a very slick activist who 
is very deeply against the government, and who will do what he pleases 
when he pleases and have no regrets. 

•.; 

I seen your speech on the bill you'd like to pass that will allow 

-~ 
--~~-.... :~-

.irtf 
_.,_); 

the Government to infiltrate these radical organizations, but by the -· 
time that bill would ever get passed there is going to be alot more 
innocent people and inriOc:ent children getting hurt and murdered by ;~ 
the actions of these groups.- · .,._ · 
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can 
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I know· of locations of bunkers located outside the city of Appleton, 
and bunkers located up in Waupacka County and also Brown county. of 

·which these bunkers are holding not just automatic weapons, but also 
grenade launchers, old claymore mines, H & K sniper riffles, sawed­
off shotguns; AK-47's, C-4, C-5 plastics, caps, many many cases of 
dynamite with caps, police issue shredder's, teflon jacketed 30.06 
shells, 9mm bullets, etc ••. Mr.President I have seen these bunkers 
and what is all in them. 

Mr.President I know and I am known by certain person's in these 
militia's located in Waupacka and also the militia that Olson commands 
up in Michigan;'" I· am a familiar face to the ones I know, and the ones 
I know hold rank being from investor's to chief officer's. one 
investor in particular quite often referred me as to being a second 
son to him. But during those times I had my mind on other things and 
I never took them up on thier offers, which were generous to say the 
least. · ::·,- ·· '"· · · 

In a phone call I had this past weekend, I was freely having a 
conversation with person that is a Captain in the Freeman Militia, 
this person is someone who always looked to me as being one of his 
close buddies, we went thru school together. He told me point blank 
that payback has only begun, and he see's no end until the people 
are so ID8.d at~ the government that the· government looses it~ s cool 
and that in his words will be the daY. that "all hell wiil let loose 
the training.will be put to work in t:he real". 

_____ _. ____ --. -----~ ... 

and 
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is not 

I can go into the-militia up in waupacka, I will be accepted there 
and I will be trusted Mr.President. It is not illegal for your people 
in the gove~t to get phone calls from a person who would·be in 
an organization who gives information on what will be continued 
actons like what happened in Oklahoma, and information on the location 
of illegal weapons and explosives that are located in bunkers and 
farm buildings located around wisconsin, and information on the 
trafficating of these illegal weapons and munitions, and information 
on illegal cash transfers from certain persons involved in the organized 
crime area within wisconsin and out of Wisconsin. Plus I can and will 
give information on the targets they have picked out, and on the 
ones they plan to continue to pick out. 

Mr.President I can do these things, and I want to help because I know 
with no doubt'that if this is done right I can help to shut these 
sick activists, down. They cannot run with no money, they cannot run 
their sick organizations without their illegal weapons to rely on. 

;. ,,. 
- ·,·_~; ~ct.~l~:;•,'· ' ~l·~. '-·~· - . . ... . 

My old friend stated that they are not afraid because they have the 
needed firepower, , firepower that goes beyound just as he stated simple 
legal weapons.--

;·.'t.: 
.. :.· --~: .. _,;.:;,_;;,;;~·:::.::.· .. "':.,;.:i':i-~~:,.,.;· ... f..;,._- ;.··" . - .··-.. ;, .·.·-- - . 

I hope you will act on this letter Mr.President·. I will not talk with 
any sheriff or' PoJ.ice officer about what I know, and the names of 
the people that L know. I also don't want this contact known to 
persons who'rieed not know, reasons for this I will discuss in person. 

I ask that you yourself either directly or indirectly appoint an 
:~:; :.ft~;;iw~l:i;;;th ~~~· ;~;,for this agent to be trustworthy in all 

,,·. !~~~:i> ' ' _,, ::f;t/;~ 
- ~ ;_ .. . .r.~ . 
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t may be 
community 

·tli;~~fi,~~~-~p.resent 
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'.~~~~~ti~~:;~~;i;if~j;;;~l~they take part in having 't"''f'n'•"';.,:;.;,. 1: · and their children . 

.1. .J~~~.~~~~t~~~· ot _this . . . ... to you Mr. President. I hope and 
t- act on this'''letter and let me help with what I 

to_shut'down these siCJC people. 
-~~,;.;V\r.;.~_ .•• ""~---· 

I ask for.:yo\u-; tMt in my ca~ilities on doing what is needed to 
be done with accuracy and swiftness that will bring forth legal 
abilities for your government officials to use to prosecute and shut 
down these militia's. 

If you decide to shrug off this letter, please do not, I will then 
try to contact someone who will act on this letter, whether it be 
senator Herb Kohl or to some news person I do not know, but .I cannot 
turn my back knowing the things I do,and do nothing about it. 

I thank you kindly for your time Mr.Presidentl And r· await your 
response. 

-
' 

sincerely; .&;,., ;::.-4>¥<,, '2 Mzrro .r 
Mr;Steven Flour~ Zastrow 
DOB:07/30/1964 

.• 

.-·-··· ' 

i~ ' 



FINAL 
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SUPPLEMENTAL 
ALCOHOL 

OT1IER (Sp<d.fy) 

,.DEl' AILS: 

.The purpose of this report is to forward intelligence on the possible 

.location of John Doe #2 in the Oklahoma city bombing. This report is 
being forwarded to the Oklahoma and Kingman, Arizona Command centers. 

On May 4, 1995, S/A Lucas of the Phoenix Group I Office received 
information from a concerned citizen (C.C.) who resides in Golden Valley, 
Arizona. The c.c. also met with S/A Lucas and S/A Putnam in Kingman, 
Arizona on April.26, 1995 regarding unrelated matters. 

The c.c. advised that a BILL LNU who resides at 3390 Chino, Golden Valley, 
Arizona was a retired War Veteran. The c.c. states that BILL LNU drives 
a black and red GMC truck, Arizona license plate KDZ650. Approximately 
eight (8) months ago, BILL LNU had hired an individual to do some labor 
around his house (fix fence, yard work, etc.). According to the C.C., 
this individual was approximately 5'8 with a stocky build and looks very 
familiar to the composite drawing of JOHN DOE #2. The c.c. states that he 
does not believe that this individual had a vehicle because he would often 
see him walking around the Kingman area. The c.c. states that he has not 
seen the individual fitting the JOHN DOE #2 description for approximately 
six to eight months~ The c.c. states that the individual was being paid · 
by the hour and he believed was ripping BILL LNU off because he was taking 
a long time in doing everything. The c.c. states that he told BILL LNU 
this and BILL LNU advised that he liked having him work for him because he 
was lonely. The c.c. advised that BILL LNU is pretty old and going 
senile. 

10. SUBMllTED BY 

Heidi c. 

16. APPROVED BY (N<moe) 

Bernard H. La Forest 

II. TrTLE AND OFFICE 

Special Agent, Phoenix I 
14. TITLE AND OFFICE 

Group Supervisor, Phoenix, AZ 

17. TITLE AND OFFICE 

Special Agent in Charge 

12. DATE 

05104195 

IS. DATE 

18. DATE 

I I 



PAGE_2 __ 

The 

On May 4 mentioned license plates. Arizona 
license pl.at~?~~~er is registered to a WILLIAM ROBINSON, 3390 
Chino va~~ey, Arizona; Arizona license plate number MBX070 
is also ROBINSON at the same address. · 

If any .. u.u.~. ....... .,11, ...... information is needed, please contact Special Agent 
Heidi Lucas, (602) 640-2028. 

Attachments: Copy of Arizona vehicle registrations (2) 

....... 
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Utiil.Y STATOS - ( ) 'OS ATTORNft ACTION 
DATB OF loAST UI'Oll'r:- · PEHDING 
90-DAY STAWS (( ) T1U:AL PEHD:I:NG 
DATB O.F :u.s'l' R:EPORTI ) SENTENCE PENDING 
PROPBI\TY IX CUSTODY ( ) APPBAL PENDING 

~ ~ 
CASE RDOR\1! 8omtt'1'1'BD: · ( ) l"UGJ:TJ:VB 
TBlS--J'lLI:" SHOm.o BE CLOSED -- ALL ACTIONS INCI.'ODING PROPERTY 
BAVB BBIN CONCLUDED 

.'bis is an intelligence report invo1vinq a telephone lead reqarding the 

::-:;::1
1

:o~~lahoma ~:t::;:::-::::~:
11

F:::~o::~~
9

:::eived a telephone 
call from Tony ner, 6503 south Padre Island Drive, Corpus Christi, 
Texas, 78412, ) sn-9002. xr. TUrner related that he some 
intoraation r tng to a suspicious telephone call he had received for a 
request ot a laJ:-ge aaount of ammoni"WR nitz'a.te. 

on this date, Spegial. A9'ent .tOGeph P. Wicks telephonically gentacted Tony 
TUrner. Mr. -:urnc- state4 that he is tile owner and operator ot Turner's 
Ioandscapin9. Ht-, ':Urnar states that be received a auspicious telephone 
call, approxilately eight (8) -elt• ago, :troll a middle aqed women who 
claillle4 to own a nursery in the Rook Port, !l'exas, area. The woaen stated 
she had a eu•tciller that was asking for a laJ:-ge a~~~ount of GllliiOnium nitrate 
and was 1nquirin9 if he had any, s!nQe she did not. Mr. 'l'Urnuo stated no 
and asked the women What wu the reaaon that her customer neede4 the 
uaonium nitrate? She stated that the customer wanted it for rocketry. 
~. 'l'Urner did not know the w0111en or the name of the Rockport, Texas, 

•3. a&YIBWSD SY u-) 

'Ro))ert R. Alle 

M.~aY,_) 

OOJ~nie A. c 

£0'd ~ !JIT131NJ Q1 

II. 'ITI'IJ! AND OFPlCB 
S/A Corpua Christi PO 

14. muiAND OFPICB 

RAC Corpus Christi FO 
17. 'ITI'IJ! AND OFIIICI 

speeial Aqent in c:harve BFDO 

f.!TF-I-t/ 

12. DATil ' 
04/20/9! 
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On this 4at.e, Agent Wicks ta1ephoniQ411y ecmtacted "Eddie's Nursery• 
reqarcU.n9 the -onia nitrate lnquiry. 'l'he suklsequent conversation 
revealed that ~iets ~did. not have alllllloniWil nitrate but did 
occaaionally liaV. c:ustomers ask ~or umonia nitrate for 9a.rd.enin9' and 
farmin9. No one at Eddie's ~uraery :ra~ellll)ers aslcinq 'l'l1rner Nursery for 
U~~DCniWII nitrate for a c:ustcmer in the past few lliOI\t.hs. • 

On this d.ate, A9ent Widks oontact:ed the Aransu County Sheriff's 
Department regardi119 a nursery called "Branniqans", or anyone nallled 
k&nnigan. '.rile Aransas county Sheriff'& Department did not find any 
busineiJG or person by that name, in their county. The Aransas County 
Sheriff's Departaent also checke4 the surroundinq counties and found no 
listinq for a busineas ~ person ~y that n-.e, 

! this date, Aqent Wicks was telephonically contacted ~ Belinda Ann 
9ino of Adam'• Nursery. MS. t.on9ino :r811161DJ)era, app:roxilllately one and 

e half (1 1/2) :aontha a;o, a lllllll asJcing for: fifty (50) poUnds ot · 
UIIIIOniWII nitrate. 'l'he lUD was a w{'lll, in his 11id thirtiea, 5'0711 , 4&l:k 
hair, huslcy at 180 lbe,, olean cut and stated that h~ad a firework 
perllit. 'rhe liiiUl further stated that he had ~n at • iller's A'J" in 
Rockport, Tex .. , and wondered if she had any ammoni nitrate. MS, 
Lon9ino told the lDAD she did not Qllrey ~~~U~oniwa nitr te. 'l'he man then 
stated that Miller's Ag' could order him the UUIIOniwa nitrate and inquired 
if she aou1d get en or4er of UIIIIOniWII nitrate faster. MIS. Lon(fino told 
the liiiUl that be:r distributor was the aae as Miller's A<:J and doubted she 
could order the UIIIIOiliWil nitra.te any taster. 'l'he man t.ha.nked ber and 
left.. Ms. Lo!\9ino 4id not r-bar the man's name~ believed he lived 
in the Rockport, 'feXas, . area. . .. 

~~~~ ~~~E!?,1j;~;~h~t~~~~e ~=~ . i~1~~~9!i9. 23~~a~~n 
1>1!. d ~ !li'Tl3.1Nl 01 



I>AOB 3 -
OP__!_rAOIIS . 

. - "/';._,.··:_,_; .... _ .. __ .. ,._.- -: ·--. .- •' . 
1. At~t to'i~tifie4 suapect(s) 1 

. -· :-:~ : ..... ~~~~~~r~---;·~?,:.·:-_: -- <(. 

A. Contact· AraJiSaS. and san Patx-icio Counties tor persons Wbo have 
firewo1'k permits :r:~istered in their county; 

~-~··''"''~~...,...~,-~-,.;.-~~--.... .:...,..;.;.;. · .• --.~>;"-4>~; •.. :·,. : . 

11. Have Terr···in~ationa1 obeolC their recio:r:u to - who an4 bow muob 
.amoniua nitx-ate ana potassiua nitrate has be sold in the past three 
1101\tha; ,: .. :~;:::~~;i~/:~;-~:~i-~-; ., .. ,1-~:. .: .• ~- .. -

c. Contllct the State of Texas for the list of firework distributors in 

;e;wwacm --... _ 
S0"d ~ !li"Tl3.1NI 01 

--.. :, 
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. ~-~~: ~i.:~:.;;.:.,~~ ·~--~:··::.: .-. -~-- ,, " . . 
~• fo1low!nq i.Jiformation was :rac:aiv.d. fi'OIIl Kilton G. An4enon, 319 

·Jb:Oadftl'1 JtDoa 217 l'a%90, North :Dakota, raqu4in<;r the ~iag of the A.B. 
111Un'ah Fed.ual hi.icU.n(j,· oklahOIII& City, ~kl.aho=a, on.apri1 19, 1995. 

On .APri1.20;::i;9il, ~=aation vas received. tl:'aa 1:he Fal:fiO l'olicca 
~ent, Fa%90 1 Norlll DakOta aU~inq 1:h;lt Kilton G. Andenon, 'tf/M, 
1)()11: 04 .. 03-l5D, waa al1~lt poa••••1n9 information req~ the Olel.ahoaa 

.. c:;l.ty l'ed.I!Z'al h114ing l>Oabing'. . . . • 

' _··on tbia IIQe 4at., ~oia1 AqCt KiChael. Wilson, FBI, &ll4 Special :1.01ent · 
. Rog'I!Z' t. • . Moen, NJ:7, J'ar9~, North Dal(ota att.empt.e4 to aontact and interview 
Xi·~~ Andqaon with negative re&~Ul.t.a. 

f 
( 
., .. 

J .. • i 

1 
-~ 

~L~~~:~ei~f~~~;~e;~~~~~-r I = I' 

))M

01

. 4111Ut~Cm~-~ ~· ata1:e4 that ho is 45 yeus ol~, shqle., and resides at 319 North .1 
Broadvil.:y, RO¢a 217, !'argo, North Dakota, tolephone ~ 701•23~-1078. 
Fo:l:'. the p&!Jt two :aonths, ho has bMn CDDPloyed at sandAr•a Ketal Products, 
7:1.8 21'a1;: 8tl=ect !forth, Fargo, No:th Dakota. Between 1982 and 1989, he was 
inCU'QQrat.Qat v~iw• Fe4aral couectional Institutions, PJ:ison ~ 

·:a2US!)48, ~t.er his. eoll'Yicl:i9J1 :for •sank Robber,{" in u.s.: District court, 
t.as Vegas., N•vada ;"'"": "· " . . · . .. · , -· -· .. : ··~--~;--···-,.,_~~·''*""::.~·--:::~--. -~·· ;~~· 

_, ~!. - ..... . ( .: 

;.··-. 
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u #1, 
:. ... .,.. • • •••• ",!'lf.h!;A;.. 

· ~ ~t. ~~·.t,bie'-~ Ocmta~ the Fa%90 !'ield Office, :ao FBJ: SP.ecial 
· ·· ~ant.· ~a· avallal:ile :tor thia ~i-; ~tore, the xoecul.ts. ot: thi& 

ilrteni:ev u.- WiDiJ r~ :tOX' :rour ~ormation and whatever . 
·-4i•":'!'"''na:tiozl~ ... a- :DeCNArY• . 

· .. 
... --------·-··-·-·------------ ----·--·---·-··-·-·.--··-· '·--------11--1 . . . 
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Tlli.c 'lnteili.qence' report .. relatee to inforaation received concerning the 
()klabOII!l ~! ~lt' .. ~ill9 SUspect John Doe I 2: 

·,·- ~- - -,: .. ,·- ~;_:.;~·..; ;.:,;·~~;.::',~"-':~~~--~:.;:.:,_:;_._- - -

Wedneaday, April 26, 1995, at about 4:20 p.a., caller Matt stone left a 
aessage for reporting agent to return a call to Stone - home telephone 
nuaber (601) 452-5455. 

Tbursday, April 27, at a~ut 2:45 p.a., RA returned Stone's call. 

Stone 1& a security officer for the Palace casino, Biloxi, MS ~ telephone 
nwmber (601) 432-8881, Ext 122/123. Stone said, the day following the 
Oklahoma City Boabinq, at about 5:30p.m., he observed a well dressed 
white male enter the front door of the casino, adjusting a pair of reading 
glasses. The unidentified person was wearing a pair of slacks and a long 
sleeve shirt. Stone noticed the man because he first thought the man to 
be a casino employee who would have been usinq the wrong casino entrance. 
Stone vas about to approach the man when he reali~ed the man wae not a 
casino employee. 

At about 7:00 p.a., victia Harry c. Muelter, 10503 W~at sunset Woods Lane, 
Mequon, WI - telephone nUlllber c•14) :ZU-2417 I a quest in the casino, 
reported his 1991 Chevrolet, suburban, Blue/Black vehicle, Wl license 
plate MK1'857, stolen from the casino parking lot. casino number 49500363 
- Biloxi PD number 95-21521 • 

. ;,~~<";~ ~ .. .#-~~ ~-;!{*;=~~:::~~_.,_,:.';;,_.;--".f.?_:{(:: ' • 
Stone said, the next day the compos1te drawings were printed and he 
thought the person he had o:bserved entering the eacino the day be.fore was 
John Doe 1 ·2.··.-.. It' was then ;announced through the •edia that both John 

·-,:', ·~·: 'W" . -f • 
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t. DBt'AILS: 

SYNOPSIS 

This is intended to ~eport the interview of a subject who called the ATF 
Colorado Springs Office with possible information in regard to the 
Explosion at tho Alfred Murrah Federal Building in Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma. 

PROGRESS 
. ·- ' ·-

·-. 

On April 20 1 1995 1 at apprQX. 3:14 pm a Michael Scott called the Colorado 
Springs ATF Office, and spoke with Resident Agent in Charge, Joe Gordon. 
Scott told~A ~on that ha knows a subject that he feels is capable of 
committinq INch an act. Scott told SA Gordon that this subjects name was 
Ron Cole and that this subjsct was arrested in Waco, 'l'X, with some Branch 
oavidians. Scott atatad to SA Gordon that Cole had made the statement to 
him in referring to ATF Agents, that "If your not willing to kill their 
families, you h~ve no bUsiness in this•. Scott described Cole to SA 
Gordon as a wJa, long black hair, long nose,-fair skin, right handed, 
alight build. 

SA Gordon inatruoted SA Gant to contact_ Scott and-arrange a time to 
interview h~ore in depth. SA c;ordon also instructed SA Gant to contact 
the FBI office in:colorado Spring and notify them of the impending 
interviow ot;soott by ATF. · · 

... ·. :~~~:~~:};"~":.::::· ..... .,·.-. . 

J~~:~~~~~~-~th~•:;~F office again and advised SA Gant.that the last number he had tor Cole, was his fathers residence at 
Longlllont; Colorado 80501, (303) 682-9282 ~ · 
.·- ::~.;~-~- :0. ; .•. - • -

CO. SPRINGS, 
ANDOPPICJ! 

RESlDEN'r AGENT IN CHARGE 

17. T1TL11 AND omcB 
~ 

SPECrAL AGENT IN CHARGE, 'l(CMO 

ZI!I'Cl-



• .. ·_:.. 

•• "<'• . >· 

o~ 1992 at the Exealiber Gun Show located at the 
Jeffel:li!IOI(C::Olomt:y;" Colorado !'air<]roundel. He was introduced to Cole by a 
mutual-frien4.7At that time Cole was a collector of Japan•- World war rr 
me111orabilia~~:' COle was than living with his father in Longmont, Colorado. 
He ·an4 COle atarted_goinq to gun shows. and also went shooting together. - . . 
- In January 1993, he saw Cola wearing a Minuteman Jacket, cole told him 
that he was involved with the Minutemen in Rochester New York, which is 
where his mother lives. 

~In Fobruary.or March of 1993, Cole left Colorado to live with-his mother 
in Rochester NY. During this time he was driving a white Acura. 

- In Kay or june of 1993, Cole called him from Florida and told him that 
he was oOIIIinq back to Colorado. Cole came back to Colorado in July of 
1993 1 and stayed with his father. During the year from July 1993 to July 
1994 He and Cole would shoot toqather at a the Boulder Rifle Club Range. 
Cole told him that he came back through Waco from Florida and stayed with 
the Branch Davidian&. · 

- He saw cole l.ess frequently aa the year went on. He would ma.inly see 
him at gun shows with the Branch Davidia.na. !l'o hia knowl.edqe Cole had not 
been in the ailitary and did not have expertise as a bomb ~ul!acturer. 
Cole would make trips ou~ of town to locations he did not know. Cole told 
him that he had been arrested in Waco. COle lived with the Branch 
oavicUane in Gunnison COlorado, until the landlord kicked thelll. out. · Cole 
was omsessed with the. eventa Which took place in Waco. However before he 
becll.llle · aware ol! .. the Branch Davidians he was already vary anti-government. 
When he waa:suyiiiq-·with the Branch Davidians in Gunnison, he would always 
say"that the·A!l'F was· going to come and get them. Cole had a book dealing 
with Waco, in- th8" appendix section it had a list of names that Cole said 
where the .ATF;and'!'BI agents that had a ro·la in Waco. . . 
-,(:::;t_,_ ·;<~;;:.~:--t~:'f-·.:r;:~:~~j·-~~~~- . . . 
- Cole·wae alwaya·aimed, be would carry a Maadi, semi-auto rifle, 7.62x39 
oa~~ger with·a laminated !!ore end, and pistol qrip, the stock was side 
folding. Cole would have this qun in his car when he was out or" in his 
residence when he was in. 

The last time he e~w or-talked to Cole was July or August of 1994 . 

\ ._ 

Da'd 

., .... 
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alld spoke with Cole's 
disappeared, but that 

'as to where to find Cole, and to call 
.lllter and apoke with Cola's father. His 
had.run up $30,000.00 iri. credit card dabt and 

lF~V.i;~;"t~"locatehia.'· cole'a father stated that if he 
Cole he could write them to his r~sidence and 
- sari~' cole's :rather stated that he had 

'that he did not anticipate talkinq to him 
atated that Cole had been arrested in waco. 

why .;_the.-Branch .. ,Davidian•-~• __ to_co.lorado_. __ -r-·· 
To knowled~a Cole is the only person in Colorado that the Branch 
Davidians knew; -... 

- Cole seemed mora fanatical about Waco, than the Branch Davidians that he 
associatad with. He thinks Cole was fanatical enough to be involved in 
the bombinq. cole would always state in referring to A~ and FBI Agents 
that "They ahould be paid back". Cola also would state that •It your not 
willin~ to kill their families then you ehould not call your self a 
revolutionary•: cole would refer to himself as a revolutionary. 

,,.,_,_ -~ '.- . 

SA Gant, who did not have a copy of the composites, advised Scott to look 
at the cOmpOSites on the naws and sea if he recognized the two subjects. 

. -
On April 21, 1995 SA Gent spoke with Scott who stated that he had sean 
the composite piaures on the news. Scott_ stated that Cole loOked similar 
to "the Short haired subject in the composites,_ but that Cole had long 
hair, · -''··'' 

Michael Scott lives, and can be contacted at (H) 4730 Nightingale Apt #K-
305 co., 80918, (719) 599-7901. 

__ ,._ 

.. ,,,,,_._, 

- ( -·-; 

~- ' \ ,_. : 

PLANS 

-as: Ronald David Cole, W/M, 
6/25/69, 5 1 9", 120 lbs, 
Blu/Blk, POB NY, FBI # 
856684WA3 1 Soc 084-54-6895 
00 DL # R581989 1 LNA 2540 

---SUnset Apt #12 1 Longmont, 
co. 80501, (303) 651-1149. 

further information reference this subject 

'• 

--------------------
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Dlttillq tlt<i ~ of Dec "er an4 Januuy lnfOCIII&tion on cou..n .,.. •ent to t:he 
KlD;o""' Pol.iee0 Arbon&~ Pat.I:Ol, '!!be BLK, Reedlaa CBP, t.alce aa,..u Pollee, 
BullbeAd Cl.ty Po1loe, the Mohave County Sheriff' • D~nt &114 u.s. Huahala 
iJI the Diatri.ct of Ari&ou. 

On 3-16-9& a mall C098Z' 10&8 pl&ced OD 805 carty Dr., Oxn&%d, Califolt'Die. 

On 4-14-96 the n:port~.Ag daputy -at: to IU.ngGI&Jl AI:Lscna and mat: with 
~·•ntati-• of local. Law Bnt=~· 

.'::.:: -;. 
officer Holloway of the ~ Poll.ce Department: wae provided an infcmu.t:Lon 

packet on oolbezil. HoU-r advieecl that tbara ia a IIUrYivlllLat: carp in nearby 
l!uooa, AI:'Uclna &Ad the fagi.ti- eight lie tlleJ:e, BoUoway further at&tecl that: tbh 
in-igation vu wt. of ltLngalaJl alty U.U.ta ancl would be beat handled vith the 
Mohave County SUrUf' • ofU.oe, 
:r.t. T1c sOAJ.er of the llchave c:auncy abeJ:iff• • Department wu provided an 

infoll:ll&tiaa paoloet: &lid agceed, to &CUvely n&r<:b fa:- OOlb<m\, 
Jl.abert:&, of tlla A&-J.&oaa De~ of Pablio Safety -• p:oy1clo4 wil:b &D 

iafOJ:II&tiOII p&CJoel: aod ported it in th& ~ta equ&4 .:OC.. 

oa 4-14-95 tile z:-tti.v deputy -nt to •fta K&U liDolll" 1711 stocktaa Bill .llo&d, 
'""!JI"''n, Al:'iz:ona _86401. l'.l'lld& WUloqllley of •'fbe KaUJt.oool• z:ec~Hd Col~'• 
pboto bUt:· -baAS 110 - of any cuat-• vitb the a- canon 01' eolbern. 
llillOI&!fbl.elr dLcl z ••baz the - ca=et:t but could nat (.1.114 any zecarda. 
WiUoughl"'l' &gned .. to JMl.;o iD the U...aU,g&tion and waa pro.,i4e4 an info,...tion 

4 ~~-~~--;- ..:-: .:~:~:-.:gawt:: <-~~ -~>-~-:-: .. r~---~~-- --~ .. :T.,.~-~- ··· 
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EtAIHB COLBJIIN at 805 :Carty Dr., Oxnard CA. 
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,!~~~~i~~ weather ba4 beell very colcl lately &Del. 
~ state4 that cotBD.II ba4 recently run into a ''Ran&er" and 

feare4 be causlt at that tille. COLBiliH further wn>te th&t he would 
'IIU Willisl& to resist the pollee when the tiDe Cllll&. Ha was 

phoniq hou 'bfo'l&UU hi felt that the phone 1IU tapped an4 tbe 
police trace- the call 81ICl lacate bill. · •... ·. · • · · =· • . 

· OOI.BERR want on to write that be felt the police 110ulcl itop ilie search for 
bill because there were biuer fish out there and the police woUld be wasting 
their tble·loold.nl for hill. He also stated that be believu that in about two 
or three l'U" the enc1 of the 110rlcl will ·come and a new thitclworld would emerge, 
alld that he voul.cl then fit debt in. 

'l'he letter" was abo filled with statements reprding the •resta.bliWent" 
an4 the Wll3" society conducts busiliess. He. further stated that people are 
lliatreated bT the "establiahllent" and he would no ionger be a part of it. 

COLBBRR is knon to ba tl:'ainec! in SIIJ:'Vival. skills and is & chemist h:t 
trade •. FUrther in!onation reveals that COLBERN has baen.in posses!on of assault 
rf.flu,•50{30/ and 223 caliber munition, IUid lists of items to build bombs. 

ClOLDBRR is also llltltad b;v the San Betlldino Sheriffs office for assault, 
poaseaion a~ an aasaalt rifles and possesion of destrUctive deviees. · 
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9.DETAILS: 

ltEFERRAL-) ALCOHOL 

INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION 

OKLAHOMA CITY/KINGMAN, ARIZONA TASK FORCE 

This intelligence report is being submitted to channel information 
received from a source of information located in Houston, Texas. 

This information was received on May 5, 1995 and has been relayed to FBI 
Special Agent Barbara Babcock, assigned to the Oklahoma City Task Force, 
in the Houston, Texas area. The bulk of this information was relayed to 
RAC Cig Celaya, who is heading the ATF portion of the Kingman, Arizolia ·· 
investigation. RAC Celaya requested that a copy be faxed to his office, 
so that existing leads can be compared to this information. 

The source of this information is a concerned citizen who is a professed 
psychic. This psychic is not a documented informant and has not been 
promised any monetary gains. 

Special Agent Franceska Perot contacted the psychic and asked if the 
psychic could concentrate on the search for the person publicly known as 
•suspect #2". The following is a compilation of notes from this meeting. 

The Four corners area of Arizona, New Mexico, Utah and Colorado is seen 
by the psychic, pertaining to the search for Suspect #2. 

'~. ".<:·~~~-;·-; ·.. . 
..;... - - • ' _.::~- ----~..J.. ::;..·•.;;::..: • .=.: .:.:.:... ,;.,,.__ - - ... . -- . ·-·· ' .. 

Thick-soled shoes, not combat boots are seen. Very thick forearms as 
could be associated with a laborer or construction worker. The psychic 

--~~-~:~~}'"::!~- ~~'1:';.:~7~' .,. 
<~t'&?i~_\s·· · <·' __ ':f·-·· ,. · , •... 

. ~., 

ll.DATE 
Houston Field D 05/09/95 

TITLE AND omcE 

Group Supervisor, Houston Gp I 
17. TITLE AND omcE 

Special Agent in 

0 ... -_ 8:' 
o}ll~•-

·- IJTF-Z-73 
- -··· ---------------------
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arm as ribbon 

When as:1tec1" that Suspect #2 was a real person and 
mixinq of people or people's description, the 

Suspect #2 was a real person. Suspect #2 has short 
short as McVeiqh's and it is cut straiqht across the 

not some cc~p,os•it.e 
psychic "'""~,..., ... 
hair, but not as 
back. 

Suspect #2 is muscular but he is fat around the stomach. He is mid to 
late twenty's in aqe. 

The psychic sees suspect #2 with a badqe. When asked by Aqent Perot if he 
was a policeman-, fireman or military, the psychic stated that'he was not 
a cop. The psychic sees the letters, "O M P" associated with Suspect #2. 
The badqe is.contained in a billfold that opens up. 

The psychic sees a scene throuqh the eyes of suspect #2 and it appears to 
be a road made of sand, with a fork in the road. While travellinq the 
road, the psychic sees a desert area, with mountains in the backqround and 
the temper,ature is hot. There are no buildinq around and all is open. 

The psychic then sees someone playinq darts in a bar or an old home, but 
it is like what you would find in an old mininq town. 

- • ·- <• ' .... _-_,_' 

The psychic sees.a dark haired man playinq darts. The psychic can now see 
that it is Suspect #2 playinq darts and there is another man there, 
dressed in fatiquecolored,shirt and an army cap. 

-'• ·~·~·~< ~-\ .. ';·: ,;~··:;.,O:,;;i;·,fi)ti;:_o~-: • '~;:<·.::·~~- - • 
Aqent Perot. af!ked,,the psychic if this place was a military base. The 
psychic. does not, .. think_that.it is .. a military base. It seems like it is 
abandoned, maybe it was a base"or an old mine town. Maybe where maneuvers 

w~~!l~~1??~~;tat~h:t ·t Y•:.t;'> . 
The letter "T~ is. seen. aqain', but the relevance is not known. 

---~ ... ._ ---~---· -_j:-~2§~L~~t1.~·-_;),:; __ :~:;;:1~~~:~ -_·, 1: . _ _ "·-
The psychic sees two people in the b!ir·area aqain and they. are beinq· 
hidden by some qroup. The psychic sees a qroup in Utah, that is wantinq 
to protect one of their own kind. 

_., .... -_.;..o" 

• • • • < ' • --.. • - •• ~-: ·- .:~: •• : •••• :.: •• 

·. :dflif~~~~eli~¥:i,~i~:~ 
" .. '1"-""';·,-.-:;-...... , •. ~--.,.. ,_, ... ___ ,...,."'"'·'·'"',', .. , ·i-·/ -,---
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vanished. 

,~bt:('~~~!:cll~~e~ himqar. It is a small plane. The l m111ta:ry base. There is only one plane 
.h!lj)~jal~'i'~lll«S:'.i 'has a propeller on the front and there is an airplane 
on next to the plane. 

" . -.. -. --':.~,"·:.::'17;-;~;~~i.f.:.'!-''~:,·~------~? :· 
Agent Perot asked if someone ~lew the plane there and the psychic then 
stated that o11_e of the two persons in the bar, flew the plane there. 

':.>':··• I 

The psychic sees a tunnel shaft around there on the side of a mountain. 

The psychic stated that Suspect #2 is going through a change of identity 
and someone is helping him with that. He's talking to a man who has 
curly, wavy hair, in his thirties, with a round face, clean shaven, fair 
complexion, with hazel or green eyes. This is not the man that was 
playing darts with suspect #2. The psychic sees this guy giving orders 
and he is an officer in whatever organization he is in. 

The psychic sees suspect #2 talking with the above described man and there 
is a name tag on the man's chest and the name on it is either.~r or 
Bowen. He is possibly a militia person. 

The psychic describes a gate made of logs or wood, that is like a fort in 
the old days. It is meant to keep people out. The fence next to the gate 
is very tall wooden fence and it looks like an old fort in the western 
days. 

The psychic sees a package being delivered to Suspect #2 and it is wrapped 
in brown paper, possibly a shoe box. These are personal items for suspect 
#2. 

Agent Perot asked if suspect #2 is planning another bombing. The psychic 
stated that he is not planning another bombing, not this guy, not now, but 
there are other groups that want to be heard and be known. Other groups 
are planning bombings.;,_ .c.-

• ·--:.' •',!,-:-. 

The psychic st~~~d,tb~t McVeigh's sister k~ew of the bombing, just like 
the Nichol's brothers. 

The psychic sees·McVeigh and suspect #2 
seat between them. suspect #2 took map 
north-west. 

·-:;..· 

driving and they have a map on the 
with him and he went west and then 



The psychic 
helped plan 
are friends 

#2's location 
but he is in an 

day after the bombinq, the 
psychic saw flower-dale or flower-dell 

location. ' 

#2 is worried and he is sweatinq, because fte 

·that McVeiqh will not talk about Suspect #2. McVeiqh 
the bombinq. McVeiqh and suspect #2 met in a qroup and they 
but they are not related. • 
.. :·~,--

The psychic said that the Nichols brothers will talk more and even if they 
did not help plan it, they helped qet materials. They are wimpy and they 
qot into somethinq biqqer than they expected. They know more about 
suspect ~2 thai} _they are sayinq • 

. ~ . ., .. """'(."_'··· -,•·;-

The psychic said that investiqators will find clues in the Four Corners 
area and somethinq is cominq out of U~ah, concerninq Suspect #2. 

- - ....... _';' ·.·-· -- . . .. 
The psychic said that suspect #2 could have served in the service too but 
does not'think_t!'oilt:is where he met McVeigh • 

... 

The psychic stated.aqain that the name of Bowen or Bower is on someone's 

name p-~~s;:{/$~~~~1~1%1?t~:t?' • ... · .• -~~~~:::;'' 
The psychic· stated· .that. when the word .flower dell or flower dale is 
related to a'sliriflower or in the .. shape of a sunflower. 
r' ··~~--~~~------~~:-:::.,~~-~~;~~~t::-~~:r-f;;·:_,_·~-:~-~,., ... ~:··-~·~ ._, ~ :-::·~~'?:-~,.~-,--~:---- ·- ~- -

If there are any questions to be asked of the psychic, please address any 
qliestions to:Group'supervisor James cooke, at (713) 445-1691. .. ,,~; .... ~-: ~~ .. ~:-~¥!:~~r~·'.-::~-~:-~<: .. _;~·--~- ,.._ - :-:~,_-:_>->'·· 
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of Al:nft for: 11:- COUierll wu il&lled in the centtal 
~ U.s. DUUiot: Court .7\ldge Audny 8, COllinl. colbvn 

appear: tl'i&l on ~~ of 26 osc 5861 li!l, POueeeion of an 
ODnqilrtlln« J'inua. CDU>.nl J... al110 wanted hy t1w san lernudino County 
8lutzoltt•a offlce fOt ~INUl.t, 'Poee .. aioft of aft Aaealllt WeiQX>Jl IUld 'Po•••••ian of 
a ~111:NctLft Drrioe. · 

01\ '7•2M4 'Jai.dili;~. Offi.oar: IGI\&efar: of tM Vpl.allll POU.oa Depan.eant aad.e a 
~ uaffl.c: .-op of a Ult VOl~ drlvec 1>r Colllatn. Ac:ootd.in; to 
leb&efll:r CoUiem a-d 'IIDUIU&J.,l,y II- alld WU IIOYi.llg 11!1 ll&ndl &l'01&M llil 
lap. ~~~ wa1 &lked for: hll dr:l9er:a 1Loeft11 and did act napOftd. 3e then 
naallad fe a !lag 1n tu 11ac1t of bu car. orti.aar Sc:haafa: IHilieveCI Collla:m waa 
t:eylftg to COilM&l I~ aM uJc.cl col.b&m to ••it the v.bi.c:l.a. lcbaafar •-hell COl.ha= and fOWICl • T--la IIAUa in hb fnnt :poolcat. lohaafa&" ukacl 
fo&" pa~ .. i- to ·~ tba TabLo:La ucl. CIO:LINI'II a&Ld co. lollaafaz: then ukad 
Collam to- lit down 011 ttl I oub Uld e~r:occ liLa :Lag II, Colbarll dl.d 1101: anawer nor 
r:eeiiOIIIl. OULoer: IGbaefv Uollg wltb uotbe Offiou attea¢ed to lwldcuff 
col&am~ Co~ tben aaaadtad. &obaefb' ucl. t..vc abautia; th&t tbay woulCI have 
eo abCICic 1\s. u4 be vLU not '''" laP• ~~of tbell at=wled until two...,.,. 
Offl.oan vd,.d alld 111Ue4 netr:alll Col.lai:u. I'M vahicla waa anrched ancl waa 
fCNIKl to oon11a111 ~-laded. fLn_, a SUuc:er, Gu Mule, an auto eeu for a 
M·:t.s aLfla, a au Meaalt JU.fle, •-z:al boxes of ~ma~mi.tion and a T!deo ouua 
wl.1:h ~· 'the tapa abawwcl Colbitn 111 l'O*••••ioo cf a 8l"OWnl.ng K2 • SO cal !.bar 
I'A&ChLne pA. 'l'be Cape t.lao played th• 80119 I'M Bnd from the Door• whU.e 'P&nn.S.ng 
.in crl.l:ol.a• off., & : zoad LD 1:1\a daaan, OoU.arn waa tllll:'lle4 over to the M'P and 
'-d~l:r'•ade-li&u. On 1-23•94 LD Al'L&OIIt. a. laarch warrct wu •-au.tacS by the 
lt.'I:F .U lul.lbe&d Citr lol.ioe Daputaant an a llt.o~age unit 1ea .. d !w colb&l'ft, 
IIIIILda. ~ea .JOIIIId •ari.Oua !look& 011t. explo•lvea and a bag of U&'&WOI:ica, · 

·-· ,~, ,_,;·'+ ;.~~::"1~!?-,'-'-'' '-"'" 
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This report ae~ea to tranamit thB information referanoa to a lead called 
in r~a~in9 intor.mation on the aohn Doa #2 suc~eot of the Oklahoma City 
~in9. • 

~~/3/95 x r9oe1ved • ~all from a ~artin county Sheritf'a Office Deputy 
:;'~'··~·.: had a f'tiend who poacibly had illfor~~~ation on John Doe #2. :r then spoke 
t· this i~ivtdval, who wish•• to remain anon~va~dviced that when 

ttend~n Bbowa in Florida in 1992/ltP ma~percon&Fred 
wartz.~aid after 1ooki;M:tbe sketch s of John Doe I lieved 

it could possibl~ be schwartz ai4 Schwartz waa ••n dealer. 
supplied me with scwart&•s ~ •19-00I•01-3J-36183 •aid that 
Schwartz would alway.~u and aell a lot of ~11itary ams411laaid that 
in 1993 SChwartz ~old t ho cold exploaivea to some PiOPle poss1~1y 
in Georgia. SChwarta sa th .. e ~ople w•~• arreated and he was worried 
they lii&Y 9'1\te up hb nali\G. SCihw~ t.ol~hot he was CJ01ng ~o tlll'n in 
his l1censa and aova to AriFoga~•&id~was the loat tim~aw or 
beard from Schwartz. 

~then contacted ATF Licanein; in Atlanta. They foun~ that the above PPL# 
was 'turned in on P/21/93. The UGeiUie was ¥"&9ietered to a Fr~d sc:mwarta: 
dob 4/15/SO or Bla4e Runners Knife an4 Shootinq SUpplies, 916 2Sth 
Street, sun~ise, Florida, Tha lican.e ~lioation also liete a home 
address of 2222 w. Doris Btr••t, Kleaimnoe1 Florida. r then cbaokod FCIC 
criminal hbstory _and !r'Ees WhiCih W.re neqat.~.v •• :t then ahecke4 fot' an 
Arizona Oriv~•• License and round tb$ to11owin9 Ariaona Dr1var,s License 
iasuad U/Oaf93t. · ·· · 

BEACH, i'LOIUDA 

14. 'lm.a AIG) OI'PICE 

Me, WA'1' PALM BEACH, ~LORIDA 

----.1<1't T __ .,..__ ~· 
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300, iY!SI KZL, HAIR: 

JI~XOUS FtO~IDA # S6122&650lll0· 

I then taxed thia report to the M1ami Fiol4 Division tor possible tollow 
• up. 

'·--' 

'' 



t.D&MU,, .. ~ ¥ ... ·_··-~-~::-~T~·-·4J; __ -,_~-~ .'. -~- -~ • 
. -au.. will ~ as the openinv nport into the investivation of violations 
of the federal fire&r!UI laws bf lteven Garrett Col~ •• Well as to 

· f'orvazd ~ att:aahe4 crildnal Clase ·ll:'eport chUCJing Col))ern with pgssession 
· of e UJU:'e9btera4 fireua. 

01\ .lUJ.r 30, u•.& at approdmately 2.2:C.O - st.mm Colbern was stoppe4 :by 
Officer Scba~ar of t1w VplaH Police Dep~t toz- a violation or the 
C&UfOrl\ia trat"fic h¥11. I)QriDq ~ stop COll:lern w.s ~tte4 down f~ a 
•afe1:Y aDd Office Schaefer c11&covered an il189al !mite 011. C02be2:01 s 
arson. OfficGt" SOhaefer then an-e.UCS colbern fOll:' poasea&ion of th8 

- 1.11eqal knife. ou.dq a sea:ab. of the vehiele Offic:c: Scba~c discovered 
the additional items: a IKS aaaaUlt ~ifle, a Sig Sauer P226 tmm, a 
.remU.nva .22 ~1~ pistol, a aile~~.c£, a drop in •uto aeu, 
aiscel.laneoua ita& ot paparvork relatinv to the suspect an4 a emm 
ca"M! olt'4er. officet' &Ghaefc ha4 a oha:roe to review the ~ tape and 
oaervecl Colbarrl 1:r possession of a B~q K2 .so caliber aacbine 9\21\· 
Officer Scbaefer then nlayacl this i:rforu.tion to hia Detective tnrl.t for 
fUrtber invu:tipUOD. 

OD oNly 20, 19114 at appl:OXbately lzOO a I naaift4 a phone caU froa 
D.-teative Jef'f H4Uid!b"•ll of the ~ PoU.oa J)epartlllent who i.Uo=eS ma 
of Colbez'D's· arra.t VbiCih had occ=rrad earlier that liOrtling. I then went 
to th8. Vplan4 Police l)epart:lll4ll\t in OZ'4er to qattaer aOll:'e inf'OX'II&tion on the 
kowi11D9 u 80 th&t·a ..arCih van-ant could a ol*aine« toll:' lt•s :r:ecovuy. 
1Qa.U.a at ~ Police . Stati.GD :E vatobecl tbe hll tape a:r4 aaw the Ja iD 'tWO 
diftennt locaticma~ one l.Ooation eppeare« to 1M a liviDtJ roc. sa1:ting 
Vblle a •acmd 1ooation appaan4 to lie· in the desert. :E Obtained all the 
illronH~tion VblCih va• aval1al:lle. 011. ColberJl from the i~ Wbic:b were taken 

, Riverc14a F.o. 



·~Ye.t;ti,fJ&'tiC)ft··· was .d1Scusse4 with AUSA Wayne 
rec......,.,•4 tlaat. a orbdna1 caae repcn;t 

l:leiDtl 1a poa ... .ton ot 'lm1'aCiistenod 
.. ~'~- .~ .. :::;.~:of~·~·--·::.·'." ·. . .. . 
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t.aii'AUI ,. . .. :· < " . . . . 
. 'l:bi• vi11 seve • aa ·a Diuty day reP,.xt to \~~)data 1:.ha status o~ tba 

investivation into violation. or the tedex'al firearms l.aws ))y Steven 
ountt Col.lMrn. 

On August 8, .. 1.114 8taven Colbem WU i:nd.ictecS for a violation of Title 2.6 
v.s.c., saat:ion 58U(4J, poaecsion of u ~isterecl fireaxa. ft"ial was 
sat for 8eptnber 4, 1ttt before VIIi ted states District JU49e COlli:ns in 
l.os ~lea, califoaaa. · 

u S.pta.bar 4, 1Jt4 Stava COl.be%11. failed. to ahov ~ for his schedul.ec! 
.=curt appevan- and a be:nc:b van'Ut vas isS\184 l)y JW!9e collins tor his 
urut. It is lllltic:ri»atacl C.t 11. ~e41D9 iM!ctalmt will ~ollov 
c:bazVift9 COl~ with 11. violation 'title 2& v.s.c •• Chapter .u, Section 
107), ~light to avoid. prosacu.tion or viving tastblcml(. 

As ot tb18 cSate.tba t1nitecl statu Kuahall'• consider COlbern a fuqitive 
j• ad. have eDteracl hill into tM lfC:ZC .yRem. n is aDticipatecS that onae 
1' Co~ is ~gta4 em tlla dcl1t:1onal aharvac, A'n will assist ill 
1 attaJqJt!nq to locate C:Olberal • 

. ~'~·~;-~·-~~~':.::::~-::- " . 

.. c.;.;,.-·,..,·· -~ff!)~c·_-.. :~---:~, '•''' 
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FINAL IHTEWGEHCE 

SUPPLEMENTAL REFERRAL (hol<m•l) 
ALCOHOL 

DETAIU: 

This status report serves to document investigative activity relative to 
a call received by ATF Columbia on Tuesday, April 25, 1995 1 relative to 
the possible sighting of John Doe #2 suspected in the Oklahoma City 
bombing of the Federal Building. ' 

:>n April 25, 1995, .at approximately 11:05 a.m., ATF columbia received a 
'll from a bank teller with Nations Bank in Rock Hill, sc, seeking a 
.arification on the description ot the bombing suspect involved in the 

Jklahoma Federal building bombing. The teller advised the ATF secretary, 
a white male had deposited two checks at their branch who was driving a 
mini-van with oklahoma plates who may have been similar in appearance to 
the composite drawing. 

~t approximately 11:10 a.m., I was notified ot the above information by 
acting RAC Billy Blair. Blair informed me that no name or call back 
number had been recorded pertaining to the caller. I informed S/A Blair 
I would apprise Lt. Harold Duke, Rock Hill PD, of the situation and seek 
his investigator's assistance in calling all the Rock Hill Nations Bank 
branches until the teller was located. 

~t approximately 11:19 a.m., Sf~ Blair notified S/A Mike Duke with the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) in Columbia, sc, relative to the 
above information. 

~t approximately 11:22 a.m., S/A Blair called back to Rock Hill PO and 
advised me I was to. assist the FBI in the search for the possible suspect. 

~t 11:40 a.m., I called S/A Blair and informed him the teller had been 

SUBMIITED BY (Motte) 

·ugenio A. ~uez 
-oMEWED BY CH-•) :.....c._ 
William c. Kinsella 

. APPROVED BY 
Paul J. 

sc 

sc 
ANDOPFICI 

Special Agent In Charge 

/.J1F·T- 7(, 
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At approximately ll~l44 ~.~., S/A Blair infor~~~ed S/A Duke of the above 
information and ASAC Pirotte was notifjgd shortly thereafter. 

At Approximately 12:05 p.m., Narcotics Investigator Chuck Grant and I met 
oetective Les Herring· at the bank branch. Det. Herring informed me the 
female who had called ATF Columbia was Michelle Garcia and that Kisha 
Diamond, another teller, had also seen the individual. The individual 
identified as Chris Mercer was driving a blue Chrysler/Dodge/Plymouth 
mini-van with Oklahoma plates and the license tag had not been recorded. 
I showed a composite sketch to Garcia and it became apparent she did not 
want to get involved. Garcia informed me she really didn't see the guy 
~d she was just calling to get a description of the person. Gar~ia then 

rned to Investigator Grant and inquired if her name would be "in the 
~aper." I asked Kisha Diamond if the individual in the drawing looked 
like the person in the bank and she said it was hard tor her to tell. Ms. 
Diamond said the individual was a white male approximately 5'10", 160 
lbs., with a little broader nose than on the sketch and wearing a "Coke" 
baseball style cap. The individual looked down the whole time and it was 
hard to get a good look at him. Ms. Diamond didn't think it was the same 
individual. The branch manager stated she had more information on the 
individual, but she would need a subpoena. 

At approximately 1:15 p.m., Judy Bailey, Nations Bank branch manager, was 
served with a subpoena for documents relative to Chris Mercer by the city 
of Rock Hill. As a result of the subpoena we learned the following: 

·\:7·-· ,. ,. .. ' t-- . 

name: Chris Mercer .. , .. ·, · · · · 
address: . {1;5_,_8:.1Gre~"ood:tan-e""";'"'!.;..R""o'"'c:;;k:--""'H:-;io:;-l~-•l""T>-'"·: "s:-::c'"',-=2 973 o· :.J 
ssn: '4~·o:·is=~·sn: ··- ;,:: ___ ,__--. . ...-~-- " 

dob: ~;J.=l9-:-691 . ' 
home tele.: «!9.3.->::n~-3-~_Gq: 
employer: Shoney 1 s restaurant, Cherry Road, Rock Hill, SC 
account opened: 04-13-95 by spouse at branch 00054 (Pineville, NC, 

carolina Place, (704) 386-3983, Jan Mathis,.branch 
manager) 

. 
. ' 
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29730 

1397 Celanese Road, Rock Hill 

for Christopher Allen 

GA OLN/440784511; ;: . 
3170 Skinner Mill Road, /T3, 
Augusta; GAl· 30909;--· 
issued 10/20/90, expired 11/19/94. 

Oklahoma OLN/440784511, 
Rt 2, Box 525, 
Hennryetta, OK, 74437, 
exp. 11-95 

ae ·checks deposited by Chris Mercer on 4/25, are described below: 

The City of Oklahoma City check made out to Mercer, Chris A., 
1995, gave an address of 4413 N. Ann-Arbor, Oklahoma City, OK 
the amount of $19.63. 

on April 11, 
73122, in 

A check made out to Debbie Mercer on April 11, 1995, in the amount of 
$135.00 from James Sprott, ssn 247-84-4333, 231 Woodland Drive, Martinez, 
GA, 30907 1 was deposited by Chris Mercer at the same time as the above 
check was deposited. 

At approximately 2:30p.m., Bob DuVarney, manager, Shoney's restaurant on 
Cherry Road, was contacted by Det. Les Herring and I. ouvarney was shown_ 
the composite drawing and he ad9ised Mercer was slimmer than the 
individual depicted and didn't look quite as stocky. DuVarney stated 
Mercer did have dark hair like the individual in the sketch and did comb 
it in a similar manner •. ouvarney felt Mercer was not the same individual 
in the sketch:· r asked ouvarney to show me Mercer's time cards for the 
period of 4/18-4/20; According to Mercer's time cards, he worked the 
following bours: ~;;,'~,\~; · ·· · ··· .t 

4/18 
4/19 
4/20 
4/21 
4/22 

7:66 - 18:58 
7:49 - 18:32' 
7:55 - 18:48 
4:54 - 17:51 
15:46 - 0:58 
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'.t'bia report Will BeJ:'V8 tv upda~e the ata'tua of the criminal inveat1qa'tion 
of st~ Gattett C0!.8DN, dob 05•04-60. COLBBRN is .currently a tuqitive 
11/hv is wante<l for viola-tion of federal tirear111 laws. 

on A11911at 'a;' i;';;'~ Steven Colbern was i.nclicted for a violation of ?:itle 2G 
o.s.c., section SUl(d), poaaeaaion ot an Wlre91aterec1 firearm. Trial was 

. set for September 4, 1994 befo~ United states District Judge collins in 
Los Angelu, California .• 

on septe=ber 4, ·19t4 Steven OOLB!RN failed to ~ow up tor his aohaduled 
~t appearance (Trial) and a ban~b warrant was issued by Judge Collins 
.or hia arreat. It is anti~ipated that a eupersec!in9 inc.tictlllent will 

-rollow cbervinq COlbern with a violation Title 25 u.s.c., Chapter 4t, 
Section 10?3, fli9ht to avoid prosecution or 9iving testi~ony. 

As of tbis date, the united statea Marshals Office co~ider Col~n a 
tu9itive· and have entered him into the MCIC system. Attempts have also '' 
bean ude to looate colbarn at various relatives residences in the area 
with negative results. 

~ia oase has be«n ~aiqned to special Agent Brad A. Galvan. 

There is property in ATF custody. 

Attac:hlllents: ATP f' 3100.7 

"--~· ,;. .. ~.:.:-=~---; 

Riverside r.o. 
14. 'I'ITLa AMO OJIIIIC:S 

RAC, Riverside Field ottica 

in 

fJTf-J ·79 

-----· ----- --------------------- ---- ·-

-·--·---~-----· 
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t. Dill' AU• , , : ,_ :.''· , . , . . 
This ~rt will · aer~e to up4ate the atatua ot the crbinal in" .. tigation 

. of StaveJ~ Ganett COI.BimN, do)) OS-o4•&o. coamut is currently a tu9"itive 
Vbo ia wanted tor-violation of federal tirearas la~. . . ·~ . 

·On AUfUst a, i.ti.C'steven colbern vas inlticted for a violation of Title 26 
v.s.e., Section 58f1(d), poaaaaaion of an ~eqistere4 tire.ra (Silencer). 
Trial was •.t tor Sept.abar 4, 1e14 before United states District Judge 
eollins in I.os An9elas, california. 

~n Sap~ 4, 1114 steven OOLBERN fail84 to show up tor his scheduled 
:Nrt appearance ('l'rial) and a ))anch warr•nt was issue4 l:ly Judge Collins 

_or his arrest. As of this date, the united states Marshals Office 
'consider Col~rn a fugitive and have entered hi• into the NC!C system as 
vantu. 

SYNOPSIS OF X~!GATXON 

on .1uly 20, 1!194, Steven Garrett COLBDR was arrested by tbe tJpl&nc! Police 
Departaant tor possession of a 111ilencer, one drop in auto sur, two loac!ad. 
handguns, one assault rifle, and a video tapa aada abowing OOLBZRN in 
poa-allion of a .5o ealiber naebine vun, With an apocalyptic th-.. 
cotaBRN resiste4 arrest and hid to he subduec! by four ofticara. Durin9 tha 
arrest, COLBDH Jt~t sho~tf.n9' to the officers, "the only way it's going to 
he done i• if you. shoot -·. 

~r COLBBRNS una~. ATF S/A Jeff eoohl'en was contacted by the Opland 
P.D •• S/A Cochren then initiatec! an 1n¥e8tiqation into poesibla violations 
ot federal tirana lavs b)' coLBERN. - . 6..,.,.~-.-·. -·-

Riverside F.O. 

in 

t}/F·I.· R'o 

------ - - '-- - --------
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~~~H!~:~~:ri!~~=~:n: waa developcid that COt.BDN It was _be:Uevecl tbat CCt.BERN 
A~ PhOenix was then 
in Ariaona • 

.... ,.. .. ••n••• of the Phoenix Field 
c::ot.SDN•s s~a;e 'Wlit 

Bipway ts, unit n'IUDJ)er 35, 

A8 a result , aqanta ~oun4 ••vera~ ~oaks and pUblications 
which deals with conatncUcm ani! .,ther aurvivalist aotivit:t auch asa 
IJI!IIt'Oviaed Munitions alacJc Book Vollllla 3, ancl "'l'he ltiqht Stuff". 
AdditlGDally, a rental aqreemant for 1711 STOCkrON BILL ROAD, ~IN~, 
ARIZONA 86401, was locate4 inside the atora9e area. (Sea atatement of S/A 
R. Martinez) · · 

·ooLIERN waa ~•leased on a $10,ooo appearance.~ond pendinq trial. 
OOLBERN failed to appear for trial and ia now liate4 aa a fu9itive ~y the 
u.s. Marahala. 

on April 25, 1995, Deputy u.s. MarShal ~on Frank tolcl me that he has Dean 
aaai9ned the OOLBERN caae and wiahad to exchanqe information. Deputy Frank 
ta aaaiqnecl to the Loa Angeles Pielcl Diviaion (213) 894•7,39 office (213) 

-·812•7130 pao;ar. Deputy Frank told u the followinq; 

On 12·19-94, U.S. Marshals 111acle contac:t. with COL8ERN'S mother, Blaine 
oo:t.aDN at aos Carty l)r., o:martl, california (lOS) 983-446111 home. Mra. 
colbat'n denied bavinq any oontac:t. with her aon ainca he left home a011etime 
in Sept.aber of 1894. Durin9 a security sweep of the aaater bedroom, a 
~brae paqe hand written letter was found en top of the bad. The 
caneellatior.. stamp on the envelope waa rrOIQ O&t'IIIIU\, Arizona and po&t dated 
12-15-84. The return addr ... waa in the nama of BILL CARSON, 1711 STOCKrON 
H%Lt. ROAD, :kDfGKAN ARIZONA 88433. BU.l carson :I.e a known aliae of 
OOLBERNS. 

A synopsis o~ the letter ia as follow&: 

The letter bMan l:ly 9reet:l.nt his .otn.z. and t:hankinq her for sending the 
money order einoe he was down to hie last ten dollars. He could now buy 
mora food and auppliaa. 'l'he weathu had been aold an4 he had been ukinq 
trips into town. Ke had recently Z'l1n into a Raftier and fearect that he 
lliqht be caught. He wrote. that he would not qo to jail and vou14 tight 
when the tille --~· a• would not phone home aa he felt the phones were 
tapped. He beU.evea that in &bout two or three year& the end or the world 
would coaa ancl a nev third world ord.er would emarqa. ancl at- that time he 
would fit zo:l.9ht in. There were alao INID8roua refarencea to the 
•eata~liablllant• and that people are be:l.nq mistreated by the ea~liehment 

-
~~~, ......... ,-----·- -·~---- ---



at cedars-Sinai 

~~~~~~~~~:~~~~~~arrest •• • DNA a..earcb 
, llecUcal cent" in Lea 

desoribed hila as stzoan9e :but. 

f~~~!~~2~~:~~:: . ru~ hhl lll&leinf stateaant:a 

~Sr!:i~&!~ c:on~.mpt. ror the FedU'a1 aovermaen1:. that he had memorized numerous formulae, 
one ·to NDVI GAS. 

·.·,;f;.,~:.:._:~. :" ·:;: ~~-:-:if:~~:~~-;~_~Tf:"'.:~:£~_::~:-;-:~·- . ';.. :'''' ,_ 

'Nhi1e a tu9itiv. COLBDN wrote Dr. xorenbeZ'Cl a letter or reai9flaticn 
poatmarJced froa Texarkana, 'l'a~eae, datad 11-4-U. In the letter COLBERN 
requested that his paycheck be sent to his girlfriend' 

·- ·-~---- -~:-__ :> . .-:~~8:~·~:,~---i· :·-~·::; -.. ---~- .. ·:_-
'.' Barbara Lynn Thomas dob 4-17-!17 

1400 cedaredge Ave. 
Lcs Anveles; California (~ag1e Roc:lc) 
'l'EL (~~~~) 478-t736 

Tboaas wort. tor Walt Disney stuaios in Burbank california, tal (818) 972-
33&4. No attempts nave ~n made to contact Tboaas. COLBERN aay faal that 
ehe has not been identiria4. 

~• last line of the resignation letter sent by COLeBRN stated that "The 
GoVernment was unfair and vindictive•. Dr. Korenber; stated that COLBERN 
is a 9raduate or UCLA with a deqrae in chemistry. The Marshals have 
custody of the letter. 

c:urr.ntlY, the Marshals have a aail cover on the 11others residence. A 
aecoftd mail cover is beinv placed on the girlfriends resi4once, •• well as 
trap and ~race pan registers on both the mother. ancl girlfriends phone 
lin ... We believe the pens will be operational ~y tr14ay 5-5-tS. At that 
~be interviews will be conduc:te4 on both the mother and girlrriend. It is 
hoped that one or both 11ay attempt to contact COtiSEIUf after those 
interviews. % have subpoenaed the phone recorda for both the mothers and 
girlrriaftds telephones. 

c';'·,. · -~- ,-_-_. \- ~:;.':1;;;('·-l;·:·_:~:.~~:;-~f.<i'~·;-~·::~ '· . 

A revi- Of the mali' CiOver on the 110then residence, idan~1Ue4 a letter. 
recently reoe1ve4 with the return address of; 

____ .;.·.-;..;~:.: __ ~: . ..:.~-~:¢:;:;::;.~--.;~;·_,:~:;~ .. -;, ~-. ..• ~- ... ·- .. 
MORA VI ,,. --: ... · .... .,. . 

..• ;.: :·:.:.r; .. r.o. BOX 2000 
Bullhead city, AZ. 16t36 

"••n _'.,_··.··~;-~~i:~:;;r~ :·-~·,,' • •' • 
Deputy Frank conteotecS the Mohave Sharif~'• D~mant and epo)ce to n.puty 
scott Durst '(602),7!13-075:1 regardinq COLaERN. Dep. Durst sta~ed that he is 
ready to assist ATF/Marshala 1n locating COLBERN. Dep. Durst tol4 Dep. 

-- .· 

/.; .. --- .. 
·c:;.:._;--&~~;;5;;., __ -,_, . : cc=.: . 

•:•--:· -~e"~:-'·,-

. ..;; 



. "' .. - .' -~ =:-i.t:r.:.:::~:~:.;·.-~_: .. ;_. i---··' ,_ 

'Jo~ot"" C&di11a; wa&naqer of Mesa S~lty storage, tal 
au.u.r1ea.e~ c:u:.,,. · A&. C~e to :Lit ae that COLBI:RNS propercy lull! 

recoria reflect t:ha1:. cor.aBJUf :Last .. de 
letter on 12_,_,... :En that letter, COLBI:RN 

payment on hla atoraqe unit. Thera has bean no further 
einoe;' Ms: Cacliaa told me that COLBIRNS prop.rty was sold to : 
' ~,! :;.,-~~:_\f~ .. i)l~~ ·-"-', ., -: 

Ralph Schwab 
ssoo ~Rd. 
~ort M~ave, AI. 
tal (520) 7t8-S154 

On 5-2-115, I •PQJ<• to ATF Resident Agent In Cb.arve 519 ce1aya, of t:ha 
PBI/ATF comaand poat, Xift9m&n Arizona. At his request, I faxed 
approxiaate1y forty paqaa or docuaantation on the above investigation • 

. ----~--- .. ·· 
on 5•3•9,, Deputy Frank to14 me that COLBERN had been approved for 
broadcast on "Anlericaa 'Most Wantei!" television series. He believea the 
broadcast will take place within the next thirty days. 

On 5-3-li!S, it was 1earne4 through a ull cover, that COLBI!:RN ctute« to 
receive mail on 5-2-15 at the home ot ~am.• Autley, 535 !. 23RD st., 
~laftd, California tel (909) 982•9804. It is believed that when COLBERN 
was arrested he wae vieit1n; Allflay, Who ia possi~ly the source of the 
drop in auto •••~ aftd silencer in COLaSRKS poaaeea1on When stopped • .. 
The Brovninq M2 • 50 caliber lii&China gun hu never been located an<! is 
atill outataftding. Durinq questioning by AT·P S/A coctu'en, COt.BERN refused 
to diacuaa the Br.~wning M2 machine quo or ita whero&boUte. 

·.'' ._·-~_:,~ J~~,;~~-;~."~,'j.'r :~.- ,.' •._;,' ::, ')l'~:o ; ... ,~:;:~ •. _:.-:~ ~{~~'h.'ii;i-:- ·,,,' • ·_:.:~:~:;~, '' ';- • ·., ' 
xn liwbt ot cor..awa,·etat.\18 ac' a tec!.Z.d fugitive, hie v.hellent anti­
GovenP~~eDt -:ntality; hh penchant !Ol' weapona and axploeives, bia 
survivalist attitude,, hia wi111nvneaa'to fiqht law enforcement, and. hie 
Rcltqround aa"·e'cheliliat;· all .uggeet' that COLBUif 1a a prime c&ndi4ate tor 
poallW.e acta ot;vio1enoe avdnat IJOVU"naent taoilitiea or personnel • 

. . .. . ' .....• ;:~.:,..,;.;tr.:--~·.:.:·~:t .. -·-·· !> 'r;':: \'. 
'l'hie invaet1gation ia · continuinc;r. · ~ ·""' 
There ia propal:'ty 1ft AT-, CNato4y. ·· o.· •k ··· · 

'·• •. c '!, 

TOTI'I... P.I!IS 



R.EFEUAL (lnltrNI) 

':_D£1'_~~:--.. ·--·---.:..i:_ _ _:l;;;_~---.. :- --~--------····· .. ··· 
This report will serve to update the status of the criminal investigation 
of steven Garrett OOLBERN, dob 05-04-60. OOLBERN is currently a fugitive 
·who is wanted for violation of federal firearms laws. 

on August 8, 1994 Steven colbern was indicted for a violation of Title 26 
u.s.C:., section 586l(d), possession of an unregistered firearm (Silencer). 
Trial was set for September 4, 1994 before United states District Judge 
Collins in Los Anqeles, California. • 

On September 4, 1994 steven COLBERN failed to show up for his scheduled 
court appearance (Trial) and a bench warrant was issued by Judqe Collins 
tor his arrest. As of this date, the United States Marshals Office 
consider Colbern a fugitive and have entered him into the Ncrc system as 
wanted. 

PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION 

Since the submission of the last status report dated 5-3-95, ~he followinq 
has occurred: 

on 5-S-95, ATF S/A Galvan and Mereyni interviewed U.S. Postal mail carrier 
Al LOpez, of the Upland Post Office tel. (909) 981-2824. LOpez stated that 
he has been the mail carrier for 535 E. 23rd Street Upland , Ca. for many 
years. Durinq that time, he has never delivered mail for Steven COLBERN to 
that address. Lopez·· clearly remembers that on or about Saturday 4-29-95, 
a letter was addressed to Steve COLBERN. LOpez placed a question mark 
after the name COLBERN. Lopez continued with the delivery because the 
address was correct;.;:, ·;"· -~ -- ' -

., :.;-:: --

Riverside F.O. 
u. 14. Tm.E AND OFFIC& 

RAC, Riverside Field Office 

••• 17. 
in 

tJTf-:r- ~~ 
~--------~----------
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~~~j~~~:j~:Rr~~d~~~~-!~~t••rvie'red AUSLEY neighbors ~ upland ca. Richard Land is an 
.. _.,..,.,.,., with .the County of Los Angeles. The 

.the AUSLEY's on the west side. Shirley Land 
~~~~~~t~;~-~to~~ld her he graduated from UCLA with a deqree in 
~ works for Person Ford, 2855 Foothil Blvd. La 

09) 593-7411,· as a car salesman. She believes 
no~ known him to have a girlfriend. Shirley 

ne~a,r_c ••••"·AUSLEY with firearms or heard him talk about firearms 
or explosives. LAND never heard AUSLEY make disparaginq remarks about the 
government or law enforcement. Shirley Land has seen AUSLEY leave for 
weekend trips with other men. Prior to AUSLEY leavinq, she would see them 
dressed in military.tatique style clothing. After they would return she 
would notice that their vehicles, usually trucks, would be covered in mud 
and dirt.· • 

Shirley Land 'lfiewed a copy of the video tape taken from COLBERNS car at 
the time of his arrest by Upland P.O. Shirley identified James AUSLEY' 
voice as the narrator durinq the showing of the .so caliber machine-qun. 
She also believes that the living in room which the .so caliber was 
located is the AUSLEY' house on 23rd street in Upland. 

Also on s:s-9S~'I was contacted by ATF Oklahoma Command center re: Steven 
COLBERN. I was advised that a letter had been found near Needles, 
C&lifornia;:on a telephone pole in the desert. The letter was addressed to 
s.c. and was from Tim T. An alias of McVeigh' is Tim TUttle. It is 
believed that MeVeiqh wrote this letter and attempted to contact s.c. with 
a clandestine drop. ln this letter, Tim T. advises that, "I'm not lookinq 
for talkers; I'm lookinq for fiqhters" and is not interested in recruitinq 
anyone who is motivated by monetary gain, but rather a desire to ac~ieve 
a common qoal;:lTilll,c.T~,warns s.c. that if he is a "FED" he will lose just 
like Degan did·,;.Possibly referrinq to the killinq of u.s. Marshal Bill 
Degan~-in Idaho, by., Randy. Weaver. · .·· .. 
· '!;[;.$:~:;;; -~!'~:~J;~*~Wil~t;-~3;;S:(·~~:-·z~~. -::<··- . ·o.: .. ~--
On 5-6-95, the .. entire Steven COLBERN file was faxed to ATF command Center 
0~~ .. -.'~ol)l.!~Ji_.t ~''~.h~.,~ 'f&~~~j:·:9!_ .. J~!X'.k""~!l!~.~-~.: .• :, ... , , . 

-,~~.t-_OJ'. i'lt;~:~;;w;;,:,~.("~-J~·>1~.}(0~'~1;J;!'W:i-:", c\ --· ·. . • 
On. 5-8:95;';1:, contacted. Randy Grindle, sales car manager at Person Ford J.n 
La,.Y~.J:~ta tab_; C!t~9)«'.~9.~-::.!~11. Grindle stated that AUSELY was a former 
~mployee.,who was)i;fired;on .2-23-95. AUSLEY was fired beca~se he did no1;-
1nteract with the customers. AUSLEY was a very quiet ind1viclual who d1d 
not like ·confrontation·, and would not call customers back. AUSLEY was 
~~~~~~~~~~~;~~sie~r~vEi~c~ei department, from new car sales, where he also 
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of their car 
bad news to 

that he WOUl!i 
of this. problem. 

, law enforcement 

UCLA that James AUSELY 
engineering in the spring of 1984 • 

. -·- ' 

On s-10-9 .written by COLBERN to his 9irlfriend , Barbara 
Thomas, was by ATF Riverside. This letter was postmarked 11-4-94, 
from Texarkana, , with no return address. In the letter COLBERN 
writes about his reasons for leaving- stating-, these "Are not normal times • 

. I think that there is a very qood chance I would disappear into one of the 
detention/death camps they are building- for undesirables like me and other 
Patriots". COLBERN makes reference to Linda Thompsons latest video as 
proof of a concentration camp under construction. 

COLBERN also states, " I'm starting to climb the walls from being by 
myself all the time. Trying to hook up with some new friends, so I won't 
have to be out here all winter." 

COLBERN states in his letter that he still loves his girlfriend and that 
he will contact her again soon. 

This investigation is continuing. 
There is property in ATF custody. 

---~·-·~,~~ . ,. ,, 
~~;:; -~l! -· .... 

.•. -.~· ~.-- '. . -. 
-"~~r.:r-.;:::::t::.!..-".J..i:?<· '~-~, , .. 

~- -. ' ,. 

-~- ~ ---,-~ -- , .............. ___ .,._ ... ...._ ...... .,........,....,......_--.----------·-... ---........ --.~- ~ 
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•• VII'~ -~ ~:::~.~<Ji~::i.;.~i£ ~:.)::·. ' ·~ : .. ~ ' 
'J:his vill nne u a Dinety Clay report to update 1:ha sta.~ua o% tile 
inva&ti!Ja1:1cm ·into violation. of \:.he fadert.l firearms laws by Steven 
G&XTe~. Colbern. :'· · . 

. . ;;j::;:~~~~;~~'-~~:::y; ·... •• 
On August a, 11'4 steven Colbem wu in41ctad for a violation of Title 26 
v.s.c., Seat:ion Stf1(4), poaaacsicm of en UDreCJi&tered fix'eua. Trial was 
set for ~ 4, 111P4 before United states District ii'Ud9• Collins in 
r.os Angeles, ca1 itoznia. 

.. : . ·. 'n sept~ 4·, 1!11t4 steven Col))en failed. to show ~ for hi• sehe4ul.ec! 
· · . ..Jourt ~~~- and a bench ~ant ~ 1ane4 by JUdge Collins for his 

· arrest. :tt is antie~i»ated that a INPUSedi.D9 ift4ictaen~ vill rollov 
cbaz'V'in9' Colam ritb a viol.ation Title 2& v.s.c., Chapter 49, Section 
107~, flight to avoid prosecution or qivinq tasttDoay. 

··: ~ 

As of 1:b1s date the united Statu KaZshall'• consid.u Colbenl a fugitive 
lnd have enttlriiCI hill into 1:he NCZC ayat:em. It ill anticipated tbat onae 
Coll:lun is incU.CiteiS on the additiot~al Clharg'U, .A'n rill assist in 
attempt.J.Dg to locat:. Col.ben\ • 

. 
. ~;;.~{~W .. ~f~..- .. ·· 

:·.'' ·#' -~~~ 

· ~·:··~·.(~~~.P·~~·': .. r:~·F· ''·• t· 

JL mt.a t.llll Glfa 
special .14ent, IU.venid.e ,-.o. 

U. mtaAIID Clllll:s 
aAC, Riverside l'ie.l.d Office 

.11. 'IDUI AMI) ORa 
Special Aqent in Cha2:'9'• 

. -· -------

12..DA311 
10/12/94 
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• 
Cp.nin~ ~•port into the investi~ation of violations 

of! the ~il~~~n~s lan !If steven Garrett Colbern aa well as to 
t'orvard att:aahe4 crilainal oaae report ch~in!J Colbern with possenl,on 
or an unnqist.87&4 firaua. · 

:, ,· >: • • -

on .nii:r 20~ u•..& a.t. approxt-tely u: c.o lUll steven Col.J:Iern was stopped by 
<>rrioer Schaefer of the VplaM Polica Dep~t for a violati.on or the 
C&J.itOrlda. ~fie law. l)ari.Dq ~ stop COl~ vaa patte4 <IC1Wll for a 
··afety and. OUicar Sob&-ter·diacovere<l an illa;al krlite on eolb.u:n1 a 

• · . ~. OUiCC12: SChaefer tllen arreatea. colbarn for poasession of the 
· · --illep.l knife. ~incJ & suzah of the vehicle Oftieer lk:haefer 41scoverecl 

the additional items: • IKS aasaUlt rifle, a Si!J sauu P226 smm, a 
.1enninva .22 cal.tl:ler pistol, a ailencer, a =op in auto sear, 
nac:ellaneous ii:aa ot paperwork relatin9 to the &Wtpect Cl4 a ... 
~orll<er. ~t.i~ Sabaeter ba4 a cb&J'Ioe to review the vi4ao tape an<l 
~ervecl Colbm:n in pocaeaden of a kG'IIliq IQ • 50 cal.ibet: :aaabi.na gun. 
Offiger Scbatater then n1aYe<l thia intoraation to hia Detactive tnU.t for 
turtber imlutigaUon. 

. " - .,_~-' _._ ... 
on .J'U1Y 20, 19!14 at approximately !1:00 aa I reaaiftil a phone caU tr011 
~lv• Jert MeDdebhall of the VplaDd Police J)epartment "ho 11\fot1D.ec! ae 
of Col.!Mrn•s arr..t Wbicb hac! ocourrecl earlier that JICrJ'linq. :t then "ent 
to the Vplllll4 Police Department in ord.er to gather JIIO%e information on the 
Jrownirl9 u ao that a •earc:h warrant aoulc! ba o:btaine« tor it's recovery. 
ene at ~ Police station :t wat.obecl the a-. tape eel saw the HZ 1D two 
41tt:~ent locaticmlf: · one location appaarect to be a livizag rOQa se.ttiDg­
Vbila • atk:ODCl 1ocation appeare4 to be 1n the c!esert. x o:btaine4 all the 
int:OnHltioD whiCh vaa -avallable. on Colbern from the ita. which were taken 

~::~~:,~~;{'~F~~~-;~':'""7~~·::·· .. , ··-····· . ,,, .. 
. ..;..v.~·""·~· < _:;;., \ • 

II. 'OI'£5Nfl) OIRCS 
Speci.t Aqent, Riverlic!o P.O. 

14. nn.IIANDOJIIIC:a • 

RAe, R.ivor~i«• fiel« Ot:t:ioe 
".TnUIAHDOFRC& !\"'··. 

SpeCial AcJIIIIt in Charge 

U...bA'I'B '~-..·:• 

07/28/ilo: 
U.DATB , 

.Pt51' :. 
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;i. 

=~~~:;·~ that co~ 414 not :i 

for stawn COlllern . 
potl .... iOD tbe ckop in sear. x 
vanuts tor a loc:atiou 1n :Loa 

. Bullhead Ciey, kiaona. 
on~ zz!'{1t~&. . ·· · ·· . · vera execated in toe &nqel- an4 
8ullha&4 C~Q'.'<At~. . X.OS adcb:OU it vaa 4~e4 tbat · COlbun 
vu still_ :nea!v~ aail at ldaation but he vas no long'er z:esi41nq 
there. fte AU:~~ I ex&au.ted the warrant at a storage looadon 
in BaU.hN4 City, ~iacma. At tbat location aqenta fOW'Id several boolcs and 
other 11terature.Which deale with~ constructioD an4 other cu:vivalist 
ag1;.ivity · vhich ·llliay M usarut •• eviclenc• at trial. 

·- - -~Y;.:;:::t:L ;::_, ·- ~ 

Oh J\11y. 28, · 199& CalbuD wa• an-Ute4 in UplaJld, calito=ia llJ\4 t:akan 
))afore ·mut.K statu Ka¢str'ate .7udge Bltvardll in santa ADa, calUorzU.a ~or 

initial ~· :Berore ~iJKJ before the Hagilltrate·, Calberh hac! 
statements to ae tbat he ~ be vlll.inq to co-operate U he vas 

v~:~~~~4 oil. :bon4. Durin9 the initial appearance· CollMrn vaa grctK a 
000 aecw:e4 Jxm4 bl' iJUd.ge Bdwal:da. 

On July 29, · ·1994 the ailClcc and drop in auto sear were sent to the A'ZF 
r.aborato~ in an attopt to ~ e.ey idantifiallle f~~rint... Once 
~ f~t. ealyala 18 ggmplel:a4 then the iteas will be fonrard.e4 to 
ATP'• l'ire&r.a 'l'eclmolov Br.«nah ror a 'fit.la II 4etm:a1Dation. . 

:It is anticipaUCI that U COlbern ic releasee! frcm CIUStcc!y the Browning K2 
uy 1:1e reoov.red -- -11 as -~ ~a!ble leads to the aanutac:turer 
of the silencer and\or drop in auto sear. " 

:;: ·:,_ :· ~ . 

~~· ·:·:~~;;j . 
Additional :tafO:t:llllltiOIU 

<&f./A · 
(b) MJA 

.,-.;;.;-· 

,, :·. . ':z ~:_i~~·- . 
'_:-~;~-·-... )5±."~~---~:~~' . ..,.-_·' . 

,";>":, ·.;qj£-~\~;Jrti;/)'· .. -
'"'·'" ;:.,,.·.· . . 

(c) On .:JUly .20, 1994 this invutiqation was .discussed with AUSA wayne 
Groaa. or the sent& AD& Offioe, Be ~-d.ecl that a crbina1 case repcn;t 
be praparec! apinst ~llMrn for beinc;r in possession of =ec;istend 
tirearis. ' .. : . 

··: 
.. :;: 

j 

. 
i 

. ! .. 
' i __ , 
i 

I 

. ¥1 •• 
:.~· 

.. ,>.if.:··~·,'!:.:;;.~.-,~-.·· ... . . . . Jt:,:~o·u .. 
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t.DaTAU: .·_;.;:·-~~::>._·;;__: . .E._-::·.· .. \.:.'----=~;-----~ .•. ;.:----:------:. • 
'l'his repe~·s~erves· tci 'reter intelligence inforaation conOU'tling an 
imUvid.ual currently resicUng in :Reserve, New Mexico who may be ATF wan~ad 

·.. . . COlbel"ft, DOBIOS/04/60 •. 

~~~~~~~F~~co~~nt~i=4=ential informant (CI) contacted a male subject Who recently arrived 
• information to ATF on sQVeral 
oonce.rnin9 activity in the Rasarve, New 

Mexico area. CI, while undocumented., is believed to be credible and 
reliGle • 

FOI 

··-·· .. ·-



-·-

,.: .. r. "" ,. 
' ..... . 

~e ex stated Scott ie ~urrently liviri~ with McDowell 
Mexico. 

'the ex ha.dno additiona.l info:l:'lll&tion OOD.cerninq scott. 

on Hay 10, 
Special Aq•mt 

~Uc::x~·· ·~g~~~:fif,~. 

·. ,, , ... ~ 

--···. ----------

in Reserve, New 

determine if 
Joe Dee scott. 
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bEPARTMEI<T QFTHE TRIIASVRY· BURSA . ~· ALCOHOL. TOBACCO AND FIREARMS t. '" 
rteATION 1$ 

~ ROUTINE 
Pllcc l of 

RP.PORT OF INVESTIGATION (Law Enforcement) n SENSmVE 0 SIGNIFICANT J PIJ:CI 

~:.:'=).TO, J. MUNrTOR.ED INVESTICiAT1()N INFORMATION(Mnnb~,. tm4 lfWil<h ) 

~ o>1pecial Agent in Charge CIP: Los Angeles FY-94 
"Los Angeles Field Division VIOLENT CRIME 

REPORT 006 
4. ~-OF INVESTIGATION · 

LBERN, steven Garrett 
IS. INVDSnGATJON No. f/Miulk Sasp«:r NIJ.) 

·93195-94-0038-Z 
I '/TYPE OF REI'ORT(Chtd "''f'/JAM• ........ ) 7. BUREAU PROORAM I. PROlECT(S) 

PIUl.IMlNARY 
Tm.EI X TAli.GETOD OFFENDER COLLATERAL Clfttrt~n ). 

X TITLE II FIREARMS TEIUI.ORISTIEXTREMIST 

X STATUS COLI.ATEP.AL (Ripi)") 
TITLEVU oco 
TITLE II 

EXPLOSIVES 
ITAR 

FINAL INTELLIGENCE 
TITLE XI SEAR 

,.OBACCO OMO 

SUPPLEMENTAL RF.FER.RAL (lm~m•l) 
AL<..:OHOL 

OTHD. (Sp1dfy ) 

9. DET"ILS: 

This report will ~ve to update the status of the criminal investigation 
of Steven Garrett OLBERN, dob 05-04-60. COLBERN is currently a fugitive 
who is wanted for iolation of federal firearms laws. 

On August 8, 1994 Steven Colbern was indicted for a violation of Title 26 
u.s. c .• Section 5861(d), possession of an unregistered firearm (Silencer). 
Trial was set for September 4, 1994 before United States District Judge 
Collins in Los Angeles, California. 

0 s t b 4 1994 St COLBERN f '1 d t h f h' ch d 1 d n ep em er , even al. e o s ow up or l.S S e u e 
court appearance (Trial) and a bench warrant was issued by Judge Collins 
for his arrest. As of this date, the Un_ited States Marshals Office 
consider Colbern a fugitive and have entered him into the NCIC system as 
wanted. 

PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION 

Since the submission of the las-t status report dated 5-3-95, the following 
has occurred: 

.... 
On~5-95, ATF S/A Galvan and Mereyni interviewed U.S. Postal mail carrier 
Al pe~. of the Upland Post Office tel. (909) 981-2824. Lopez stated that 
he as been-the mail carrier for 535 E. 23rd street Upland , ca. for many 
ye s. During that time, he has never delivered mail for Steven COLBERN to 
that add.ress. Lopez clearly remembers that on or about Saturd.ay 4-29-95, 
a letter was ad.d.ressed to Steve COLBERN. Lopez placed a question mark 
after the name COLBERN. Lopez continued with the delivery because the 
add.ress was correct. 

174A-OC-5o120 ATF- T - 95 

10. SUBMITTED BY I"'""•) ~ 4 ~ II. 1"1TL.£ "NO Oi!FICE 12. DATE 
Brad A. Galva • · · Special Agent, Riverside F.O. 05/10/95 

U.R~~,fo II 
14. TTT't.E ANO OFFICE IS. DATE .. 

M e a s RAC, Riverside Field Office 5" flo I ?J 
l_ 16. APPROVED 8Y (}lome) 17. TITLE "NO OFFICE I!.I>ATE 

George A. Rodriguez Special Agent in Charge I I 
Aft: Ji.F Jll0.2t.~.t01 



111i1JTUi'i'D~o5iFFiiNiNVVESTJii'f'iC:f,i~;;':i(l~il'I"RIT-0-F_l_N_V_~_ES_,"'_~_,~.J.!::[:.:::..(.._!:i:!!;:!::~~~~~~Q:!~~I £~~-:N_;',.__~-~-T-10_N_S_Hii~NN'~V.ESmiTI;;;0-.,4T'Mino;;N;:;N;;;O-. --..JL:_:_O-_E-:_~3~2-= ___ P_A_c_ES_,j 

· ... -··coLSERN, Steven Garrett 93195-94-0038-Z 

Lopez describes the letter as a plain white legal size envelope which did 
not appear to contain much. Lopez could not remember where the letter was 
post marked from or the return address. Lopez also could not remember if 
the letter was hand written or typed. 

Also on this da , ATF and U.S. Ma~shals interviewed ~SLEY neighbors 
Ric rd and Sh' le La 9 E. 23rd Street U land C~~Richard Land is an 
act ve duty As 1stant Fire Ch1ef W1 e county o os Angeles. The 
La d's live n xt d r to the AUSLEY's on the west side. Shirley Land 
stated that:James USLEY told her he gr uated from UCLA with a degree in 
Chemistry. That J es AUSLEY works for erson Ford, 285 · lvd. La 
Verne, Ca 91750 tel. (909) 593.-7411, a a car sa esman. She believes 
AOsL!Y is single, and has not known him to have a girlfriend. Shirley 
Land has never seen AUSLEY with firearms or heard him talk about firearms 
or explosives. LAND never heard AUSLEY make disparaging remarks about the 
government or law enforcement. Shirley Land has seen AUSLEY leave for 
weekend trips with other men. Prior to AUSLEY leaving, she would see them 
dressed in military fatigue style clothing. After they would return she · 
would notice that their vehicles, usually trucks, would be covered in mud 
and dirt. 

Shirley Land viewed a copy of the video tape taken from COLBERNS car at 
.. the time of his arrest by Upland P.O. Shirley identified James AUSLEY' 

voice as the narrator during the showing of the .so caliber machine-gun. 
She also believes that the living in room which the .so caliber was 
located is the AUSLEY' house on 23rd street in Upland. 

Also on 5-5-95, I was contacted by ATF Oklahoma Command Center re: steven 
COLBERN. I was advised that a letter had been found near Needles, 

ifornia, on a telep ne pole in the desert. The letter was addressed to 
• and was from Tim • An alias of McVeigh' is Tim Tuttle. It is 
ieved that Mcveig wrote this letter and attempted to contact S.c. with 

a clandestine drop. this letter, Tim T. advises that, "I'm not looking 
for talkers; I'm looking for fighters" and. is not interested in recruiting 
anyone who is motivated by monetary gain, but rather a desire to achieve 

... a common goal. Tim T. war S.C. that if he is a "FED" he will lose just 
~~=nOegan did. Possibly eferring to the killing of u.s. Marshal Bill 
~in Idaho by Randy eaver. ----

On S-6-9S, the entire even COL RN file was faxed to ATF Command Center 
Oklahoma at the request of Mark ahalic. 

On S-8-95, I contacted Randy indle sales car manager at Person Ford in 
La.Verne tel. (909) S93- 41 . r1n le stated that AUSELY was a former 
employee who was fired on 2 3-95. AUSLEY was fired because he did not 
interact with the customers. AUSLEY was a very quiet individual who did 
not like confrontation. and would not call customers back. AUSLEY was 
transferred to the service department. from new car sales, where he also 
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tailed to call customers back concerning the projected costs of their car 
repair. Grindle stated that AUSLEY just did not like to give bad news to 
customers and was so afraid about a confrontation with them that he would 
not call them back. AUSLEY was subsequently fired because of this problem. 
Grindle never heard AUSLEY talk about politics, weapons, law enforcement 
or the government. 

On 5-9-95, it was confirmed by the registrar at UCLA that James AUSELY 
received a B.S. degree in electrical engineering in the spring of 1984. 

n~S-10-95, a letter written by COLBERN to his girlfriend , Barbara 

11J{~h~qm~aijs~, was obtained by ATF Riverside. This l~tter was postmarked ll-4-94, 
-~~urn .exarkana, Texas, with no return address. In the letter COLBERN 
writes about his reasons for leaving stating, these "Are not normal times. 
I think that there is a very good chance I ~~u}d.disappear into one of the 
detention/death camps they are building for ~d=sirables like me and other 
Patriots". COLBERN makes reference to Linda sons latest video as 
proof of a concentration camp under constr~t1on. 

COLBERN also states, " I'm starting to climb.the walls from being by 
~- myself all the time. Trying to hook up with some new friends, so I won't 

.have to be out here all winter." 

.... 

COLBERN states in his letter that he still loves his girlfriend and that 
he will contact her again soon. 

This investigation is continuing. 
There is property in ATF custody • 
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The following investigation was conducted on February 12, 1997, by Specal Agent 
MARK E. MICHALIC, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Fireanns {ATF): 

On February 10, 1997, SA MICHALIC reviewed 39 summaries of monitored 
conversations contained on copies of audio cassette tapes along with 4 summaries from copies of 
video tapes concerning Elohim City, Oklahoma. Of the 39 audio tapes, 10 were transcribed with 
the remaining 29 being summarized. This report will facilitate the audio and video tapes, along 
with the 10 transcriptions, being placed into the 1 C file, number 1 C-984. This report will also 
facilitate the written summaries of the 29 audio cassette tapes and the 4 summaries of the video 
tapes being placed into the 1A file, number IA-9558. 
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Firearms Index 
Attorney Work Product Confidential & Privileged 

Number Firearm In Possession Of 302# 

1 Remington Mod. 700 Terry Nichols 10,399 
.30-06 cal. #86341784 

2 Ruger Mod. 10/22 Not Specified 10,476 
.22 cal. #118-30804 

3 Carl Gusts1ts Mod. 1913 Terry Nichols 10,502 
.22 cal #311591 

4 Savage Mod. 110 Terry Nichols 10,503 
.30-06 cal. #E800859 

5 H&R Mod. Deluxe Topper Terry Nichols 10,504 
.410 gaug,e #L006534 

6 Ruger Mod. 10/22 Terry Nichols 10,505 
.22 cal. #125-46155 

7 Volunteer Enterprises Model Commando Terry Nichols 10,506 
.45 cal. #€i0312 

8 37MM Ga:s Gun (this is not a firearm Terry Nichols 10,507 

(] 
therefore no trace is possible by the ATF) 

9 Essential Arms Mod. J15 Terry Nichols 10,508 
.223 cal. #30079 

10 Glock Mod. 19 Terry Nichols 10,509 
9mm cal. #EZ135US 

11 Smith & Wesson Mod. 39-2 Terry Nichols 10,510 
9mm cal. #1 09904 

12 Mossberg1 Mod. 500 Terry Nichols 10,511 
12 gauge #G709491 

13 Bersa Mod. 86 Terry Nichols 10,512 
.380 cal. #300427 

14 Smith & Wesson Mod. 1006 Terrry Nichols 10,513 
1 Omm cal. #TEV1918 

15 Remingtc1n Mod. 700 Terry Nichols 10,514 
.308 cal. #C6580372 

16 Winchester Mod. 70 Terry Nichols 10,515 
.243 cal. #G13862S3 

17 HE 66mm Anti-tank rocket M72A3 Terry Nichols 10,516 
(this is not a firearm therefore it is not 
traceable by the ATF) 

rfr'' 
Page 1 Firearms 



n} Firearms Index 
Attorney Work Product Confidential & Privileged 

Number Firearm In Possession Of 302# 

18 Smith & Wesson Mod. 29-2 Terry Nichols 10,517 
.44 cal. #N668063 

19 Ruger Mocl. Ranch Rifle Terry Nichols 10,518 
.223 ca. #1187 -55453 

20 Glock Mod. 21 Terry Nichols 10,519 
.45 cal. #ART098US 

21 lver Johnson Mod. M-1 Carbine Terry Nichols 10,520 
.30 cal. #SS02029 

22 Ruger Mod. Mini 14 Terry Nichols 10,521 
.223 cal. #183-44403 

23 Ruger Mod. Mini 14 Terry Nichols 10,522 
.223 cal. #183-58815 

24 Ruger Mod. 1 0/22 Carbine Terry Nichols 10,523 
.22 cal. #11436756 

25 WinchestE!r Mod. 94 Terry Nichols 10,524 

r] 
.30-.30 cal. #LS20216 

26 Glock Mod. 21 Timothy McVeigh 10,525 
.45 cal. #VW769US 

27 Taurus Mc)d. 85 Timothy McVeigh 10,525 
. 38 cat. #~(882620 

28 USA Military Surplus Mod. M-1 Terry Nichols 10,526 
.30 cal. #~~172717 

29 USA Military Surplus Mod. M-1 Terry Nichols 10,526 
.30 cal. #E)641352 

30 Sako Mod. cal. .270 Terry Nichols 10,527 
.270 cal. #AV606581 

31 Israel Military Mod. UZI Terry Nichols 10,528 
9mm cal. #820119 

32 Sturm Ruger Mod. Mini 30 Terry Nichols 10,529 
7.62 x 39mm cal. #189-57425 

33 Ruger mod. Mini 14 Terry Nichols 10,533 
.223 cal. #184-74457 

34 Winchester Mod. 1200 Defender Not Specified 10,534 
12. gaug1e #L 1404875 

rf' Page 2 Firearms 



r11 Firearms Index 
Attorney Work Product Confidential & Privileged 

Number Firearm In Possession Of 302# 

35 Remington Anns Mod. 700 Terry Nichols 10,537 
.30--06 cal. #C6341784 

36 Tauras Mod. 66 James Rosencrans 10,538 
.357 cal. #102859 

37 Ruger Mod. Mini 30 Terry Nichols 10,539 
7.62 x 39mm cal. #189-49598 

38 Ruger Mod. Mini 14 Michael Fortier 10,540 
.223 cal. #181-30309 

39 Ruger Mod. 10/22 Michael Fortier 10,541 
.22 cal. #125-59383 

40 North China Industries Mod. SKS James Rosencrans 10,588 
7.62 x 39nnm cal. #11044512 

41 Marlin Mod. 30 Terry Nichols 10,624 
.30-30 cal. #17152031 

42 Glock Mod. 21 Michael Fortier 10,625 
.45 cal. #AAZ572US 

43 WinchestE~r Mod. 1300 Michael Fortier 10,987 
12 gauge #L2423932 

44 Enna Mocl. EM1 James Rosencrans 10,988 
.22cal. ~179 

45 SGW Ent•erprises Mod. Car 15 Not Specified 11,053 
.223 cal. #Z4854 

46 Ruger Mod. Mini 30 James Rosencrans 11,089 
7.62 x 39mm #189-01865 

47 (unknown manufacturer & model) Michael Fortier 11,091 
.30 cal. #!.~79 

48 Zastava Mod. Mark X Michael Fortier 11,092 
.308 cal. #8307287 

49 Ruger Mod. Mini 14 Michael Fortier 11,094 
.223 cal. #186-20057 

50 Ruger Mc>d. 10/22 James Rosencrans 11,095 
.22 cal. #119-08562 

51 Remingtc1n Anns Mod. 760 Steven Colburn 11,096 
.270 cal. :#7043564 

rtf' 
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Firearms Index 
Attorney Work Product Confidential & Privileged 

Number Firearm In Possession Of 302# 

52 Mossberg Mod. 500A Steven Colburn 10,097 
.12 gauge #K557164 

53 Universal Firearms Mod. M-1 Preston Haney 11,098 
.30 cal. #347928 

54 Colt Mod. Frontier Scout Steven Colburn 11,099 
.22 cal. #8:3249F 

55 Universal Firearms Mod. M-1 Steven Colburn 11,100 
.30 cal. #348094 

56 Browning Mod. Auto 5 Steven Colburn 11,101 
.12 gauge#18615PM211 

57 Bryco Arms Mod. 48 Preston Haney 11,102 
.380 cal. #044602 

58 Savage Mod. 110 Terry Nichols 11,103 
.30-06 cal. #F123398 

59 State Arms Gun Mod. M Michael Fortier 11,104 

rrr .50 cal. #168 

60 Mossberg Mod. 500 Michael Fortier 11,105 
12 gauge #G436852 

61 Ruger Mod. Mini 14 Micahel Fortier 11,106 
.223 cal. #185-01865 

62 Charter Arms Mod. Off-Duty Michael Fortier 11,107 
.38 cal. #'1098085 

63 lver Johnl~on Mod. M-1 Michael Fortier 11,108 
.30 cal. #SS00701 

64 Glock Mod. 21 Michael Fortier 11,109 
.45 cal. #13CT608 

65 Ruger Mod. 10/22 Michael Fortier 11,110 
.22 cal. #:238-04113 

66 Winchester Mod. 63 Terry Nichols 11,111 
.22 cal. #141534A 

67 Winchester Mod. (unknown) Terry Nichols 11,112 
.30-30 cal. #1620954 

68 SGW Enterprises Mod. (unknown) Terry Nichols 11,113 
.223 cal. #F11 00 

([' 
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Firearms Index 
Attorney Work Product Confidential & Privileged 

Number Firearm In Possession Of 302# 

69 Browning Arms Mod. (unknown) Terry Nichols 11,114 
12 gauge #6M68555 

70 Norinco Model SKS Timothy McVeigh 11,118 
7.62 x 39mm cal. #23000151 

71 Smith & Wesson Mod. 39-2 Terry Nichols 16,969 
9mm cal. #1 09904 

r]l 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of tran.sc:ription 10/26/95 

Lead control number 11509-072 

The following listed firearm was found to be in the 
possession of TERRY LYNN NICHOLS at 109 South Second Street, 
Herrington, Ka.nsas, on April 25, 1995: 

Remington Arms Company, model 700, 30-06 
rifle, serial number B6341784 

On Jruly 19, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following fede!rally licensed firearms dealer: 

Sports South, Incorporated located at 
1039 Kay Lane, Shreveport, Louisiana 

On October 11, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following fedE~rally licensed firearms dealer: · 

Wal-Mart Store #113 located at 2403 
Ponderosa, Chickasha, Oklahoma 

On ,January 12, 1983, the firearm was purchased by the 
following fedterally licensed firearms dealer: 

Wal-Mart Store #389, 33rd Street and 
Broadway in Edmond, Oklahoma 

On August 30, 1983, the firearm was purchased by the 
following federally licensed firearms dealer: 

Wal-Mart Store #544 located at 7500 
East Reno in Midwest City, Oklahoma 

This Wal-Mart store has been unable to locate the 
records for t.his firearm. No further trace is possible. 

Investigation on 4 I 24 I 9 5-·9 I 9 I 9 5 at Oklahoma City, OC File# 174A-OC-56120~J) 

1 

by SA HAR~RHARDT ~ ATF:pp Date dictated 10/25/95 
- /0~77 

This document contains neither re•;ommendations nor conclusions of !he FBI. It is !he property of !he FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be di!.tributed outside your agency. 
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FD-302a (Rev. 11-15-83) 

174A-OC-56120 

Continuation of FD-302 of --------------------· on4/24/95-9/9/95 , Page --==2=--

On M.ay 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, date of 
birth December 20, 1934, traveled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE 
positively identified this firearm as belonging to him and being 
stolen from his residence on November 5, 1994. The documentation 
for this trace has been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

!I 
Of 

---· ·---- ··--------------------···------------------



FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82) 

-.l..: 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 10/4/95 

Lead Control #11589-064 

The following investigation was conducted by Special 2 
Agent (SA) HARRY G. EBERHARDT, BUREAU OF ALOCHOL, TOBACCO AND 
FIREARMS (ATF). SA FLOYD ZIMMS, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
(FBI), requested the trace of a Ruger, Model 10/22, .22 caliber 
rifle, serial number 118-30804. 

On :September 13, 1994, a trace of this firearm was 
telephoned to ATF TRACING CENTER, Washington, D.C. 

On October 3, 1995, the trace was received which 
indicated that on August 24, 1978, MUNSON SPORTING GOODS COMPANY, 
350 E. Paularino, Costa Mesa, California, received the firearm. 

On October 3, 1978, the firearm was purchased by 
LEISURE TIME DESIGN, 7781 Wagon Wheel Drive Goleta, California. 
This dealership went out of business and mailed all of their 
records,. exce:pt 1978, to the ATF NATIONAL TRACING CENTER. 

The! supporting documents for this firearms trace have 
been placed in a 1A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

9/13··10/3/95 at Oklahoma City, OklahomGfile # ' 174A-OC-56120 ;5t_,b ~ Investigation on 

' 
by --'S~A...._.::HAR....::o~R.,_Y...._,..~a..:.---· ...,E~B...,E,..R..,HARDu:..o="-'~.._.....,( A:.::T......,..F..._l__,.H-=--'G...,E::....:...: k:..:...loj.::h.__-_· ~_,::.._,~'_Date dictated 10/3/95 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents arc not to be <iistributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dale of tnnacription 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL !f11509-007 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 3 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms ,lllhich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing proje1:::t was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) CARL GUSTATS, STADS, (GEVAR AKTORI), model 1913, 
.22 caliber rifle, serial number 311591. 

The ATF National Tracing Center was unable to trace 
this firearm with the information available and there was no 
importer's name on the firearm. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, date of 
birth (DOB) December 20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters and 
positively identified this firearm as belonging to him and being 
stolen from his residence of November 5, 1994. 

Th1e supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

Investigation on 4/24·-9/9/95 at Oklahoma City, Oklahom«.tel 174A-OC-56120 SUB D-

~ --~-
by SA JOSEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF):dd Dale dictaled 9/12/95 

Thia document comainJ neither recommendations nor concluaiona of the FBI. It ia the property of the FBI and ia loaned 10 your agency; 

it and ita conlellla are not 10 be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESriGATION 

Date of lmllcription 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL #11509-001 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 4 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) . 

Thi.s report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) SAVAGE, model 110, .30-06 caliber Springfield bolt 
action rifle, serial number E800859. 

On an unknown date, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), BEST PRODUCTS co., 
INC., 10765 Kingsport Road, Houston, TX 77075, telephone number 
unknown. 

On June 11, 1987, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, BEST, 1102 West Freeway, Grand Prairie, TX 75051, 
telephone number 214/263-2731. 

On July 21, 1988, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, TODD JOHN HURT, a white male, date of birth 
(DOB) July 7, 1962, 213 Winding Road, Friendswood, TX 77506. 
HURT advised. that he had sold the firearm in September or october 
of 1994 at the Astro Hall Gun Show, Houston, Texas. HURT sold 
the firearm to an unknown white female located at the gun show. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

N<J further investigation is anticipated. 

lnveatigation on 4/24-9/9/95 at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma"uel 174A-OC-56120 SUB D­
/650:3 ~ ---.· . .-: 

by SA JOSEPH A.. PATTERSON CATF) : dd Date dictated 9/12/95 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ia loaned 10 your agency; 

it and ita contents are not 10 be distributed outaide your agency. 

-- ----~--·. -~----·- -- ---------------------- -·------~-- --------------
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESfiGATION 

Date of ltanleription 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL #11509-015 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 5 
Building, Okl.ahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms ·which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found. to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) HARRINGTON & RICHARDSON (H&R), model deluxe Topper, 
.410 gauge shotgun, serial number L006534. 

The~ ATF National Tracing Center traced this firearm to 
an out-of-Bus;iness FEDERAL firearms licensee (FFL). The ATF Out­
of-Business Ftecords Section could not locate the serial number in 
the FFL's firearms records. The firearm was manufactured in 
1951. The M~F Out-of-Business Records Section was unable to 
locate a disposition for this firearm. 

ThE! supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

;:: ~·-.... '""'-: , - r . , ,· ·. I 
./ ~-~ ,-- \ 

Investigation on 4/24-·9/9/95 at Oklahoma City, Oklahomcfile I 17 4A-OC-56120 SUB D -

1· by ~OSEPH A. PATTERSON (ATFl :dd . "";-.. ~~::- ti.ccd~~ted-. -~-/i'2t9-'s·-·:- ~: :..'..! JOS"fY-t 

This documenl contsina neither reconunendationa nor conclusiona of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ia loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESfiGATION 

Date of trallM:ription 10/5/95 

~ CONTROL NUMBER 11509-009 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 6 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms ~·hich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATE' Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informatic>n concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from A'l~F and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1. RUGER, MODEL 10/22, .22 CALIBER RIFLE, SERIAL 
NUMBER 125-46155. 

On ,January 31, 19 8 4 , the fire arm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE {FFL}, SPORTS SOUTH, INC., 
1039 Kay Lane, Shreveport, Louisiana, telephone number {318} 797-
4848. 

On February 28, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, WAL-MART, U. s. 266 & 69, Checotah, Oklahoma, 
unknown telephone number. 

On April 1, 1984, the firearm was purchased by ANDY 
BLAKE PETITT, 1706 Classen Blvd, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, date of 
birth Februaz·y 14, 1951. PETITT could not be located. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

'
' __ 1_ I . ·] (-:- f,_ /" L ; -;z.- -.. -

r ..... ...,.. .. · - '-

4/24-9/9/95 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 

lnvestiga~~ at FJ.,1t4A-OC-56120 SUB D-
--------------------------

s~dSEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF):lc 9/12/95 

by --------------------------------------Date dictaiCd 

This document contain~ neither rccommendatiom nor coneluliom oflhe FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

JD5D5 
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FEDERAL Bl.JREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Data of tranac:ription 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL iJ!11509-011 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 7 
and Firearms {ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the F'ederal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) VOLUNTEER ENTERPRISES, model Commando, mark 45, .45 
caliber, serial number 60312. 

On September 28, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL}, CHEROKEE TRADING, 1611 
East Main Street, Barstow, CA 92311, telephone number unknown. 

On October 28, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, MIKIE 0. CRECELIUS, a white male, date of 
birth (DOB} ;January 5, 1957, 2012 c. Enawtok MCLB, Barstow, CA 
92311. 

In December, 1988, CRECELIUS sold the firearm to RANDY 
FRAM in Yuma, Arizona. FRAM sold the firearm at a gun show in 
Phoenix, Arizona in January 1989. 

been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated • 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Dale of traDIC:ription 10/5/95 

LEAD CONTROL NUMBER 11509-013 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 8 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms 'IIIThich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing projec:t was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, AT1~ Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informaticm concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from A~rF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

Thi:; report has been prepared concerning the following 
gun found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1. 37MM GAS GUN. 

This is not a firearm. No trace possible. 

The supporting documents for this gun trace has been 
placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

4/24/95 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
lnve~a~ on at Filc'i4A-OC-56120 SUB D-

------------------------
SJt~OSEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF):lc --, 9/12/95 1 oso'l 

by Dale dictaled --------------·------------------------------
Thia document containl ncilher t"CCommcndationa nor conclusions of lhe FBI. It ia lhe property of lhc FBI and ia loaned to your agency; 

it and ita contcnta arc not to be diiatribuled outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI1GATION 

Date of trau:riptioo 9/27/95 

LEAP CONTROL !~11509-016 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Okl«:t.homa City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 9 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms 1LoThich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation {FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) ESSENTIAL ARMS, INC., model J15, .223 caliber 
rifle, serial number 30079. 

On January 17, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), CUZS GUN SHOP, 2542 
22nd Avenue North, Fort Dodge, IA 50501, telephone number 
515/576-6939. The owner of CUZS GUN SHOP died in 1991. The ATF 
Out-of-Busine~ss Records Section gave no indication that this 
firearm was received or transferred by cuzs GUN SHOP. 
Additionally,, the records (sales/purchase invoices) kept by the 
widow gave nc) indication that the firearm was received or 
transferred by cuzs GUN SHOP. 

Th1a supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed :in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

Inveaigatioooo 4/24-·9/9/95 at Oklahoma City, Oklahomef'llel 174A-OC-56120 SUB D-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF ..INVESTIGATION 

Date of ltanaCriplioo 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL if11509-024 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklclhoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 

10 and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms \Jhich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATlf Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informaticJn concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the F•aderal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

Thi:s report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) GLOCK, INC., model 19, 9mm semi-automatic pistol, 
serial number EZ135US. 

on May 5, 1989, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), ACUSPORT CORPORATION, 
One Hunter Place, Bellefontaine, OH 43311, telephone number 
513/593-7010. 

On May 11, 1989, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFI,, RANDY 1 S HUNTING & SPORT CENTER, INC., 2060 Sand 
Beach Road, Bad AXe, MI 48413, telephone number 517/269-4867. 

on August 8, 1989, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, TERRY LYNN NICHOLS, a white male, date of 
birth (OOB} J~ril 1, 1955, 4321 Argyle Road, Snover, MI 48472. 

NO'l~E: The trace was submitted with the serial number 
G750US, which was located on the frame, and the serial number 
EZ135US, located on the slide and the barrel of the firearm. 

) . r 
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Coa&inuatioo of FD-302 of --------------------------------------------·~ 4/24-9/9/9~p~=2=--

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No :Eurther investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of tranleription 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL i~11509-025 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Okliihoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 11 
and Firearms (ATF} began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms ,Nhich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing projelct was coordinated by Special Agent (SA} JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) SMITH & WESSON, model 39-2, 9mm semi-automatic 
pistol, serial number 109904. 

On March 27, 1970, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Fedleral firearms licensee (FFL), INTERNATIONAL 
DISTRIBUTOR, 7290 sw 42nd Street, Miami, Florida 33155, telephone 
number 305/264-9321. 

On April 3, 1970, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, VERNON HAMPTON, a white male, date of birth 
(DOB} July 20, 1940, 8245 NW 170th Street, Hialeah, Florida. 

On an unknown date, HAMPTON sold the firearm to LOWELL 
COFFIN, a white male, DOB May a, 1944. COFFIN was interviewed 
and did not Jrecall how he had disposed of the firearm. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, DOB December 
20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE.positively 
identified this firearm as belonging to him and being stolen from 
his residence of November 5, 1994. 

Invcst~on 4/24-·9/9/95 at Oklahoma City, Oklahom~uel 

by ~OSEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF} : dd Date dictated 
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No JEurther investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of traniCriptioa 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTBOL #11509-023 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 12 
and Firearms (.ATF} began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by SEecial Agent CSA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The ~nformation concern~ng th~s project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI}. 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1} MOSSBERG, model 500, 12 gauge pump action shotgun, 
serial number G709491. 

On Febrl:Lary 26, 1976, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Fede~ral firearms licensee (FFL), GAR':LBROS SE.QRTIN_G.. 
~OOPS, 50 Sout:h Kalamath Street, Denver, co 80223, telephone 
number 303/82:>-8406. 

On !1arch 1, 1976, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL,, GART SPORTS, 5801 West 44th Avenue, Denver, co 
80212, telephc:me number 303/861-1122. 

On September 9,1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, 1-!M-¥ LOUISE MCFARLAND, a white female, date 
of birth (OOB) unknown, 2291 Ridge Road, Broomfield,__CO. 

On l~ay 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, DOB DECEMBER 
20 1934~ travelled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE positively 
-~ntified this firearm as belonging to him and being stolen from 
his residence of November 5, 1994. --PJ.::Jt:iJ 9\;{)"=·=, '~ 
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a l-A envelope. 

No f:urther investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dale of traucription 10/5/95 

LEalD CONTROL NUMBER 11509-022 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 13 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms ·which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1. BERSA, MODEL 86, .380 CALIBER PISTOL, SERIAL NUMBER 
300427. 

On an unknown date, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL) RSA ENTERPRISES, 1701 
Valley Road, Ocean, New Jersey. 

On October 1, 1994, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFI~, SPORTS SOUTH INC., 1039 Kay Lane, Shreveport, 
Louisiana. 

On January 9, 1995, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFJC., WAL-MART I 4201 N. Belt Highway I st. Joseph, 
Missouri. 

On January 18, 1995, the firearm was purchased by 
CHRISTIAN AD;!\M REICHART, 7727 NW Schott Dr., Parkville, Missouri, 
date of birth January 13, 1973. 

In March, 1995, REICHART traded the firearm at an 
overland Park, Kansas gun show for a Glock, Model 21, .45 Caliber 
pistol. He did not remember serial numbers. 

4/24-·9/9/95 

'.-f 
.,; ' : .. .} ·• 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
In~st~n on at F~~4A-OC-56120 SUB D -
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~JOSEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF) :lc 9/12/95 

by Dale dictated 
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The supporting documents for this gun trace has been 
placed in a l··A envelope. 

No 1:urther investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Date of tra118Criptioa 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL #11509-020 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 14 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF' Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informatictn concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Fe:deral Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This• report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) SMITH & WESSON, model 1006, 10mm semi-automatic 
pistol, serial number TEV1918. 

On l<larch 2 2 , 19 9 0 , the firearm was purchased by the 
following FedE~ral firearms licensee (FFL) , ASHLAND SHOOTING 
SUPPLIES, 110 Baird Parkway, Mansfield, OH 44903, telephone 
number 419/526-9755. 

On J~pr i 1 2 7 , 19 9 0, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL., ACUSPORT CORPORATION, One Hunter Place, 
Bellefontaine,, OH 43311, telephone number 5131593-7010. 

on ~June 12, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, JR'S GUN CENTER, Kearney Commercial Center, 
Kearney, MO 64060, telephone number 816/92-0036. 

on September 9, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, RONALD EDWARD OLIVER, a white male, date of 
birth (DOB) May 17, 1954, 115 West Washington, Kearney, MO 64060. 

Iaveltigatioaoa 4/24-9/9/95 at Oklahoma City:, 

b~JOSEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF) :dd 

Oklahom~ac 1 174A-OC-56120 SUB D-
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This document contains ncilher rec•lmmcndations nor conclusions of the FBI. It ia the property of lhc FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
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On a. date unknown, OLIVER sold the firearm to CLAYCOMO 
GUN SHOP, Clay-como, MO. 

In October or September of 1990, the firearm was 
purchased by t~he following individual, KEVIN SHEA, a white male, 
DOB unknown, 210 Fine street, Apartment 3, Excelsior Springs, MO, 
telephone numl:1er 8161630-8635. 

On lllarch 26, 1995, SHEA attended a gun show at the 
Kansas City Matrket Place, Overland Park, KS, and traded the SMITH 
& WESSON firearm. SHEA met a vendor at the gun show who had six 
to eight firearms for sale. 

On J~pril 26, 1995, SHEA identified the vendor as TERRY 
NICHOLS. SHEJ~ traded the firearm with NICHOLS and received an 
AK-47 SPORTER rifle, serial number 386-127231. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No j:urther investigation is anticipated. 

---- --------~-----------------·-· 



{lt 

FD-302 (Rev. ~-10-32) 

- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Dale of tran~eriptioa 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL #11509-021 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 15 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms 1111hich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, AT:~ Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informati~on concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the F~ederal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) REMINGTON ARMS CO., model 700, .308 caliber rifle, 
serial number C6580372. 

On September 28, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), RDS, 1102 SE 5th 
Street, Bentonville, AR 72716, telephone number unknown. 

on March 1, 1976, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL,, WAL-MART, store #52, 1601 Albert Pike, Hot 
Springs, AR 71913, telephone number unknown. 

On September 9, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following ind.ividual, LARRY BARNELL HETHCOX, a white male, date 
of birth (DOEi) October 29, 1942, 5206 Mulberry, Little Rock, AR 
72206. HETHC:OX sold the firearm in 1994 to a guy named JERRY 
NICHOLS, who later called him for the serial number. NICHOLS 
told HETHCOX that a man wearing a "Ninja" outfit robbed him of 
the gun. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, DOB December 
20, 1934, trc:Lvelled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE positively 
identified this firearm as belonging to him and being stolen from 
his residence~ of November 5, 1994. 

~-t ;: :; c .. -l T.--: ,~ -- ; 
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Investigatioaoa 4/24-9/9/95 at Oklahoma City, 
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This document containa neither re<:ommendationa nor concluaiona of the FBI. It ia the property of the FBI and ia loaned to your agency; 

it and ita conlentl are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No t:urther investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL #11509-018 
16 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearrns (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JM~ES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and thE= Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) . 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) WINCHESTER, model 70, .243 Caliber rifle, serial 
number G13862S3. 

On May 31, 1978, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), JOKN A. BIEWER, INC., 
2555 Busha Highway, Marysville, MI 48040, telephone number 
313/364-974:4. 

On June 20, 1978, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, CASS CITY SPORTS, 5589 East Cass City Road, Cass 
City, MI 48726, telephone number 517/872-4630. 

On December 11, 1978, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, TERRY 0. HENDRICK, a white male, date of 
birth (DOB) October 6, 1955, 5800 Decker Road, Decker, MI 48426. 

On July 14, 1981, HENDRICK sold the firearm back to 
CASS CITY SPORTS, Cass City, MI. 

On 07-28-81, the firearm was purchased by the following 
individual, TERRY LYNN NICHOLS, a white male, DOB April 1, 1955, 
3843 Hadley Road, Decker, MI 48426. 
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Continuation of FD-302 of , On 4/24-9/9/95, Page 2 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI1GATION 

Oat& of tra1111:ription 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL #11509-058 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 17 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) HE 66mm Anti-tank rocket M72A3. 

The ATF NATIONAL TRACING CENTER does not trace this 
type of weapon. This weapon is not defined as a firearm by 
Federal law. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATION 

Date of ~tan~criplion 10/6/95 

LEAD NYMBER KCT1406 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 18 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms 'Which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1. SMITH AND WESSON, MODEL 29-2, .44 CALIBER REVOLVER, 
SERIAL NUMBER N668063. 

On August 20, 1979, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), GAMBLE WAREHOUSE, 1035 
East Dodge, F'remont, NE 68025, telephone number unknown. 

On August 30, 1979, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, GAMBLES, 333 West Nepessing, Lapeer, MI 48446, 
telephone nu:!ILber unknown. 

on October 2, 1979, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, TERRY LYNN NICHOLS, a white male, date of 
birth April l, 1955, 1400 Grosbeck Road, Lapeer, MI 48446. 

ThEl supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

I. ' ·- :z . ' 'J : \ ., . .) \ . .,. .-:._ _,· '- . . ' .. .:-, -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI1GATION 

Date of tran~e:riptioo 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL ~f12918 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 1g 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearms I[ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms ~11hich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing proje<:::t was coordinated by Special Agent {SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informatic:m concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation {FBI). 

Thi:s report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) RUGER, Ranch rifle, .223 caliber rifle, serial 
number 187-55453. 

On February 10, 1986, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee {FFL), MATHEWS & BOUCHER, 
INC., 1950 Bri-hen TL Road, Rochester, NY 14623, telephone 
number 716/424-2790. 

On February 26, 1986, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, CIRCLE M, INC., 6438 Randolph Boulevard, San 
Antonio, TX 78233, telephone number 210/654-4867. The FFL 
advised that he was out of business and that he had forwarded his 
records to the ATF out-of-Business Records Section. ATF does not 
have any recc1rd of receiving the firearms records from the FFL. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, date of 
birth (DOB) Ilecember 20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters. 
MOORE positively identified this firearm as belonging to him and 
being stolen from his residence of November 5, 1994 • 

. -
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed i:n a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Da&& of traoleriptioa 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL #06821 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Okla.homa City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 20 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms 'o11'hich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing projec:t was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF' Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informatic•n concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This; report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) GLOCK INC., Model 21, .45 caliber semi-automatic 
pistol, serial number ART098US. 

On December 7, 1993, the firearm 
following FedE!ral firearms licensee (FFL), 
INC., 1535 Industrial Avenue, Billings, MT 
number (406) :~52-2109. 

was purchased by the 
GO/SPORTSMENS SUPPLY, 

59101, telephone 

On December 18, 1993, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL,, BAKERS GUN SHOP, 319 West Tyler Street, Canton, TX 
75103, telephone number (903) 567-2561. 

On 1~ay 7, 1994, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, JAMES ORVILLE SHIRLEY, a white male, date 
of birth {DOB) December 23, 1952, 13684 Choctaw, Tyler, TX 
75709. SHIRL:e:Y advised that he had sold the firearm at a gun 
show in Manha·tton, KS, around March of 1995. He advised that the 
individual wa:s working in a booth and resembled the pictures of 
TERRY NICHOLS, which he has seen in the newspapers . 

t-1 ~ 
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No f'urther investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Dale of ll'aml:riptioo 10/5/95 

~D NUMBER 11509-003 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 21 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from A.TF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) • 

Thi.s report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1. IVER JOHNSON, MODEL M-I CARBINE, .30 CALIBER RIFLE, 
SERIAL NUMBEFl SS02029. 

On April 19, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), GATOR GUNS, INC., 259 
Live Oaks Boulevard, Casselberry, FL 32707, telephone number 
unknown. 

on July 17, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFI~, BRENT ARMS ENGLEWOOD, 4310 South Broadway, 
Englewood, co 80110, telephone number unknown. 

on July 23, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, JOHN LEO SULLIVAN, a white male, date of 
birth 03-21-•l2, 10099 Meadow Run, Pauker, CO 80134. 

On April 9, 1987, the firearm was reported stolen by 
CAROLE MARIE S~LIVAN, a white female, date of birth June 13, 
1939, to the DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO, SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, date of 
birth December 20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE 

I 
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positively id,entified this firearm as belonging to him and being 
stolen from his residence of November 5, 1994. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of traDICriplion 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL #11509-005 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 22 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has be,en prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) RUGER, model mini 14, .223 caliber semi-automatic 
rifle, serial number 183-44403. 

On June 8, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), OUTDOOR SPORTS, 
HEADQUARTERS, INC., 967 Watertower Lane, Dayton, OH 45447, 
telephone number 513/865-5055. 

On August 2, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL,, EVANS DRUG COMPANY, 1106 West Willow, Enid, OK 
73703, telephone number 405/234-5494. 

On April 30, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, DANNY CORALE NAKVINDA, a white male, date 
of birth (DOEi) November 10, 1949, 1702 East Garriott, Enid, OK 
73702. 

On July 9, 1986, this firearm was reported stolen by 
LANA NAKVINDI:, a white female, DOB April 17, 1957. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, DOB December 
20, 1934, tralvelled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE positively 

,.., 
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identified this firearm as belonging to him and being stolen from 
his residence of November 5, 1994. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

---- ------------·--- ·--------·---
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Dar.e of lraDICription 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL ,,11509-006 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 23 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms 1111hich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing projec::t was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, AT:~ Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informatic~n concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the F•ederal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

Thi:s report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) RUGER, model mini 14, .223 caliber semi-automatic 
rifle, serial number 183-58815. 

On .August 18, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), MONROE HARDWARE 
DISTRIBUTORS, INC., 333 North Diamond Street, New Orleans, LA 
70130, telephone number unknown. 

On August 31, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, I.D.C., 6910 Lindsey Road, Little Rock, AR 72206, 
telephone number unknown. 

On September 15, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, WAL-MART, sto,re #117, Highway 259 South, Broken 
Bow, OK 74728, telephone number unknown. 

On September 9, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, JANET .HARLEN FREE, a white female, date of 
birth (DOB) J'uly 31, 1944, P.O. Box 451, Broken Bow, OK 74728. 
She gave it t.o her husband who traded it to an unknown subject. 

' -_...-·'; 
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On l~ay 4; 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, DOB December 
20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE positively 
identified th.is firearm as belonging to him and being stolen from 
his residence of November 5, 1994. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No :further investigation is anticipated. 

-----------------
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Data of traaacriptioa 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL ;f11509-042 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 24 
Building, Okl.ahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms 1which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informati,on concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) • 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) RUGER, model 10/22 Carbine, .22 caliber LR rifle, 
serial number 11436756. 

On January 27, 1973, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), WILLIAMS GUN SIGHT 
co., INC., 7389 Lapeer Road, Davison, Michigan 48423, telephone 
number 313/653-2131. 

On December 19, 1975, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL,, POUR HOUSE, 2236 Imlay City Road, Lapeer, Michigan 
48446, telephone number unknown. 

In 1984, the POUR HOUSE went out of business and did 
not forward t:heir firearms records to the ATF Out-of-Business 
Records Section. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, date of 
birth {DOB) [lecember 20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters. 
MOORE positively identified this firearm as belonging to him and 
being stolen from his residence on November 5, 1994. 
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dale of tran~~:ription 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL #11509-041 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 25 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) WINCHESTER, model 94, .30-30 caliber rifle, serial 
number LS20216. 

On March 31, 1970, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), CULLUM & BOREN co., 
10216 Denton Drive, Dallas, Texas 75220, telephone number 
unknown. 

on April 1, 1971, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFI., TG&Y Store #849, 408 Northlake Shopping Center, 
Dallas, TX 75238, telephone number unknown. 

on May 14, 1971, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFI., OSHMAN'S SPORTING GOODS, 1419 Scottsdale Road, 
Scottsdale, J~Z 85257, telephone number unknown. The FFL advised 
that. they fot~arded their firearms records to the ATF out-of­
Business Recc,rds Section, although ATF has no record of receiving 
the records. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, date of 
birth (PCB) December 20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters. 
MOORE positively identified this firearm as belonging to him and 
being stolen from his residence of November 5, 1994. 

-. ... : ......... _..,.~ ... 
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Dale of lr'anleriptioll 10/6/95 

LEAD NUMBER 11509-Q08 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 26 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms ,lihich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, AT:E' Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informati•on concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from A'rF and the FEDEAAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) • 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH: 

1. GLOCK INC., MODEL 21, .45 CALIBER SEMI-AUTOMATIC 
PISTOL, SERIAL NUMBER VW769US. 

On an unknown date, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), GLOCK INC., 6000 
Highlands Parkway, Smyrna, GA 30082, telephone number (404) 432-
1202. 

On July 15, 1991, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL,, ROLLING POLICE SUPPLY, INC., 215 South Main 
Street, Mt. Holly, NC 28120, telephone number (704) 827-8406. 

On August 7, 1991, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFI,, PAT'S PAWN & GUN SHOP INC., 506 Riley Street, 
Ogden, KS 6Ei517, telephone number (913) 539-0151. 

On August 16, 1991, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, a white male, date 
of birth April 23, 1968, c Company 2nd of 16th Infantry, Fort 
Riley, KS 66442. 

to 
On April 19, 1995, during his arrest, MCVEIGH was found 

possess this firearm by the OKLAHOMA HIGHWAY PATROL. 
.-.. ..... . 
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A !;earch of PAT's PAWN & GUN also disclosed a purchase 
of a: 

2. TAURUS 1 MODEL 85 1 • 38 CALIBER REVOLVER, SERIAL 27 
NUMBER KB826:ao. 

On an unknown date, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FF:L,, PAT'S PAWN & GUN SHOP, INC., 506 Riley Street, 
Ogden, KS 66!517, telephone number (913} 539-0151. 

On August 26, 1991, the firearm was purchased by 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, a white male, date of birth April 23, 
1968. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Due of II'IJJicriplioo 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL #11509-017 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 28 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 29 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing projE!ct was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, A~~F Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the 1~ederal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

Th:Ls report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearms fouJ'ld to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) U.S.A. military surplus, model M1, .30 caliber 
rifle, serial number 2172717. 

2) U.S.A. military surplus, model M1, .30 caliber 
rifle, serial number 6641352. 

Th,e ATF National Tracing Center attempted to trace 
these firearms with negative results. It was determined that 
they were military weapons. Normally military firearms are 
untraceable unless they have been recently imported. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, date of 
birth (DOB) December 20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters. 
MOORE positively identified these firearms as belonging to him 
and being stolen from his residence on November 5, 1994. 

Th.e supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

Net further investigation is anticipated. 

Investigationon 4/25-·9/9/95 at Oklal"1loma City, 

by ~OSEPH A.. PATTERSON CATfl : dd . ...., .... 

Oklahom~llel 

Dale dictaled 

174A-OC-56120 SUB D­
IDSZ<.o 

9/12/95 

Tbia documeDl containl neither lre4:0mmendationa nor coaclulioDJ of the FBI. It ia lhe property of the FBI aud ia loaned 10 your agency; 

it and ita coolenta are not 10 be dillribuled outaide your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Da&e of lmlleriplioa 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL i~11509-019 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Okli:s.homa City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 30 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms ,jihich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, AT:F Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informati,on concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) SA.KO, model cal.270, .270 caliber bolt action 
rifle, serial number AV606581. 

The ATF National Tracing Center attempted to trace with 
this firearm with negative results. The National Tracing Center 
must have the name of the u.s. importer, including the city and 
state, to pro,cess firearms traces and there was no importer's 
name on the f' irearm. 

The~ supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed i.n a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated • 

.. -., 
I --' 

Inveatigatioaoa 4/25-9/9/95 at Oklahpma City, Oklahoma-aiel 174A-OC-56120 SUB D-

by ~SEPH A. PATTERSON {ATF l : dd '"'- - . . """~ -·-9[12/9; • -- / o5 lfl 

This document containa neither rc:commendationa nor concluaiona of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ia loaned to your agency; 

it and ill content& are not to be distn'buted outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Date of lrauleriptioa 10/6/95 

LEA.D HUMBER 11509-·010 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 31 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES: MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing proje~ct was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, A'l~F Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from J~TF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1. ISRAEL MILITARY, IND., MODEL UZI, 9MM PISTOL, 
SERIAL NUMBER 820119. 

ThEa ATF NATIONAL 'l'RACING CENTER attempted to trace this 
weapon, it was determined that this weapon is a replica and not 
classified a!; a firearm. 

Th4a supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

Invelliaatioa on 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

-- ~ .. 

4/25-·9/9/95 

...... i , . -··· ; . 
......... v 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
at File 1174A-OC-56120 SUB D-

------------------- ------------------------------
by ~ JOSEPH A.. PATTE~SON CATII'l : lc-- Date dictated _:9~/t.,.,1:!:.;2~/z.9.::!.5 _______ _ 

Thia document coatainl oeilher t'IICommendationa nor concluaiona of lhe FBl. It ia lhe property of lhe FBI and ia loaned to your aaency; 

it and ita conteata arc DOl to be dilllributed outaide your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of tranxription 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL 1'11509.;..014 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 32 and Firearms I[ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms '11hich were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATl~ Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informatic:m concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Fcaderal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

Thi:s report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) STURM RUGER, model mini 30, 7.62 X 39mm caliber 
rifle, serial number 189-57425. 

On November 4, 1993, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), BUCKEYE SPORTS SUPPLY, 
2655 Harrison Avenue sw, Canton, OH 447060, telephone number 
216/456-9100. 

On November 10, 19193, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL,, RANDY'S HUNTI:NG & SPORT CENTER, INC., 2060 Sand 
Beach Road, E.ad AXe, MI 48413, telephone number 517/269-4867. 

On November 19, 1993, the firearm was purchased by the 
following indlividual, TERRY LYNN NICHOLS, a white male, date of 
birth (DOB) l.~pril 1, 1955, 3616 North Van Dyke, Decker, MI 
48426. 

ThEa supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

Inveatiaation on 

~ 

No further investigation is anticipated • 

........ ... , 
. ' ' 

..... 

4/25-9/9/95 at Oklahpma City, Oklahomef"llcl 174A-OC-56120 SUB D-

- '" -,-.-; ".· •• • ;. ;..· ' .. ~ - • - ··.- : ; > ·- .: J 05 2. q 
by SA JOSEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF) :dd 9/12/95 

Thil document c:ontaioa neilher rccommendatiooa nor c:onc:lusiooa of lhe FBI. It ia lhe property of lhe FBI and ia loaned to your agency; 

it and ita c:ontenta are not to be di;itributed ou11ide your aaenc:y. 
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FEDERAL BVIU:AU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of traiiiCription 10/5/95 

LEAD CONTROL NUMBER 11509-002 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 33 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a f'irearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing proje:ct was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, A'I'F Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informati.on concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from l!.TF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) . 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm founcl to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1. RUGER, MODEL MINI 14, .223 CALIBER RIFLE, SERIAL 
NUMBER 184-74.457. 

on March 22, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), SG&T, INC., 13490 NW 
45th Avenue, Opa Locka, FL 33054, telephone number (305) 685-
8451. 

On July 18, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, DEANS GUN SHOP, LTD., 5415 State Route 169 NE, St. 
Joseph, MO 64505, telephone number (816) 364-6937. 

On July 29, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFl~, JOSEPH TEIBER at a gun show in Fort Worth, TX. 

On July 29, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, JOHN Jl). LARSEN, a white male, date of birth 
April 22, 19S9, 5821 Wales Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76132. 

On an unknown date, LARSEN traded the firearm at a gun 
show for an OLYMPIC ARMS, SGW ENTERPRISES, MODEL CAR 15, .223 
CALIBER SEMI·-AUTOMATIC RIFLE, SERIAL NUMBER Z4854. This gun was 
untraceable. 

4/26-9/9/95 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 174A-OC-56120 SUB D-

~
0

~0SEPH 
at File I l0S 33 

A. PATTERSON (ATF):lc 9/12/95 
by Date dictated 

Thi• document containa neilher n:commendationa nor concluaiona of lhe FBI. It ia lhe property of lhe FBI and ia loaned 10 your agency; 

it and ita contenta are not 10 be distributed outaide your agency. 
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On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, date of 
birth December 20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE 
positively identified this firearm as belonging to him and being 
stolen from h.is residence of November 5, 1994. 

The~ supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed i.n a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

-- .... -

~~---------- ··--------·-----------
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Date of lraDICription 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL #115()9-004 

FollowiJilg the bombing ¢tf the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahom-., the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 34 
and Firearms (ATF) began a fireatms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identifill!d as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCV:EIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project w.as coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

1) WINCHESTER, model 1200, Defender, 12 gauge shotgun, 
serial number L1404875. 

On December 17, 1982, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL firearms licensee (FFL), LEW HORTON DIST. CO., 
INC., 15 Walkup Drive, Westborough, MA 01581, telephone number 
508/366-7400. 

On 01-03-83, the firea~m was purchased by the following 
FFL, DANCO ARMS & POLICE SUPPLY, INC., 7118 Striling Road, Davie, 
FL 33024, telephone number unknown. 

on January 11, 1983, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, KAREN DERR ANDERSON, a white female, date 
of birth (DOB) January 21, 1943, 3641 NE 11th Avenue, Ft. 
Lauderdale, FL 33334. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, DOB December 
20, 1934, travelled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE positively 
identified this firearm as belonging to him and being stolen from 
his residence of November 5, 1994. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
l .? -- i ; , ') (} ..-· I 
! · -' • .,.. ......... t · ?- '- ·11 .J \ L 

Investigationon 4/24-9/9/95 at Oklahoma <PitY':'-QJdahomCfUe"' 

by ~SEPH A. PAT'rERSON CATF): dd Da~e dicta~ed 
174A-OC-.S6120 SUB D­

ID53£.l 
9/12/95 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date oftramcriptioo 10/5/95 

~D CONTROL NUMBER 11509-043 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 35 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field bivision, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1. REMINGTON ARMS CO., MODEL 700, .30-06 CALIBER 
RIFLE, SERIAL NUMBER C634178:4. 

On March 31, 1989, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS L,ICENSEE (FFL) , ACE HARDWARE CORP., 
400 Murphy Drive, Maumelle, AR 72118, telephone number {708) 
990-6653. 

On April 14, 1989, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, NORTHERN ACE STORES, INC., 1 1/2 Blocks From P.O., 
Greenbush, MN 56726, telephone number (218) 782-2110. 

On January 11, 1983, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, DARYL E. WICKLUND, a white male, date of 
birth March :i!:7, 1965, RR 1 Biox 129C, Badger, MN 56714. WICKLUND 
traded the fi.rearm to an unknown subject in 1990 in North Dakota 
or Minnesota. 

On May 4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, date of 
birth Decembe~r 20, 1934, tra;velled to FBI Headquarters. MOORE 
positively identified this firearm as belonging to him and being 
stolen from his residence of November 5, 1994. 

I ,.- "-'I'"",-..).-·.' 
1-l . - ·<,,. .- • i\ · · ~ ( . <::"'' "" r , 
. ....__ ./ .._. . ' ,J ..- ;} ,_ • _) ' _,-' 

5/1-9/9/95 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
~~on File1t4A-OC-56120 SUB D -/()53 7 
~~OSEPH A. PATTERS:N (ATF):lc 9/12/95 

by ------------------------Date dictated 

Thia document containa neither recommendationa nor conclusiona of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ia loaned to your agency; 

it and ita contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investiqation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL Bt:JREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of tra~~~K:ription 10/5/95 

LEAD CONTROL NUMBER 11509-029 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 36 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, AT'F Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from A.TF and the FEDE!RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) • 

This report has be,en prepared concerning the following 
firearm foundl to be possessed by JAMES ROSENCRANS: 

1. TAURUS, MODEL 66, .357 CALIBER REVOLVER, SERIAL 
NUMBER 1028591. 

On May 15, 1986, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL), RSR WHOLESALE GUNS 
WEST, INC., 4700 Air Center Circle, Reno, Nevada. 

On June 19, 1986, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, PACE, JOHN ALBERT, 4638 N. Garrison Place, Tulsa, 
Oklahoma. 

on May 27, 1987, the firearm was traded to ROSE COMPANY 
PAWN, 316 E. Second Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma. 

On July 6, 1987, the firearm was purchased by PHILLIP 
RAY STEPHENSON, date of birth December 22, 1963, 722 E. 142nd 
Street, South Glenpool, Oklahoma. 

In March 1989, STEPHENSON traded this gun at a Tulsa 
gun show to an unknown subject. 

,L ~ 
r 

5/2-9/9/95 

--, 
.l I __ , \ 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 

~non at FJe1t4A-OC-56120 SUB D -/0536 --------- -------------
~~OSEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF) :lc 9/12/95 

by ________________________ Date diclated 

Thia document conlaina neilher recommendations nor concluaiona of lhe FBI. It ia lhe property of lhe FBI and ia loaned to your agency; 

it and ill contenla arc not to be di:aributed oullide your agency. 
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The: supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed i.n a 1-A envelop1e. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Date of U'aiiiCription 9/27/95 

LEAD CONTROL #12756 

Followin.g the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma., the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firea~s tracing project concerning 
the firearms which. were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVE:IGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information cc1ncerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Inv,estigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to :t1e possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) RUGE~, model mini 30, 7.62 X 39mm semi-automatic 
rifle, serial number 189-49598. 

On DecenLber 2 8 , 19 91 , the fire arm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licens1ee (FFL), DAVIDSONS, 6100 
Wilkinson Drive, Prescott, AZ 86301, telephone number 602/776-
8055. 

On February 24, 1992, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, THREE BEARS GUNS, INC., 516 SE Chkalov Drive 
Number 37, telephcme number 206/253-1224. 

On March 13, 1992, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, TEFffiY'S GUNS & AMMO, 612 NE 185th Place, Portland, 
OR 97230, telephone number 503/665-2293. 

On March 21, 19992, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, WILBUR R • .JOHNSON, a white male, date of 
birth (DOB) August: 13, 1931, 10 Harris Lane, P.O. Box 258, 
Schurz, NV 89427. 

. .-._ ' ~- I 
I • 
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Continuation of FD-302 of ---------------------------------------'~ 5/2-9/9/95,~e-==2=--

On May ~:I 19951 JOHNSON advised that in June or July of 
1993 he sold the firearm to an individual at a gun show held at 
the Reno Livestoc~~ Center Gun Show. The individual gave his 
telephone number as 602/753-3511 (TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH). 

·The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a l-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BliJREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dace of tramcriptioa 10/5/95 

LEAD NUMBER 07660B 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from A.TF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) . 

This report has be·en prepared concerning the following 
firearm found. to be possessed by MICHAEL FORTIER: 

1. RUGER, MINI 14, .223 CALIBER SEMI-AUTOMATIC RIFLE, 
SERIAL NUMBER 181-30309. 

On June 28, 1978, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), ELLETT BROTHERS INC., 
Columbia Drive, Chapin, SC 29036, telephone number unknown. 

On July 10, 1978, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFI., JUNIORS GUN AND LOCK SHOP, 100 East Grand, Ponca 
City, OK 74601, telephone number {918) 762-4553. 

On July 14, 1978, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, PHILIP s. WHITE, a white male, date of 
birth June 29, 1943, 515 West Summit Avenue, Ponca city, OK 
74601. One (1) ATF FORM 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, was 
completed by the FFL to document the firearms purchase. 

on May 3, 1995, PijiLIP WHITE was interviewed concerning 
the disposition of this firearm. WHITE could not recall who he 
traded the firearm to. 

38 
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No :Eurther investi<Jation is anticipated • 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Dale of tranlcriptioo 10/5/95 

LEAD CONTROL HUMBER 11509-026 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Okl4homa, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 39 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, AT:~ Dallas Field Ibivision, Dallas III Field Office. 
The informati4:Jn concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from A'rF and the FEDEAAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) • 

Thi:s report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by MICHAEL FORTIER: 

1. RUGER, MODEL 10/22, .22 CALIBER RIFLE, SERIAL 
NUMBER 125-59383. 

On December 14, 1983, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL), DIXIE SHOOTERS SUPPLY, 
INC., Rt. 2, Highway 62 East, Blakely, Georgia. 

On January 30, 1984, this firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, POWDER HORN, INC., 921 Whitney, Memphis, 
Tennessee. 

On March 22, 1984, the firearm was purchased by CHARLES 
LEEROY WOOD, 4685 Lne Rock Cove, Memphis, Tennessee, date of 
birth March 1.1, 1956. WOOD could not be located. No further 
trace possible. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

5/2-9/9/95 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
Inveati~~o at ___________ YJc'i4A-OC-56120 SUB D -;(!5l/j 

~SEPH A. PATTERSON (ATFf:lc 9/12/95 
by -----------------------Date dic:tated 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESfiGATION 

Dale of lran8c:riplion 10/9/95 

LEAD ~ffiER 11509-027 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCV1~IGH, TERRY NICHOLS, MICHAEL FORTIER AND JAMES 
ROSENCRANS. The 1:racing project was coordinated by Special Agent 
JOSEPH A. PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field 
Office. The info1~ation concern~ng this project was developed by 
Special Agents frc>m ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
(FBI) . 

This report has been pl!'epared concerning the following 
firearm found to l>e possessed by JAMES ROSENCRANS: 

1. NORTH CHINA INDUSTRIES, MODEL 
SKS, 7. 62 X 39MM ~iEMI-AUTOMATIC RIFLE, SERIAL NUMBER 11044512. 

on an uz~nown date, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), CJA EQUIPMENT IMPORT 
EXPORT INC., Southfield Technical Center, 21355 Melrose Suite I-
9, southfield, MI 48075, telephone number (313) 358-4743. 

The ATF NATIONAL TRACING CENTER contacted the 
aforementioned FFl~. The dealer reported that they had not record 
of the firearms starial number. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a :L-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

H r 3 - "\ ,-,- -. 1 ' n r-r ~ ' • vI J I \ 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dale oftra118criptioa • 9/18/95 

LEAD CONTROL #05063 

Following the bombing of the ALFRED P. MURRAH Federal 
Building, Oklahom.a City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco 41 
and Firearms (ATF) began a firea~s tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS and MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by SAs from 
ATF and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by TERRY LYNN NICHOLS: 

1) MARLIN, model 30, .30-30 caliber rifle, serial 
num.ber 17152031. 

on July 20, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal firearms licensee (FFL), Warehouse 1, 702 SW 
Sth Street, Bentc1nville, AR 72716, telephone number 501/273-4000. 

On July 20, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, RDS, 1102 SE 5th Street, Bentonville, AR 72716, 
telephone number unknown. 

on NoVElmber 7, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, WJ~-MART Store #151, US 69 Bypass, McAlester, OK 
74501, telephone number unknown. 

on NovE~mber 16, 1984, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, BOBBY MOUSER, a white male, date of birth 
(DOB) unknown, 20 West Walker, McAlester, OK 74501. 

Approximately November, 1985, MOUSER transferred the 
firearm to an urucnown white male while shopping at HARLEY'S 
SPORTING GOODS in Stigler, OK. 

~ 
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On May ·4, 1995, ROGER MOORE, a white male, DOB December 
20, 1934, travell1ed to FBI Headquarters. MOORE positively 
identified this firearm as belon9ing to him and being stolen from 
his residence of J~ovember 5, 1994. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

-------------
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Dale of ttaucriplion 10/6/95 

LEAD NUMBER 11509-056 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 42 
Building, Oklahoma. City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVE:IGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project waLs coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information ccmcerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to l)e possessed by MICHAEL FORTIER: 

1. GLOCK INC., MODEL 21, • 45 CALIBER SEMI-AUTOMATIC 
PISTOL, SERIAL Nill~BER AAZ572US. 

On an unknown date, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, Cffi~ES FARNAU, D.B.A. LONGHORN TRADING COMPANY, 
1091 highway 95, Bullhead City, AZ. 

On April 18, 1994, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, MICHAEL FORTIER, a white male, date of 
birth December 15, 1968. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

l ' ' 
<--' / __, 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

10/6/95 

LUI> HUMBER 11509-Q30 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 43 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a fj,rearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing projec::t was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by MICHAEL FORTIER: 

1. WINCHESTER, MODEL 1300, 12 GAUGE SHOTGUN, SERIAL 
NUMBER L2423932. 

On ~rune 29, 1991, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), RDS, 1102 SE 5th 
Street, Bentonville, AR 72716, telephone number unknown. 

On August 30, 1991, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, WAL-MART STORE #52, 1601 Albert Pike, Hot Springs, 
AR 71913, telephone number Unknown. PHIL COX, WAL-MART SPORTING 
GOODS MANAGER, was interviewed concerning the disposition of the 
firearm. During the interview, a copy of the FFL Licensee and 
ATF FORM 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, was obtained. 

On September 9, 19~1, the firearm was purchased by the 
following ind.ividual, JEFF SCOTT CHASE, a white male, date of 
birth November 18, 1968, P.O. Box 11, Pearcy, AR 71964. One (1) 
ATF FORM 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, was completed by the 
FFL to document the firearms purchase. 

On March 4, 1992, the firearm was pawned at MONTY'S 
PAWN SHOP, INC., 246 Ouachita, Hot Springs, AR 71981, telephone 
number (501) 623-3422, by JEFF SCOTT CHASE. 

5/2-9/9/95 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 174A-OC-56120 SUB D-Jo1~/ 
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On ~ruly 1, 1993, the firearm was purchased by JAMES E. 
ALLEN, a whitE! male, date of birth 09-14-41, Route 4, P.O. Box 
251, Shiloh Road, Sheridan, AR 72150. One (1) ATF FORM 4473, 
Firearms Transaction Record, was completed by the FFL to document 
the firearms purchase. 

During August of 1~93, JAMES E. ALLEN sold or traded 
the firearm to "ROGER LNU" of Royal, AR, at the Hot Springs Gun 
Show. ROGER lived with his girlfriend and her telephone number 
is (501) 767-2431. 

"ROGER LNU" has been identified as ROGER MOORE, a white 
male, date of birth December 20, 1934. 

On J~ovember 5, 1994, ROGER MOORE reported this firearm 
and other firearms as stolen to the GARLAND COUNTY, ARKANSAS, 
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT. 

The supporting doc~ents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No :further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dare of lralla:riplioa 10/9/95 

LEAD NUMBER 11509-Q31 

Following the bomb~ng of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 44 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS, MICHAEL FORTIER AND JAMES 
ROSENCRANS. The tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent 
JOSEPH A. PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field 
Office. The :information concerning this project was developed by 
Special Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
(FBI). 

Thi:; report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by JAMES ROSENCRANS: 

1. ERMA, MODEL EMl, .22 CALIBER RIFLE, SERIAL NUMBER 
979. 

The ATF NATIONAL TRACING CENTER attempted to trace the 
aforementioned firearm with negative results. The firearm is 
made by a foreign manufacturer, the ATF NATIONAL TRACING CENTER 
must have the name of the U.S. Importer, including the city and 
state, to process a firearms trace. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

5/2-9/9/95 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
Inv~~ . a& File I 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 10130195 

Lead contro1 DUmber 11509-048 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the Bureau of Alcohol 45. 
Tobacco and Firearms (BATF) began a firearms tracing project 
concerning the firearms which were identified as being in the 
possession of' TIMOTHY JAMES McVEIGH, TERRY LYNN NICHOLS and 
MICHAEL FORTIER. The tracing project was coordinated by Special 
Agent (SA) JOSEPH A. PATTERSON, BATF, Dallas Field Division, 
Dallas III Field Office. The information concerning this project 
was developed by SAs from BATF and the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation. 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firea-rm: a SGW Enterprises, car 15, .223 caliber rif1e, seria1 
number Z4854. 

JOfrn D. LARSEN, white male, date of birth April 22, 
1959, of 5821 Wales Avenue in Fort Worth, Texas, traded a Ruger 
.223 caliber rifle, serial number 184-74457, for this SGW on an 
unknown date at an unknown gun show. No further trace possible. 

The results of this trace have been placed in a 1-A 
envelope. 

4126195-10128195 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 174A-OC-56120 - {:)-! !:.F.;-_3J 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Date of ll'anleriplioo 10/9/95 

LEAD HUMBER 11509-032 
46 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO AND 
FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning the 
firearms which were identified as being in the possession of TIMOTHY 
JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS, MICHAEL FORTIER AND JAMES ROSENCRANS. 
The tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. The 
information concerning this project was developed by Special Agents 
from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by JAMES ROSENCRANS: 

1. RUGER, MODEL MINI 30, 7.62 X 39MM SEMI-AUTOMATIC RIFLE, 
SERIAL NUMBER 189-01865. 

On December 29, 1986, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), SIMMONS GUN SPECIALTIES, 
INC., 20241 West 207th Street, Spring Hill, KS 66083, telephone 
number (913) 592-3939. 

On January 15, 1987, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, DISCOUNT GUNS, 7901 South Sherwood, Oklahoma City, OK 
73159, telephone number unknown. 

On June 21, 1987, the firearm was purchased by the following 
individual, VURLIN DEAN BRIDGES, a white male, date of birth March 14, 
1955, 545 1/ NW Thirty Fifth, Oklahoma City, OK 73118. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has been 
placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 

5/2-9/9/95 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 

~SEPH A. PATTERS~N/lc ' Folol 

174A-OC-56120,Sub D 
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--------------~~ 
9/12/95 

by Date dictated ---------------------------------------------------
This documeot containa neilher recommcndaliona nor concluaiona of !he FBI. It ia !he property of !he FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and ita contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dal& of llanlcription 10/6/95 

LEAD NUMBER 11509-049 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 47 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by MICHAEL FORTIER: 

1. UNKNOWN MANUFACTURER, UNKNOWN MODEL, • 30 CALIBER 
RIFLE, SERIAL NUMBER 979. 

The ATF NATIONAL TRACING CENTER was unable to trace 
this firearm without the proper manufacturer. This weapon could 
have been made by at least three manufacturers, but all three 
would have been made prior ~o 1960 and therefore untraceable. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Date of ltanlcriplioa 10/6/95 

~D NUMBER 11509-039 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 48 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI) . 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by MICHAEL FORTIER: 

1. ZASTAVA, MODEL MARK X, .308 CALIBER RIFLE, SERIAL 
NUMBER B307287. 

On February 13, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), ASHLAND SHOOTING 
SUPPLIES, 110 Baird Parkway, Mansfield, OH 44903, telephone 
number (419) 526-9755. 

On August 1, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, CIMARRON ARMS, 110 Evans Road, Mannford, OK 
74044, telephone number (405) 865-7917. 

The FFL was contacted and advised that he had traded 
the firearm at a gun show in 1990. Additionally, the FFL stated 
that he had mailed his firearms records to the ATF OUT OF 
BUSINESS RECORDS SECTION. The FFL could not remember where or 
which gun show transaction occurred at. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated • 
...., -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESfiGATION 

Date of traiiiCriptioD 10/6/95 

LEAD NUMBER 11509-028 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 49 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by MICHAEL FORTIER: 

1. RUGER, MINI 14, .223 CALIBER SEMI-AUTOMATIC RIFLE, 
SERIAL NUMBER 186-20057. I 

On March 12, 1993, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEE (FFL), DAVIDSON'S, 6100 
Wilkinson Drive, Prescott, AZ 86301, telephone number (602) 776-
8055. 

on April 9, 1993, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, A AND P PAWN, INC., 307 East Beale Street, 
Kingman, AZ 86401, telephone number (602) 753-3182. 

On July 17, 1993, the firearm was purchased by the 
following individual, MICHAEL FORTIER, a-white male, date of 
birth December 15, 1968, 3035 McVicar, Kingman, AZ 86401. On the 
same date:~ FORTIER purchased a CHARTER ARMS, MODEL OFF-DUTY, . 3 8 
CALIBER REVOLVER, SERIAL NUMBER 1098085, from the same FFL. One 
(1) ATF FORM 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, was completed by 
the FFL to document the firearms purchase. 

5/2-9/9/95 Oklahoma city, Oklahoma 174A-OC-56120 SUB o1/o?~ 
~~DOD at ------------File I 
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The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

Date of tmucription 10/5/95 

LEAD CONTROL NUMBER 11509-061 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 50 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by JAMES ROSENCRANS: 

1. RUGER, MODEL 10/22, .22 CALIBER RIFLE, SERIAL 
NUMBER 119-08562. 

On April 6, 1979, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL), WESTERN HOEGEE co., 
4844 San Fernando Rd., Glendale, California. 

On May 4, 1979, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, GEMCO 502, 1801 N. Hacienda Dr., La Puenta, 
California. 

On May 27, 1979, the firearm was purchased by TIMOTHY 
JAMES GUZMAN, date of birth April 6, 1958, 1573B Alwood Street, 
La Puenta, California. 

This firearm was found in the possession of JAMES 
ROSENCRANS. 

The supporting do1cuments for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated • 

.._. ~· _ ... 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES11GATION 

Dale of traDICriptioa 10/5/95 

LEAD CONTROL HUMBER 11509-040 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 51 Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by STEVEN GARRETT COLBURN: 

1. REMINGTON ARMS CO., MODEL 760, .270 CALIBER, SERIAL 
NUMBER 7043564. 

On April 22, 1970, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL), MUNSON SPORTING GOODS 
co., 350 E. Paularino, Costa Mesa, California. 

On June 12, 1970, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, SPORTMEN'S EXCHANGE, 560 South C Street, Oxnard, 
California. 

On February 24, 1974, the firearm was purchased by 
ROBERT COLBURN, date of birth January 23J 1936, (father of STEVEN 
COLBURN), 305 N. Cardy Dr., Oxnard, California. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGATION 

'Date of traucriptioa 10/5/95 

LEAD CONTROL NUMBER 11509-038 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 52 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by STEVEN GARRETT COLBURN: 

1. MOSSBERG, MODEL 500A, .12 GAUGE SHOTGUN, SERIAL 
NUMBER K557164. 

On January 29, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL), K-MART, 1406 s. 
McCarran Blvd., Sparks, Nevada. 

On March 7, 1990, the firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, K-MART, 1800 s. Highway 95, Bullhead city, 
Arizona. 

On October 30, 1991, the firearm was purchased by 
PRESTON S. HANEY, date of birth September 10, 1942, P. 0. Box 
910, Oatman, Arizona. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelo~e. 

No further investigation is anticipated • 

: ) 
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Sf 15-9/9/95 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 7 
~n _______ at ·--··--, ..... . File'i4A-OC-56120 SUB D -//.Yl 

~"J-osEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF): lc cJ/12/95 . -- ·-· -
by Date dictaled ----------------------------------------------
This document contains oeilhcr recommendations nor conclusions of lhc FBI. It ia lhc property of lhc FBI and ia loaned 10 your aacncy; 

it and ita contentl are not 10 be distribuled outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Oat. oftrullc:ription 10/5/95 

LEAD CONTBOL HUMBER 11509-037 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 53 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has be,en prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by PRESTON SCOTT HANEY: 

1. UNIVERSAL FIREARMS CORP. MODEL M-1 1 • 30 CALIBER 
RIFLE, SERIAL NUMBER 347928. 

On an unknown date, the firearm was purchased by the 
following Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL), WESTERN SURPLUS, 5205 
Lankershim Blvd., North Hollywood, California. 

On April 25, 1977, this firearm was purchased by the 
following FFL, M AND M SPORTING GOODS, 3823 N. Richards Street, 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin. 

on August 16, 1980, the firearm was purchased by 
PRESTON SCOTT HANEY, date of birth September 10, 1942, 5037 
Bakeman Avenue, North Hollywood, California. 

The supporting aocuments for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated • 

.. ;_;) 

5/15-9/9/95 Oklahoma city, Oklahoma 4 ..-J 

~ at F'ilc"i4A-OC-56120 SUB D'/ ~~ ,'C: 
Inv~~SEPH A. PATTERSON (ATF): 1~ •. 9/12/95 
by Dale dictated -----------------------------------------------
Thia document containa neilher reconunendaliona nor concluaiona of lhe FBI. It ia lhe property of lhe FBI and ia loaned ID your aaency; 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF .INVESI'IGATION 

Dale of trao.:riplioa 10/5/95 

LEAD CONTROL NUMJER 11509-034 

Following the bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal 
Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO 54 
AND FIREARMS (ATF) began a firearms tracing project concerning 
the firearms which were identified as being in the possession of 
TIMOTHY JAMES MCVEIGH, TERRY NICHOLS AND MICHAEL FORTIER. The 
tracing project was coordinated by Special Agent JOSEPH A. 
PATTERSON, ATF Dallas Field Division, Dallas III Field Office. 
The information concerning this project was developed by Special 
Agents from ATF and the FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI). 

This report has been prepared concerning the following 
firearm found to be possessed by STEVEN GARRETT COLBURN: 

1. COLT, MODEL FRONTIER SCOUT, .22 CALIBER PISTOL, 
SERIAL NUMBER 83249F. 

This firearm was manufactured between 1946 and 1968. 
Prior to 1969 dealers were not required to keep records. 

The supporting documents for this firearm trace has 
been placed in a 1-A envelope. 

No further investigation is anticipated • 
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